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past 90 days. Yes [] No [X]

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant bbmgtted electronically and posted on its corpokélb site, if any, every Interactive Data File
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As of February 28, 2014there were 30,962,760 shares of the registremt'snon stock, $0.001 par value, outstanding, wisithe only class of common or voting stocl
the registrant issued.

The aggregate market value of Care.com, Inc. vatimynon-voting common equity held by non-affiliates of March 5, 2014 based on the closing sate pfi$21.03 per
share as reported on the New York Stock Exchandbairdate was $651.2 million. The registrant hawided this information as of March 5, 2014 beesitss common stock was
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Documents Incorporated By Reference:

Portions of the Registrant’s proxy statement 214 Annual Meeting of Stockholders are incorfgatdy reference into Part lll herein.




Table of Contents

Item 1.
Item 1A.
Item 1B.
Item 2.
Item 3.
Item 4.

Item 5.
Item 6.
Item 7.
Item 7A.
Item 8.

Item 9.
Item 9A.
Item 9B.

Item 10.
Item 11.
Item 12.
Item 13.
Item 14.

Item 15.

CARE.COM, INC.
FORM 10-K

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART |
Business
Risk Factors
Unresolved Staff Comments
Properties
Legal Proceedings
Mine Safety Disclosures

PART Il
Market for Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related &tmider Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity i
Selected Financial Data
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financ@idition and Results of Operations
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MarRisk
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of Decer®®eP013 and December 31, 2012
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the yer@ied December 28, 2013, December 31, 2012 anehiiber 31, 2011

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loshiéyetars ended December 28, 2013, December 31, 2@1Resember 31,
2011

Consolidated Statements of Stockhold@sficit for the years ended December 28, 2013, ez 31, 2012 and December 31,
2011

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows fory#isrs ended December 28, 2013, December 31, 2@1Regember 31, 2011

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants @outing and Financial Disclosure
Controls and Procedures
Other Information

PART Il
Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Goveoea
Executive Compensation
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners Mahagement and Related Stockholder Matters
Certain Relationships and Related TransactionsParedttor Independence
Principal Accounting Fees and Services

PART IV
Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

Page

10
21
21
21
21

44
45
54
54
54

55
55
55
55

56




Table of Contents
PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

This summary highlights information contained elsexe in this Annual Report on Form ¥0and does not contain all of the information ybowwsld consider in making yc
investment decision. Before deciding to inveshares of our common stock, you should read thisysany together with the more detailed informatiargluding our consolidate
financial statements and the related notes, indauddtem 8. of this Annual Report on Formr-K. You should carefully consider, among other thjrtge matters discussed in "F
Factors," our consolidated financial statements aathted notes, and "Management's Discussion aralyAis of Financial Condition and Results of Operas," in each cas
included in Item 1A of this Annual Report on FordaKL

Our Mission

Our mission is to improve the lives of families aradegivers by helping them connect in a reliable @asy way. Our solutions help families make imfed decisions in one
of the most important and highly considered aspefttiseir family life—finding and managing qualitare for their family—their children, parents, patsl other loved ones. In
providing families a comprehensive marketplacecime, we are building the largest destination fality caregivers to find fulfilling employment amdreer opportunities
globally. We strive to help our members—familiesl @aregivers—pursue their passions and fulfillihsic human need of caring for each other.

Our Company

We are the world’s largest online marketplace iiodihg and managing family care. As of the datéheffiling of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, wadhmore than 9.7
million members, including 5.2 million families adds million caregivers, spanning 16 countriesFiscal 2013, we had an average of over 6.3 millioigue visitors to our
platform each month, including approximately 2.2liom visitors per month from mobile devices. Wdphtamilies address their particular lifecycle aire needs, which includes
child care, senior care, special needs care amt ntin-medical family care needs such as pet tam®ing and housekeeping. In the process, wetafocaregivers find
rewarding full-time and part-time employment oppaities. In Fiscal 2013, 60% of all job postings&éor part-time care services, with the remair0g6 seeking full-time care.
Examples of the various types of care servicesli@sriind in our marketplace, depending on theikedse and evolving needs, include:

« An experienced nanny to care for a new-borfu@nd help with laundry;

* A daycare professional seeking to earn aduifimcome by babysitting on occasional “date tsgh

« A college student helping to pay tuition by watg a 7 and 10-year old and assisting with aftées| pickups, driving to activities, homework and meal pregian
« Aretired nurse to drive an aging parent tatiree medical appointments and assist with perdoygiene; and

« A pet lover to take the family dog for herlgiaialk and care for her during family vacations.

We believe the scale and breadth of our serviaeapmed with our commitment to delivering the hesssible member experience for families and caeggji\nave made us
the most trusted and leading brand for finding mrachaging family care.

Our platform provides families with robust solutso®ur consumer matching solutions—our core ofterHallow families to search for, qualify, vet, coshaith and
ultimately select caregivers in a low-cost, releadhd easy way. Our platform also provides caregiwith solutions to create personal profiles, desctheir unique skills and
experience, and otherwise differentiate and maherhselves in a highly fragmented marketplace.

In addition to our core consumer matching solutjoves offer our members innovative products andisesvto facilitate their interaction with caregise¥We provide solutior
intended to improve both the ease and reliabilitthe care relationship in the home. One produea ave are particularly focused on is consumer patgn&hrough our consumer
payments solutions, families can not only electally pay a caregiver, they can also subscribésfopreparation services through our Care.com Hap@Roduct. This product
offering deepens our relationship with our memiaerd could enhance the lifetime value associateld @ath member.

Our primary target market is women, who typicadlie the responsibility of making care decisiongfieir family—either as mothers or adult daughteasid-are a majority
of caregivers. Women represent 95% of our caregiaad 85% of our care-seeking members. As a rekthlie shared characteristics of both sides ohwanketplace, we are able
to leverage our marketing investments targetedmatlies to also attract caregivers.

We have expanded our marketplace beyond familiésaregivers. We also serve employers by providoagss to our platform to over 600,000 employenspied
families. In addition, we serve care-related bussee—such as day care centers, nanny agenciesmedchre agencies—who wish to market their sert@esir care-seeking
families and recruit our caregiver members. Thesgnesses improve our member experience by prayafiditional caregiving choices for families andobmgment opportunitie
for caregivers.

We have experienced rapid growth in revenue andieesnOur members grew to 9.7 million as of Decar@8e2013 from 6.7 million as of December 31, 2012
representing a 46% annual growth rate. Our reveasegrown to $81.5 million in fiscal 2013 from $&&nillion in fiscal 2012, representing a 68% anrgrawth rate, primarily
driven by our consumer matching solutions. We erpeed net losses of $28.3 million and $20.4 niliio Fiscal 2013 and Fiscal 2012 , respectivelpresenting a decrease as a
percentage of revenue of 7%.

Our Market Opportunity

The market for care is large and highly fragmenfextording to IBIS research, in 2012, an aggregat243 billion was spent in the United States arecincluding day
care, in-home care providers, housekeepers, nucsirgfacilities, tutoring and pet care. We belithat our target market includes all householdb witome greater than $50,000
and 15% of households with income less than $50j80fach case with either a child under the agkBair a senior over the age of 65. According &UhS. Census Bureau, th
were 42 million such households in the United State2010. The needs of families seeking care imergk, taking many different forms depending andhicumstances and life
stage of the family. These needs include childcareh as nannies and babysitters, in-home semniey ©izch as assistance with personal hygiene, prneédration and
transportation, and other family care needs, sagteacare, tutoring and housekeeping.




We believe that the following key trends contribtdehe large and growing total addressable mddtainline care marketplaces:
. Significant percentage of dual-income and simgeent households with childr:
. Aging population with a high preference for inahe care;
. The growth in employer sponsored care serviaas; a

. Consumers increasingly using the internet and raat®lices for important and highly personal denssiand transactior

Despite the size and growth of the care marketethas historically been no proven, efficient aosteffective way for families to connect with gtiataregivers and for
caregivers or care-related businesses to targega humber of families.

Our Solutions

Our suite of products and services enables fantiiesanage their diverse and evolving care needsguvers to find jobs and manage their careersdanihesses to recruit
employees and advertise their business profiles.

Efficient, Reliable and Affordable Way for Famileasd Caregivers to Connect and Manage Their Caie @areer Need
Our comprehensive and differentiated platform pesisignificant benefits to our members, including:

« Efficient and reliable way for families to find difia caregivers Our members have access to easy-to-use job pastisy powerful search features and detailed ceeegi
profiles that are designed to allow them to effitlig navigate our vast database of individual caexg and assess which caregivers best suit teenis We also provide
families with a comprehensive suite of tools arsbrgces to help them make more informed decisimasithout the search and hiring process, includitg calculators,
reviews, articles, an online safety center andsctea range of background checking services.

« Efficient way for caregivers to target large, qiigdd audiences and professionalize their careCaregivers can easily create detailed profilesitietide work history,
education, credentials, references, third-partkéamind check results and information about theifipecare services they provide. In addition, wevide caregivers
with services, educational resources and contemtafessionalize and manage their careers, asawélle opportunity to establish their professioeputation and enhan
their profile through the reviews and ratings thegeive from families.

« Eas)-to-use and secure communication to¥l& provide a cross-platform suite of communicatmols to enable easy and efficient communicatiaween families and
caregivers. These easy-to-use tools are built @raunonitored messaging system that members attrzesgh the Care.com website and mobile apps. Femiay
communicate with caregivers individually or sengr@adcast message to a list of “favorite” caregia: When members receive new messages they cantified by
email, SMS text messages and alert notificationtheim mobile devices. For greater security, memioan respond to email notifications through ouniteoed messagin
system without exposing their email address torathembers. Additionally, if a caregiver shares anghnumber, families may contact caregivers by pf@mrSMS text
messages.

« Comprehensive solutionshrough our platform, families have access to atimange of care solutions to address their diveansgesvolving care needs, including
childcare, tutoring, senior care options and hoesping. In addition, families can use our solutifmmsackup care when primary care arrangements fall throbghilies
also have access to a range of payment servidedgananage the financial relationship with theiregivers. Similarly, caregivers can apply to jobany category of ca
posted by families or by care-related businesses.

« Cost-effective alternativé&amilies are provided free access to search, gostand preview detailed caregiver profiles. Aterinitial review of profiles, families have the
option of selecting a paid subscription plan totaohcaregivers and access background checks.dbsumer matching subscription pricing for familiesges from
approximately $37 for a monthly subscription to $1gr an annual subscription. This subscription aidamilies to contact an unlimited number of carerg through ot
platform during the term of the subscription, irdihg nannies, babysitters, pet sitters and tufstrao additional cost, paying members can alsoestgan unlimited
number of preliminary background checks on caregiv@ur caregiver members can apply to jobs thraugtplatform and target families and cae¢ated businesses at
cost. Caregivers have the option to pay for additideatures such as priority notification of newhsted jobs.

« Anytime, anywhere acce:Our services are available across multiple platfoamd mobile devices to ensure that our membeesadccare.com easily and conveniently
wherever they go. We provide our services througbita apps on iOS and Android devices. We also naakevebsite experience available on personal ceenpand
mobile web browsers. Across these platforms, mesner able to access our core features for fincling and jobs and for paying caregivers.

Easy-to-Use Payment Offerings

We provide HomePay, a payroll and tax product &onifies that employ a household worker. HomePaptonly designed to facilitate the managementfahaly’s
financial relationship with a caregiver, but alsehable a caregiver to establish the compliararadwork to qualify for important household emplopeeefits. We also provide a
convenience payments product that enables fantdiesake electronic payments to caregivers frommapeder or mobile device.

Comprehensive Care Solution for Employers

We provide a comprehensive suite of care servimesrhployers to offer to their employees, including consumer matching solutions, payment offetibgsk-up care
services and care concierge services. In additidrelping employees better manage the balance betwerk and home life, these services are desimbdnefit employers by
promoting increased productivity, engagement, kyyahd reduced care-related absences.

Efficient Marketing and Recruiting Channel for C-Related Businesses

We provide a highly targeted suite of marketing eeatuiting solutions for care-related busines$bgse solutions enable care-related businesselvéotise their business
profiles to millions of families seeking care andibst care jobs and search our database of carsgigeking employment.

Our Competitive Strengths

We believe the following strengths differentiatefitesn our competitors and contribute to our success




Largest Global Marketplace Focused on C

We are the world’s largest online marketplace iiodihg and managing family care with more thanr@illion members, including 5.2 million families add4 million
caregivers, spanning 16 countries. Since the laoholr marketplace in 2007, we estimate, basedtennal member surveys, that over half a milliamflies have found
caregivers and over half a million caregivers himumnd care jobs through our service in the areahitdicare, senior care, special needs care, tgfppeet care and housekeeping.

High Quality Match Rat

Based on our high match rate of paying familiehwregivers, we believe our breadth of selectmmhaur matching algorithms enhance the effectivenésur marketplace
and the value we offer to both families and caregivin the United States, our member surveys atelithat approximately four out of five familiesttsubscribe to our consumer
matching solutions successfully find a caregiveirtiiermore, our surveys indicate that families whre caregivers using our consumer matching salstlmve a high degree of
satisfaction with the caregivers they find.

Growing and Engaged Membership

Over the last five years, we have expanded from@&@0members to more than 9.7 million members. Agrow our membership, improve the member expegiend offer
additional tools and features, more members argugir services for longer periods of time and egniiack sooner after their initial use. This higahgaged membership helps
improve the effectiveness of our services and aees the lifetime value of our members.

Powerful Network Effect

We benefit from significant network effects as tharket leader in the highly fragmented and grovaage market. As more families use our servicesativact more
caregivers seeking a large pool of families in nefttheir services. Similarly, the increasing numbfcaregivers using our services has attracte ifzonilies. This cycle has
driven more and more people to use our servicehasdesulted in a significant percentage of our members coming from unpaid sources.

Trusted and Recognized Brand

We have invested in building a differentiated mernéeerience for finding care. This investmentungs the ongoing prioritization of features andcpsses that we believe
contribute to the quality of our marketplace. Exénmpf these investments include the manual rewieall job and profile postings for suspicious wappropriate content, tools
members to review and report other members, a preditmessaging system that allows members to comatarwithout sharing their personal email, theaptive screening of
certain member information against various database other sources for criminal or other inappateractivity and the use of technology to idenéifid prevent inappropriate
activity through our platform. We believe thesedurat investments, combined with our investmentsational brand advertising and our domain naméfitsave established the
Care.com brand as a leading and trusted brandéhfting care.

Our Growth Strategy
Attract More Members to Our Platfor

In order to grow our membership, we intend to inseeour investments in various marketing chansetd) as television, online advertising, direct retirlg and community
groups and forums to increase brand awareness idrilied States among families and caregiversekample, in June 2013 we acquired the assets ®@ith€ent public groups
platform. This platform hosts a wide range of peilalnd private groups, including over 1,600 pareigrted groups with over 200,000 members. We bel@majority of these
members are prospective members of our consumehmgtsolutions.

In addition to direct marketing channels, we ase ahvesting in efficient channel relationships feembership growth. For example, in December 2@&3sxpanded our
relationship with United Services Automobile Assuitin, or USAA, an investor in Care.com, Inc. tatfier promote Care.com’s services to USAA's appnaxély ten million
active and former members of the U.S. Military dimeir families.

We also intend to increase our member base bygeilir services to more employers who will offer platform as a benefit to their employees. Weridt® do this by
continuing to promote a comprehensive suite ofisesvto the growing number of employers who areiging care-related benefits to their employees.

Increase Revenue per Meml|

As we improve our user experience and expand autygt and service offerings, we have seen an iserigarevenue per member. We intend to furtheease revenue per
member by introducing new products which are tadet recurring uses, such as our recently intredigonvenience payments and “date night” prodacis by increasing the
cross-selling and merchandising of our existingdpats, such as HomePay and senior care servidésn wur existing membership base and via the epaplohannel. In addition,
we intend to continue to engage our non-paying neeswith content and resources such as our weeklgletters and online forums even when they aractotely looking for
care so that we remain top of mind when they are bélieve increasing engagement among our memliiédrive higher conversion of members to payingmiers.

Expand and Increase Adoption of Our Payment Offs

We believe there is significant opportunity fortaggrow our consumer payments solutions. Our régértoduced convenience payments product allamsilies to make
secure electronic payments to their caregiverggusim mobile or desktop applications. Since ouuition of Breedlove & Associates, L.L.C., or Bdé®ve (now rebranded as
Care.com HomePay), in August 2012, an increasincepéage of Care.com members are using our househgbloyer payroll and tax product. We expect tifgad to continue.
We also plan to offer other payment and finanaiutions to our members as we expand our offeramgkservices, including a lower cost payroll andpiebduct.

Grow Our International Business

We believe the global secular trends of an increasumber of dual-income households with childnett an aging population provide significant growgiportunities
outside the United States. The majority of ourrimtional business today occurs in Western Europe-market served by Berlin-based Besser BetreuttGmbBetreut, which
we acquired in 2012. This acquisition allowed uestablish a Western European footprint from witicgrow not only our consumer matching base but als employer base.
We are currently operating in 16 countries and ianguages. We intend to grow our internationalri®ss by focusing on raising awareness of our cesvin these markets.




Attract More Car-Related Businesses to Our Platform

Our marketing solutions offering provides caretediebusinesses an efficient and cost-effective wagrget qualified families looking for care sees, and our recently-
launched recruiting solutions offering allows cagtated businesses to recruit caregivers for fmletand part-time employment. These solutions pi®us with additional
monetization opportunities. We are still earlyhie penetration of the addressable client baséésetservices and believe there is a significaway for future growth for both «
these solutions.

Selectively Pursue Acquisitions and Strategic Reiahips

In 2012, we acquired Betreut, Breedlove and PaiarasPinch, Inc., and in 2013 we acquired thetassfethe Big Tent public groups platform. Thesgquasitions further our
strategy of growing our membership and increadiegvllue we offer. The integration of these comgmenables us to offer our members a more compiplestaregiving
platform. In the future, we may selectively purswguisitions that complement our existing businesbance the user experience of our services,gemira strong cultural fit and
are consistent with our overall growth strategyadidition, we may enter into various strategictreteships to provide a more comprehensive offetingur members.

Our Products and Services

Our consumer products and services are designedke it easier for families to find and manage itpiabregivers and for caregivers to find satisfyjobs and manage th
careers. We also offer services to employers aretredated businesses that are designed to bémesi¢ organizations as well as our family and daeegnembers.

Consumer Matching Solutions

Matching the right caregiver with the right famdgn create tremendous value for our members. @owrative consumer matching solutions and large neerpase facilitate
quality matches for the diverse and evolving ne#dsir members. Our members may use many of the émal features of our consumer matching solutiongee, and may
purchase additional features by upgrading to a galidcription membership and/or paying separdtecarte fees. Many of our tools and features B@accessible on a tablet or
mobile device.

Free Tools and Features for Famili

« Job PostingFamilies quickly and easily post a detailed jobcdigsion specifying their care need (e.g., nan@pysitter, senior care support, tutor, housekegetsitter,
etc.), the frequency, hourly rate, responsibiliaesl other requirements for the job and any otblevant information they choose to provide.

« SearchFamilies search for potential caregivers basedeniic search criteria such as type of care predjdocation, hourly rate, whether the caregivesr thair own
transportation or smokes, comfort with pets andivghess to accept non-cash payments and/or hags teithheld. The initial search results are basedn algorithm we
designed to highlight the most relevant caregivieus a family can also sort the search resultsdaljtianal criteria, such as distance from the fgmaiperience,
availability, membership length or age.

« Detailed Caregiver ProfilesFamilies review detailed information about the garers who apply to their jobs or appear in thegrsh results. This detailed information
includes a bio, work history and references, tipe tyf care they provide, any additional servicey orovide (such as laundry, grocery shopping arahds), their
experience, certifications and qualifications (saslcollege degree and CPR certification or odweguages spoken), their availability and hourlg rdte types of
payments they accept, whether they are willingateettaxes withheld, caregiver reviews from othemimers, a caregiver’s verifications, any connectitiescaregiver has
to other members, and any other relevant informatie caregiver chooses to provide.

Paid Tools and Features for Famili

Families may pay a subscription fee to accessiadéitfeatures. This fee ranges from approxime$&ly per month for a monthly subscription to appmeately $14 per yea
for an annual subscription.

* MessagingPaying members may use our messaging system tact@atregivers who have applied to their jobs @eaped in their search results. Unless a carebagr
made a phone number available to paying family nemim their profile, this is the only way a famdgn initiate communication with a caregiver. Bessathis messagir
system is internal to Care.com, members do not teadésclose personal contact or other informat@doommunicate through this system. When a fangifyds a message
to a caregiver through our messaging system, veesaisd an email to the caregiver’s personal emdilea alert to their mobile device (if they havetatied our mobile
app) to notify them that a family has sent themezssage.

« Background Check ServiceTo help narrow their search, paying members canesigfree unlimited preliminary background cheaksgotential caregivers. We currently
offer three levels of enhanced background chedks fronsumer credit reporting agencies: prefer®sb(), preferred plus ($79 ) and premier ( $30these fees are in
addition to the consumer matching subscription.fEefianced background checks include everythingreavby the preliminary background check plus irspe or
online searches of federal and state or countytivouse records and other searches depending @a¢kground check purchased. Caregivers must appaniground
checks requested by a family before they are paddr

Free Tools and Features for Caregivi

« Profile. Caregivers create and post detailed profiles ti@tide their bio, work history and references,tyipe of care they provide, any additional servitey provide
(such as laundry, grocery shopping and errandsiy, ¢éperience, certifications and qualificatiosgah as college degree and CPR certification @rdéimguages spoken),
their availability and hourly rate, the types ofpeents they accept, whether they are willing toehtaxes withheld and any other relevant informati@y choose to
provide. To build their credibility with familiesaregivers may elect to verify their phone numier @mail addresses with us and connect to otheraem

« SearchCaregivers search for specific jobs posted by famiks well as for families based on specificieariteria such as type of care needed, locattioutly rate and
number and age of children.

« Apply.Caregivers can review and apply to jobs that isteteem. When a caregiver applies to a job, thelyamnotified of the new applicant by email, SNEXt message
or a mobile alert.




Paid Tools and Features for Caregive

Caregivers may pay a subscription fee to accesi@ul features. This fee ranges from approxima$20 per month for a monthly subscription to apprately $60 for a
six-month subscription.

« Priority Status Paying caregivers receive priority job notificatoand appear higher on search results than norpesiiegivers of the same releval
* MessagingPaying caregivers may contact families directlptiyh our messaging system regardless of whethdanhity has subscribe

« Background Check ServicéPaying caregivers may elect to have a free pretirgibackground check run on themselves. Theseiwaregnay also purchase preferred
($59) or preferred plus ( $79 ) background chexkthemselves. Caregivers who do not subscrilbertconsumer matching services may elect to puechediminary
($9 ) background checks.

Additional Free Tools and Features for Families &akegivers

« Email Notifications Families receive weekly emails highlighting newetvers near them, and caregivers receive dailylematifying them of new jobs in their area. We
send families and caregivers additional email cominations to help them maximize their use of ourstoner matching solutions and to inform them ofitaatthl
products or services that may be appropriate fmth

« Safety CentefOur website features a safety center that provielesurces and information designed to help faméies$ caregivers make safer and more informed hiring
and job selection decisions, including recommeipdatio families for screening, interviewing and @ng monitoring of caregivers and recommendationsaregivers fo
avoiding scams. Members may also contact our menarerdepartment directly by phone or email if thaye concerns about other members. We also offenkine too
that allows families and caregivers to report othembers through our website.

* Mobile AppsFamilies and caregivers can download our free reaipps for iOS and Android. These apps provideli@srand caregivers the same job posting, profile
creation, search and messaging features desciiose .a

Consumer Payments Solutions

Our consumer payments solutions provide familiegise options to manage their financial relatiopshith their caregiver. These products also hetpgiaers
professionalize and manage their careers.

« Convenience PaymeniEhis offering enables families to make electroragrpents to their caregivers using our website dsile@pps. This solution is particularly
applicable for families who pay their caregivergraggular intervals, such as “date night” baliyesis, after-school caregivers or tutors, or iryirag amounts each time
services are performed. We recently launched ffésing and are currently evaluating various pricmodels. In the future, we intend to offer addigibfinancial product
that make it easier for families to track and manearegiver expenses.

« Household Employer Payroll and Tax ServiHomePay is our payroll and tax product for familieat employ nannies, housekeepers or other docresiployees.
HomePay is a technology-based, turnkey servicerbhtdes automated payroll processing and houdedraployer-related tax filings at the federal,estad local levels.
In addition, caregivers who are paid through HoryaeRay qualify for important benefits such as unesgipient insurance and social security. Families us®this
service pay approximately $1,000 per year. Thiglpebis available to anyone, not just paying memioéour consumer matching solutions. In the futwe intend to
offer additional payroll and tax products at tiefedture and pricing levels to address a rangeasket needs.

Solutions for Employers

We provide a comprehensive suite of services timpi@yers can offer their employees as an emplogeefii. Currently, employers can choose a numbeenfices,
including:

¢ Our consumer matching solutio
¢ Our payment solution

« Backup care services for employees needing alternative arrangements for their child or senior duevients such as school closure or the illness af ¢héd or regula
caregiver; and

« Care concierge services, which include senige plnning services to assist employees struggtinmderstand their options for an aging familymmber as well as hands-
on assistance with the caregiver search process.

Employers generally pay for these services on @pgloyee basis and have access to features linatthem to manage employee access and track ajgragage.
Depending on the service and the employer’s preéerethe employer may subsidize all, a portionaenof the service cost for the employee.

Solutions for Care-Related Businesses

We offer care-related businesses a recruiting isoltd help them more effectively recruit caregsvand a marketing solution to help them target lfemat scale. These
solutions also provide additional caregiving cheit@ families and employment opportunities foregavers.

¢ Recruiting SolutionsThrough this offering, businesses can either st pr search for candidates directly from our ledismregivers. Businesses pay us either a per job
listing fee for each job posted each month or aaution fee that ranges from an average of $d2% imonthly subscription to an average of $90&foannual
subscription.

« Marketing SolutionsThrough this offering, businesses can list theivises on our website, receive referrals and afipjpbs posted by families. Businesses typically pa
us either a referral fee for each lead generatedigi our site or a subscription fee that generalhges from an average of $140 for a 3-month sigh®mn to an average
of $420 for an annual subscription.

Our Technology

Our technology platform is designed to provide fiicient marketplace experience across our welzsittmobile apps. Our platform is based on statdenzature technoloc
frameworks that allow us to rapidly scale our glatf as our business grows.




Key elements of our technology platform include:

« Powerful Search and RankirOur search platform has been designed to handie aag continuous growth in search queries and neesnlur reatime platform enable
families and caregivers to run faceted and fremfeearch queries and receive results ranked byarste using our sorting algorithm. Members cansearches based on
parameters, including location, type of care, hatfisvailability and hourly rate.

« Targeting.We employ statistical models and algorithms to emsitat we are managing the efficiency of our mgnileee and optimizing the experience for both famil
and caregivers. These models are used to impraveustomer acquisition efforts as well as our poidxperience and leverage our rich and growing det. For
example, we prioritize the order in which caregévare presented to a family to give more prominén@aregivers we believe are more appropriat¢i®ifamily based ¢
their profile or job postings. Similarly, we presearegivers with job opportunities that we feel best suited to their qualifications and intereats also employ targetir
technology to personalize the content that we disfir members as they use our website and mopjie. &Ve refine the techniques we use for targetingn ongoing
basis.

* Mobile SolutionsWe offer mobile apps designed specifically for tB& and Android operating systems. These appsualteoh an interface layer that exposes the core
features of our service in a generic manner. Wehessame interface layer for our iOS and Andrgipgsaand believe this architecture will allow ug#sily expand our
services to new devices and mobile platforms irftihere.

« Testing and OptimizatioW/e have developed a platform for testing and opziimgi the user experience and member engagementravebsites and in our email
communications. This platform allows us to run ripldt variations of a website feature or email astmultaneously and is supported by robust ddteation and
reporting. Based on our analysis of the user resptma given test, we are able to dynamically seock users to the experience that produces & bestat.

« Background CheckinAs part of our effort to provide our members witle information they need to make informed hiringisiens, we have built a sophisticated
platform to facilitate access to background cheglservices. This platform includes a suite of tdolkandle the requesting, processing and revieafivgrious types of
third-party background checks.

« Infrastructure ManagemerWe have developed a proprietary suite of toolsrianaging, administering and monitoring our productivebsite and mobile app platforms.
These tools are used to streamline the deploynfesteases and to help ensure high availabilitpwofconsumer-facing service.
Our Customers

Our customers are our family and caregiver memilgenployers who offer our services as an employeefiieand care-related businesses who subscribertmarketing
and/or our recruiting solutions offerings.

The typical care seeker for our consumer matchifgtisns is female ( 85% ), has an average houdeéhobme of $75,000 , and has at least one chifiduh8 in the house
(78% ). Our typical caregiver is also female ( 9p&hd well educated ( 64% indicating they havieast some college education). Currently, we haorerthan 9.7 million
members split almost evenly between families amdgigers. We have families in approximately 83%JdB. zip codes and caregivers in approximately 81%.S. zip codes. O
members are in every state, and the geographitbdison of our members by state is roughly eqoaht overall population distribution by state.

In addition, we have a diverse range of employdrs wffer our services as a benefit to their empsyéncluding technology companies, educationaitiieons, profession:
services firms and Fortune 500 companies. As oeber 28, 2013 , these employers employed oveDB80@mployees who have full access to some of allioservices.

Additionally, we have a diverse set of local, regiband national child care, senior care and atheg-related businesses that use our servicedpeitiger find people who
need the care they provide or find caregivers tdwab their organization.
Our Competition

With respect to our consumer matching solutionscamapete for members with traditional offline comss resources, online job boards and other onkne marketplaces.
We also compete for a share of the overall reciyiiéind advertising budgets of care-related bussesgh traditional, offline media companies andeotinternet marketing
providers. The principal competitive factors irsthiarket include:

« network size and quality of caregivers andifi@sy

« product reliability, features, effectivenessl @fficiency;

« the quality and completeness of family jobtpas and caregiver profiles;

¢ product line breadth and applicability;

« affordability and value of the products praadi

« reliability of safety and security measures;

« the performance and reliability of a mobildusion;

« international footprint; and

« brand awareness and reputation.

Our principal competitors in this market are onlat@ssifieds, such as Craigslist, and other ordare marketplaces, such as Sittercity.

In the consumer payments market, our conveniengm@ats product competes with other payment solstsuth as PayPal and Google Payments, and HomeRaetes
with similar products offered by 4nannytaxes.cord &TM Payroll Services.

We believe we generally compete favorably with campetitors on the basis of our scale, trusteddeam member experience.




Marketing and Sales

Our marketing strategy is focused on attractingilfamand caregivers to our marketplace. Our mangegfforts are designed to increase brand awasenesximize reach
and penetration and grow our member base. Markattigities include demand generation, advertisomgiferences, press relations and customer awarenes

Our target market is primarily women on both sidethe marketplace. Women are typically the primzaye decision makers for their family—either aghmees or adult
daughters—and represent 95% of our caregivers a%dd our families. As a result of the shared cbignéstics of both sides of our marketplace, weadnle to leverage our
marketing investments targeted at families to ats@ct caregivers, resulting in lower acquisittmsts for caregivers.

We acquire consumers through a diverse mix ofdreepaid acquisition channels. As a result of tnang focus on our member experience and engagemensure a
successful match for families and caregivers, ta@rity of our new subscribers come from unpaidneteds, including word-of-mouth referrals, SEO, nalcommunities and
forums and repeat users.

Our paid direct marketing efforts for both familieasd caregivers comprise both offline channels sischetwork cable TV, local radio and direct mad anline channels
such as SEM, display ads, affiliates and seled jodi board sites. Our marketing spend is weigtdedirds our high seasons based on the timing oaddrfrom families seeking
care.

Our sales organization is responsible for attrgctind retaining employers and care-related busise@ssgrow adoption of our services and offerimghbse organizations.
We expect to continue to grow our sales headcaugtdw these channels.

Government Regulation

We are subject to a number of U.S. federal, stadefareign laws, regulations and industry standaaoiee of which are unsettled or still developind aauld be interpreted
in ways that could harm our business. For examysgeare subject to laws, regulations and indusamgdsards relating to privacy, data security andugesof consumer background
information.

There are numerous federal, state and foreignlegarding privacy and the protection of member .dBt@ regulatory environment in this area for aalbusinesses is very
unsettled in the United States and internatioreatig new legislation is frequently being proposed emacted. For example, California recently amenkedCalifornia Online
Privacy Protection Act to require online servicegiclude additional disclosures in their privaofigies. If we are not able to comply with existiagnew privacy laws or
regulations or if we become liable under these law®gulations, we could be directly harmed, aedmay be forced to implement new measures to realucexposure to this
liability.

In the area of information security and data prixdec many states have passed laws requiring oati€in to users when there is a security breachdmonal data, such as
the Massachusetts Data Breach Notification Lawequiring the adoption of minimum information setustandards that are often vaguely defined affitdit to practically
implement. The costs of compliance with these Imay increase in the future as a result of changegeérpretation. In addition, our operations subjes to certain payment card
association operating rules, certification requieats and rules, including the Payment Card Induata Security Standard, or PCI DSS, a securitydstal with which compani
that collect, store or transmit certain data reggrdredit and debit cards, credit and debit caidérs, and credit and debit card transactionseapaired to comply. Our failure to
comply fully with the PCI DSS may violate paymeanta association operating rules, federal and &ate and regulations, and the terms of our corgnaith payment processors
and merchant banks.

In addition, in the United States we acquire coreubackground information about our members fromsamer credit reporting agencies, which subjects tise Fair
Credit Reporting Act, or the FCRA. Among other tfsnthe FCRA limits the distribution and use of siomer reports and establishes consumer rightesaand dispute their
own credit files, among other rights and obligasioiiolation of the FCRA can result in civil andmmal penalties. Many states have enacted laws refjuirements similar to the
FCRA. Some of these laws impose additional, or rstiiagent, requirements than the FCRA.

Because our services are accessible worldwide revalso subject to a number of other laws and egiguls in foreign jurisdictions. In some casegraifjn jurisdiction may
claim that we are required to comply with its lasven if we have no local entity, employees or stiacture in that jurisdiction.

Intellectual Property

Our success depends in part upon our ability teept@ur core technology and intellectual propefty accomplish this, we rely on a combination e¢ilectual property
rights, including trade secrets, copyrights anderaarks, as well as contractual restrictions. Werénto confidentiality and assignment of inventegreements with our
employees and certain consultants and confideytidireements with other third parties. We do raatehany patents or pending patent applications.

We pursue the registration of our domain namedetraarks and service marks in the United Statesracertain locations outside the United States. i@gistered
trademarks in the United States include “Care.cpwhich is registered on the supplemental regjstad our registered trademarks in the Europeanriemd Canada include the
Care.com design mark. We have also registeredreBietie” in Germany. We have filed other trademapklications in the United States and certainratbantries.

The efforts we have taken to protect our propnetihts may not be sufficient or effective. Angasificant impairment of our intellectual propertghts could harm our
business or our ability to compete. In additiortetnet, technology and social media companiesracgiéntly subject to litigation based on allegatiohinfringement,
misappropriation or other violations of intelledtpeoperty rights. We have received in the pastraagt in the future receive notices asserting ttahewe infringed,
misappropriated or otherwise violated a third partytellectual property rights, and as we face@asing competition, the possibility of intelledtpeoperty rights claims against
us grows.

Employees

We believe we have assembled an extremely talgmteg of employees and strive to hire the best epagls. As of December 28, 2013 , we had 336 fukktemployees
and 219 part-time employees, not including appraetaty 280 PIAP (Parents In A Pinch) part-time caregemployees who provide back-up care from timgnhe. None of our
employees is represented by a labor organizati@aparty to any collective bargaining arrangetméfe have never had a work stoppage, and we camsid relationship with
our employees to be good.




Operating Segments and Geographic Areas

We manage our business on the basis of one opgsggment. Substantially all of our revenue inytsar ended December 28, 2013 was from paying menibéne United
States.

Additional information required by this item canfoend in “Item 8. Financial Statements and Suppletary Data - Note 12. Segment and Geographicairtrdtion” of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K, and is incorporateddfgrence herein.

Available Information

We were incorporated in Delaware on October 27620r principal executive offices are located@t dones Road, Suite 500, Waltham, MA 02451, andedephone
number is (781) 642-5900.

Our website is located at www.care.com and ourégtor Relations” website is located at investors.cam.

We file reports with the Securities and Exchangen@ission, or SEC, including annual reports on Fa@¥K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current répon Form 8-K
and any other filings required by the SEC. We meakaglable on our “Investor Relations” website, fedeharge, our annual report on Form 10-K, qurteports on Form 10-Q,
current reports on Form 8-K, and all amendmenthdse reports as soon as reasonably practicablesafth material is electronically filed with orrfiished to the SEC.
References to our website and our “Investor Relatiavebsite in this report are intended to be iwadextual references only, and none of the inftiom contained on our
website or our “Investor Relations” website is pErthis report or incorporated in this report lejerence.

The public may read and copy any materials wenfita the SEC at the SEC'’s Public Reference RoofrdatF Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549. The pubby obtain
information on the operation of the Public RefereRoom by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Thé 8fintains an Internet sitdtp://www.sec.goy that contains reports,
proxy and information statements, and other infaéromaregarding issuers that file electronicallyiwihe SEC.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Our business is subject to numerous risks. We @aytu that the following important factors, amarhers, could cause our actual results to diffeternially from those
expressed in forward-looking statements made tmy 08 our behalf in filings with the SEC, pressesdes, communications with investors and oral statgs. Any or all of our
forward-looking statements in this Annual Report on Fofi¥Kland in any other public statements we make torayout to be wrong. They can be affected by ineate
assumptions we might make or by known or unknasts and uncertainties. Many factors mentioned éndilscussion below will be important in determininture results.
Consequently, no forward-looking statement canus@anteed. Actual future results may differ matéyricom those anticipated in forward-looking statents. We undertake no
obligation to update any forward-looking statememtether as a result of new information, futurergs or otherwise. You are advised, however, tswbany further disclosure
we make in our reports filed with the SEC.

Risks Related to Our Business
We may not maintain our current rate of revenue gvth.

Our revenues have grown rapidly, increasing to%&iillion in 2013 from $48.5 million in 2012 , regsenting an annual growth rate of 68% . Our coptimevenue growth
and the rate of our revenue growth depend largelgu ability to effectively and efficiently gronuo membership, increase the number of members athdgp our products and
services, increase the average revenue from oumgayembers and lengthen the time period existimyreew members continue to pay for our productssandces. We cannot
assure you that we will be successful in continggxpand our paying member base at the same oatasall. In addition, our revenue growth ratayndecline if we are not
successful in cross-selling new and existing prtgland services to our members, such as our comfuayments solutions, or in continuing to develep/products and services
that members consider valuable.

You should not rely on our historical rate of revergrowth as an indication of our future perforneritour growth rates were to decline significartt become negative, it
could adversely affect our financial condition aadults of operations.
We have a history of cumulative losses and expedidve operating losses as we continue to grow lousiness.

We experienced net losses of $28.3 million and4gtlllion , in 2013 and 2012 , respectively. We espour operating expenses to increase significantr the next
several years, which is likely to lead to additidnases. Therefore, we may not achieve profitghifi the immediate future, if ever. In particular intend to continue to invest
substantial resources in marketing to acquire pewing members. We also intend to hire additioeaspnnel in marketing, operations, sales and attezrs of our business and to
introduce new products, services and features, efhich will increase our expenses with no assceahat we will generate sufficient revenue taioedour losses or achieve
profitability. In addition, as a public company aee incurring and will continue to incur additios&nificant legal, accounting and other expenlaswe did not have as a private
company.

We have a limited operating history in an evolviimglustry, which makes it difficult to evaluate oduture prospects and may increase the risk thatwiét not be successful.

We have a limited operating history, and becausertarket for accessing care online is rapidly emghand has not yet reached widespread adoptienditficult for us to
predict our future operating results. In additiorych of our growth has occurred over the last teary, which makes it difficult for us to predicetexpected length of paid
memberships, revenue per member, member acquisitigis and other key performance indicators forbmsiness. You should consider our business argpeots in light of the
risks and difficulties we may encounter in thisidiypevolving market. These risks and difficultieslude those described in this Annual Report omd0-K and our ability to,
among other things:

« attract and retain members and maintain an apptefamily to caregiver ratio of active members;

« encourage paying members to stay longer andresipaying members sooner after their paid merhipelepses;

« cross-sell our products and services to our mavexisting members and continue to develop anersify our product offerings for members;
« sell our services to employers and care-relatesinesses;

« provide our members with superior user experignce
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« motivate members to contribute additional, timehg accurate content to our marketplace;

« anticipate and react to changes in technologycaiatienges from existing and new competitors;
* maintain the strength and increase awarenessrdfrand; and

* manage and grow our international operationxistiag markets.

Failure to adequately address these risks anauliffts could harm our business and cause our tipgiasses to grow. In addition, if the demanddaline care does not
develop as we expect, or if we fail to addresseds of this demand, our business will be harmed.

If the revenue generated by paying members diffsignificantly from our expectations, or if our menebship acquisition costs increase, we may not b&edb recover oul
membership acquisition costs or generate profitarfr these investments.

We had $55.3 million in sales and marketing expeirs€013 and $35.9 million in sales and marke¢irgenses in 2012 . We expect to continue to majefisiant
investments to acquire additional members, inclgdidvertising through television, online, localicadlirect mail, social media and other advertisiagipaigns. Our decisions
regarding these investments are based on ourattci marketing cost to acquire each additionalhgayember and our analysis of the revenue we\zelie can generate per
paying member over the expected lifetime of suctbership. Currently, most of our paid membershipsi@onthly memberships, and the average paid mesmipdength for ou
consumer matching solutions is approximately semenths. As a result, we must regularly replacemayiembers who allow their membership to lapse nétlv paying
members either by converting existing non-payingnoers or by attracting new members to our ser@eg.anticipated member acquisition costs and oalyars of the revenue
that we expect new paying members to generatetbedife of the membership depends upon severahates and assumptions, including lengthening pegcthberships and
increasing renewal rates, including conversionsrafeexisting members to paying members, future begahip fees and our success in cross-sellingirxiahd new products and
services to members.

If our estimates and assumptions regarding eithecast to acquire paying memberships or the rexevican generate from those memberships overlifeéime prove
incorrect, we may be unable to recover our membguiaition costs and our operating losses may asgeSimilarly, if our member acquisition costgéase, the return on our
investment may be lower than we anticipate irreipeof the revenue generated by new members. Bammot generate profits from this investment, vesy meed to alter our
growth strategy, and our growth rate and resulpefations may be adversely affected.

Our business depends on the strength of our bramtijch we have built by providing families and caiiggrs efficient, reliable and affordable servicesrffinding quality
caregivers and fulfilling jobs. If the services weovide fail to meet our members’ expectations, thest members have placed in our brand may be dgetdh and we may be
unable to maintain or expand our base of membersigraying members.

Trust in our brand is essential to the strengtbusfbusiness. Member awareness, and the perceahed, wf our brand depends largely on the sucdessranarketing efforts
and our ability to provide a consistent, high-gtyatinember experience. As a result, we must enbateour new and existing members are satisfied alitbf our products and
services. Complaints or negative views of our potglor services, caregivers or families, irrespeatif their validity, could diminish members’ caiéince in and the use of our
platform and adversely impact our brand.

In addition, our member experience extends beybagtoducts and services that we offer throughialosite and to the point of service. As a resalipas taken by
caregivers and families, which are outside of mntiol, could have a significant impact on our lskaand any illegal or otherwise harmful acts, eff@mly by one or a small
number of our members, may have a significant megahpact on our brand. If our efforts to promated maintain our brand are not successful or ifneember experience is not
otherwise positive, our operating results and dilita to attract and retain members may be advesiected.

Furthermore, an adverse, public event resultinmftioe actions of a caregiver on a competitor'sfptat could adversely affect us—even if the careghees no relationship
with our platform—and reduce consumer confidencgeieking caregivers through an online platform.

If we fail to manage our growth effectively, our biness, operating and financial results may suffi

We have recently experienced, and expect to contimexperience, significant growth, which has @thand will continue to place, significant demaadur management
and our operational and financial infrastructure g¥pect that our growth strategy will requireasemmit substantial financial, operational andhtecal resources, and we
expect that our marketing cost per paying membkinerease in the near term. Continued growth atsald strain our ability to maintain reliable seeslevels for our members,
to enhance our product offerings, to develop angt@ve our operational, financial and managementrots) to continue to strengthen our reporting eiyst and procedures and to
recruit, train and retain highly skilled personrfs. our operations grow in size, scope and complewie will need to scale our systems and infrastme accordingly and may
determine we need to open additional offices, adtemetwork capacity and make other capital invests) which will require significant expenditureslallocation of valuable
management resources. If we fail to maintain theessary level of discipline and efficiency, or i fail to allocate limited resources effectivelyoar organization as it grows, c
business, operating results and financial conditiary suffer.

Our revenue and operating results could vary sigoéntly from period to period and be unpredictablehich could cause the market price of our commdnck to decline.

Our operating results have fluctuated in the @asd, may continue to fluctuate in the future, assalt of a variety of factors, many of which areéside of our control. As a
result, comparing our revenue and operating results period-to-period basis may not be meaningfud, you should not rely on our past results a@sdination of our future
performance.

In addition, we generally experience some seadgrfalctuations in our financial results due todtgened demand for caregivers from families abémginning of the school
year and at the beginning of the calendar yearotiogly, purchases of subscriptions for our consumatching solutions generally increase in tret &ind third quarters
compared to the second and fourth quarters. Althdustorically our revenue has increased in eaetitquas we have added members, in the futuredaisonality may cause
fluctuations in our financial results. In additiather seasonality trends may develop, and theimxiseasonality and consumer behavior that werexmee may change.

We have based our current and projected futurereseplevels on our operating plans and sales faeasd our operating costs are relatively fixetheshort term. As a
result, we may not be able to reduce our costécgeritly to compensate for an unexpected shoiitiakevenue, and even a small shortfall in reverawddcdisproportionately and
adversely affect our financial results for a givprarter.
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It is possible that our operating results in sormeqgals may be below market expectations. This wblady cause the market price of our common stioctecline. In
addition to the other risk factors listed in thé€ton, our operating results may be affected byraber of factors, including:

« fluctuations in demand for our products and &

« fluctuations in sales cycles for our products sedices;

« general economic conditions in our domestic aernpational markets;

« our ability to develop and introduce new produsts product enhancements that are attractivertmembers;

« the mix of monthly memberships and annual meniiess as the amount of revenue recognized per mam#n annual membership is less than a monthlylraeship;

« member acceptance of new product introductions;

« our ability to sell our services to employers aade-related businesses;

« any significant changes in the competitive dyranaif our markets, including new entrants or suttistediscounting of products;

« any decision to increase or decrease operatipgnses in response to changes in the marketplgmragived marketplace opportunities;

« our ability to derive benefits from our investni®em sales, marketing, engineering or other aais;j

« volatility in our stock price, which may leadh@her stock compensation expenses; and

« unpredictable fluctuations in our effective tater due to disqualifying dispositions of stock froar stock incentive plan, changes in the valuabibour deferred tax assets

or liabilities, changes in actual results versusestimates or changes in tax laws, regulatioruatting principles or interpretations thereof.

We depend on highly skilled personnel to grow argkoate our business, particularly our chief execusiofficer, and if we are unable to hire, retain drmotivate our
personnel, we may not be able to grow effectiv

Our future success will depend upon our contindglityato identify, hire, develop, motivate andaet highly-skilled personnel. Our ability to exeewfficiently depends
upon contributions from all of our employees, imtjgallar our senior management team. Key institaldknowledge remains with a small group of longrtemployees and
directors whom we may not be able to retain. Weatchave employment agreements other than offeer¢etvith any key employee, including our chief@xeve officer, and we
do not maintain key person life insurance for amplyee other than our chief executive officeratidition, from time to time, there may be changesur senior management
team that may be disruptive to our business. Ifsemior management team, including any new hirgsvile may make, fails to work together effectivay to execute our plans
and strategies on a timely basis, our businessldmiharmed. Our growth strategy also depends palwlity to expand and retain our talent pool.ritiying, recruiting, training
and integrating qualified individuals requires sfigant time, expense and attention. In additiohiting new employees, we must continue to focusetaining our best talent.
Competition for these resources in the Boston avbare our headquarters is located, is intensee lre not able to effectively increase and rataintalent, our ability to achieve
our strategic objectives will be adversely impagctet our business will be harmed.

We believe that our culture has the potential ta lzey contributor to our success. As we grow,afde not continue to develop our corporate cultuceuld harm our ability
to foster the innovation, creativity and teamwouk loelieve we need to support our growth.

Finally, we utilize off-shore resources througtrdhparties over whom we have limited control tastass in developing certain products and featufemy of these third
parties terminates their relationship with us disfe provide adequate services, it could causeydean our release of new product offerings ané#atures and harm our business.

The number of our registered members is significgrthigher than the number of our paying members asdbstantially all of our revenue is derived fronuopaying members

The number of registered members in our marketptasignificantly higher than the number of paymgmbers because some members choose to regidteotinecome
paying members, and others become paying memhershbose not to renew their paid membershipselfwe not able to attract new registered membensiect registered
members to paying members or retain our paying reesrfor a longer period of time our business maygnow as fast as we expect, which will harm ougraging and financial
results and may cause our stock price to decliheréfore, we must provide features and productsigraonstrate the value of our marketplace to cembers and motivate them
to become paying members. If we fail to successfulbtivate our members to do so, our business patating results could be adversely affected.

Our international operations are subject to incread challenges and risks.

In 2012, we launched our platform in the Unitedddom and Canada, and we acquired Besser BetreutiGoniBetreut, in Germany. While we intend to foooast of our
international efforts on growing our existing intational markets, we also may expand our internatioperations in the future. We have an even tirited operating history as
a company outside the United States, and ourahilimanage our business and conduct our operatitersationally requires considerable managemgantion and resources
and is subject to the particular challenges of eupm a rapidly growing business in an environmamultiple languages, cultures, customs, legstesys, regulatory systems &
commercial infrastructures. This international exgian has required us, and will continue to requggto invest significant funds and other resosirbgernational expansion also
subjects us to risks that we have not previoustgdaincluding risks associated with:

« recruiting and retaining talented and capableleyegs in foreign countries;

« providing products and services across a sigmifidistance, in different languages and amonereifft cultures, including potentially modifying @aelutions and features
to ensure that they are culturally relevant inediht countries;

« compliance with applicable foreign laws and regjohs, which, in certain areas such as privacydatd protection, may be more restrictive than &8s and regulations;

« compliance with anti-bribery laws, including watlt limitation compliance with the Foreign Corrdgractices Act and the United Kingdom Bribery Act;
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« currency exchange rate fluctuations; and
« higher costs of doing business internationally.

If our revenue from our international operationgsloot exceed the expense of establishing and air@ing these operations, our business and openasudts will suffer.

Many individuals are using devices other than pensdb computers to access the Internet. If users loé$e devices do not widely adopt solutions we dgvier these devices, o
business could be adversely affected.

The number of people who access the Internet thrdegices other than personal computers, inclugérgonal digital assistants, smart phones and ledchtiiblets, has
increased dramatically in the past few years apddgcted to continue to increase. If we are unébldevelop mobile solutions to meet the needmiofisers, our business may
not grow as fast as we expect, which will harmaperating and financial results and may causetogk rice to decline. Additionally, as new deviegsl new platforms are
continually being released, it is difficult to pretthe problems we may encounter in developingiees of our solutions for use on these alternatesdces, and we may need to
devote significant resources to the creation, sttpal maintenance of such devices. In the futuesmay encounter difficulties integrating our melapp into mobile devices or
we may experience problems in our relationshiphk pibviders of mobile operating systems or mohileliaation download stores, such as those of Applgoogle. It is also
possible that our applications could receive unfabite treatment compared to the promotion and pilacé of competing applications, such as the omerich our products are
listed in the Apple App Store. Any of these everdsld adversely affect our growth and our resuitsperations.

We depend on search engines and job board sitesttact a significant percentage of our members,daifi those businesses change their ranking or Iigjs practices,
algorithms or increase their pricing, it could imma our ability to attract new members.

Many of our members locate our websites throughcheengines, such as Google, Yahoo! and Bing. Sesargines typically provide two types of searchultasalgorithmic
and purchased listings, and we rely on both typkgorithmic listings cannot be purchased and aterdg@ned and displayed by a set of formulas desidnyethe search engine.
Search engines revise their algorithms from timgnte in an attempt to optimize search resultrigi If the search engines on which we rely foodigmic listings modify their
algorithms in a manner that reduces the prominehoer listing, fewer potential members may findlatick through to our websites. Additionally, aompetitors’ search engine
optimization efforts may result in their websiteseiving greater prominence in search result fistithan ours, which could also reduce the numbpotahtial members that visit
our websites. We have experienced fluctuationkeérprominence of our search result listings inghgt and we anticipate fluctuations in the futimeaddition, costs for purchased
listings on search engines have increased in thiegoa may continue to increase in the future eHricreases could reduce the number of potentiailyees that visit our websites
and increase our costs. Any reduction in the nurobasers directed to our websites from searchrnesgivould harm our business and operating results.

Job board sites are also an important source ofanegiver acquisition efforts. We derive muchhattvolume from organic search listings within thgsb boards. Should
those job board aggregators deny our listings withéir organic search listings, we would havend &lternative paid sources to acquire caregivenich would increase our
acquisition costs.

Our business may be harmed if users view our mapkate as primarily limited to finding full-time cagivers for children.

Our membership growth and engagement rates couddversely affected if consumers perceive thetyitili our marketplace to be limited to finding ftiline caregivers for
children. Despite the breadth of care needs thabeamet through our platform, including after saheare, occasional babysitting, senior care, pet,dutoring and housekeeping,
35% of job postings in 2013 were for full-time chdaregivers. In addition, our convenience paymerdduct, which may be useful to families who empay type of caregiver
part-time or full-time, child care or senior caiestill in the early stages of adoption amongmembership base and we cannot be certain whaathef adoption will be or if
enough of our users will find it sufficiently uséfor us to continue to support. If families andegivers fail to utilize the breadth of the familgre and other services available
through our marketplace, our membership growthearghgement rates could be negatively impactedpantdusiness will be harmed.

If we fail to expand and increase adoption of ouorsumer payments solutions, our future growth couwddffer.

As part of our growth strategy, we intend to graw consumer payments solutions. Since our acouisif Breedlove & Associates, L.L.C., or BreedlowveAugust 2012,
we have offered Care.com HomePay, a household gamayroll and tax product. Although an increagiegcentage of our members are using HomePay rowtly will be
adversely affected if this trend does not contiMie.also recently introduced a convenience paynpotiuct that allows families to make electronigrpants to their caregivers
using our mobile or desktop applications, and vterid to develop other payment and financial sohstim offer to our members as we expand our offsrand services. When we
develop a new product, we typically incur expereses expend resources upfront to market, promoteselhthe new offering. Therefore, these new préslowist achieve high
levels of market acceptance in order to justifyaheunt of our investment in developing and briggimeem to market. If we fail to increase adoptibtiomePay, or our
convenience payments product or any other paynsehtions we may offer do not achieve adequatepanee in the market, our competitive position wélimpaired, and our
growth could be adversely impacted.

Our independent registered public accounting firmentified a material weakness in our internal cootrover financial reporting, for the fiscal year eted December 31, 2012.
If our internal control over financial reporting orour disclosure controls and procedures are notegffive, we may not be able to accurately report fimancial results, preven
fraud or file our periodic reports in a timely marer, which may cause investors to lose confidenceim reported financial information and may lead @ decline in our stocl
price.

Our independent registered public accounting fierm hot conducted an audit of our internal contvelrdinancial reporting. However, in connectioniwitur preparation for
an initial public offering, our independent regrsig public accounting firm discovered errors in fimancial statements related to the accountingnfangible assets. Specifically,
we erroneously recognized impairment charges klateertain acquired intangible assets that shooddave been impaired and determined periodiataton using
inappropriate economic useful lives. The effecthefse errors was material to our financial statéséys a result of these items, we concluded tmaagerial weakness in our
internal control over financial reporting existesiaf December 31, 2012. A “material weaknessa ideficiency, or a combination of deficienciesinternal control over financial
reporting such that there is a reasonable poggiliilat a material misstatement of our annual tarim financial statements will not be preventedietected on a timely basis. The
material weakness that was identified related tdak of resources within our finance functionuigd to analyze and account for complex non-reutiansactions in a timely
manner.
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Since January 1, 2013, we have taken steps to &uildre experienced accounting and finance orgaémizancluding hiring a new chief financial offigesenior vice
president of finance, assistant controller andaeaicountant, and designing and implementing ingaigrocesses and controls. While we believe we hawediated the mater
weakness identified for fiscal 2012, we may idgnéifiditional related or unrelated material weakeess significant deficiencies in the future. I anternal control over financial
reporting or our disclosure controls and procedaresnot effective, we may not be able to accuratgort our financial results, prevent fraud @ fur periodic reports in a
timely manner, which may cause investors to losdidence in our reported financial information anely lead to a decline in our stock price.

In addition, implementing any appropriate changesur internal controls may distract our officensl@&mployees, entail substantial costs to implemew processes and
modify our existing processes and take signifitané to complete. Moreover, any such changes dguatantee that we will be effective in maintainthg adequacy of our
internal controls, and any failure to maintain thdéquacy, or consequent inability to produce ateudinancial statements on a timely basis, cautdeiase our operating costs and
harm our business. Furthermore, investors’ peraegtihat our internal controls are inadequate arhe are unable to produce accurate financigstats on a timely basis may
harm our stock price and make it more difficult fizrto effectively market and sell our products sexbices to new and existing customers, partiutar payroll, tax and
compliance products and services.

Data security and integrity are critically importdrio our business, and breaches of security, unaared disclosure of information about our membedgnial of service
attacks or the perception that member informatianot secure could result in a material loss of mess, substantial legal liability or significantdrm to our reputation.

We collect, process and store a large amount afuoar information, including financial informatiand sensitive personal information. This data teroaccessed through
transmissions over public and private networkdpisiag the Internet. Despite our physical secumigasures, implementation of technical controlsamdractual precautions
designed to identify, detect and prevent the uraiztbd access, alteration, use or disclosure oflata, there is no guarantee that these measuaey other measures can provide
absolute security. Systems that access or cortcelsa to our services and databases may be conspras a result of criminal activity, negligencetherwise. Threats may
derive from human error, fraud or malice on the paemployees or third parties, or may result fracoidental technological failure. Several reckighly publicized data securi
breaches and denial of service attacks at othepanies have heightened consumer awareness ofshis and may embolden individuals or groups teetargr systems.
Unauthorized disclosure or use, or loss or coromptdf our data or inability of our members to asceur systems could disrupt our operations, stbgeto substantial legal
liability, result in a material loss of businessdasignificantly harm our reputation.

We are subject to diverse laws and regulationkérlinited States and foreign countries mandatitification to affected individuals in the event tipersonal data (as
defined in the various governing laws) is accesseatquired by unauthorized persons. In the Uriitiedes, federal and state laws provide for mone #fediverse notification
regimes, all of which we are subject to. Germasy &las breach notification laws, and the new lasisgodebated in Europe propose introducing a genemadatory breach
notification requirement with which we would hawecomply. Complying with such humerous and compégulations in the event of unauthorized accesddnoel expensive ar
difficult, and failure to comply with these regutats could subject us to regulatory scrutiny anditéhal liability.

We may continue to make acquisitions, which couktjuire significant management attention, disrupt obusiness, result in dilution to our stockholderand adversely affect
our financial results.

As part of our business strategy, we have madepraaydin the future make, acquisitions to add spieeid employees, complementary companies, produdechnologies.
For example, since July 2012, we acquired BetBrgtedlove and Parents in a Pinch, Inc., or PIAR iBlentification of suitable acquisition candidates be difficult, time-
consuming and costly, and we may not be able toemstully complete identified acquisitions. Acqtiisis may also involve the entry into geographibwsiness markets in whi
we have little or no prior experience. Moreoveg #nticipated benefits of any acquisition, investhwe business relationship may not be realizest®may be exposed to
unknown liabilities. For any such transaction, waym

« issue additional equity securities that wouldiilour stockholders;

« use cash that we may need in the future to operatbusiness;

« incur debt on terms unfavorable to us or thaeweeunable to repay;

« incur large charges or expenses or assume stibstafbilities;

« become subject to new laws and regulations alvbigh we have limited prior experience or knowledge
« encounter difficulties retaining key employeesh# acquired companies; and

« become subject to adverse tax consequencesastibktiepreciation or deferred compensation clsarge

Any of these risks could harm our business andatjpey results. In addition, for legal, technicaboisiness reasons, we may not be able to sucdgsasaimilate and
integrate the business, technologies, solutionsppeel or operations of any company we acquigguakly or fully as we would like. The integratiafi any acquired company
may require, among other things, coordination ohiadstrative, sales and marketing, accounting amahtce functions, harmonization of legal terms pridacy policies and
expansion of information and management systems.

We may not timely and effectively scale and adamt existing technology and network infrastructur@ tensure that our platform is accessible, and owsiness is subject to
risks of events outside of our control.

Our members access information through our webaitidamobile apps. Our reputation and ability tousreqg retain and serve our members depend uporeliable
performance of our websites and mobile apps andrnterlying network infrastructure. We have presgigiexperienced, and may experience in the fuserjice disruptions,
outages and other performance problems due taetyaf factors, including infrastructure changegian or software errors, computer viruses or jgaysir electronic break-ins,
denial of service attacks, capacity constraintsfeanel or security violations. In some instances,may not be able to identify the cause or caul#®ese performance problems
within an acceptable period of time. It may beconueeasingly difficult to maintain and improve taeailability of our platform, especially during geasage times and as our
solutions become more complex and if our useritréitreases. If our platform is unavailable wheers attempt to access it or it does not load E&igas they expect, users n
use other services and may not return to our ptatés often in the future, or at all. This wouldjatvely impact our ability to attract users andrease engagement on our wek
and mobile apps. We expect to continue to makefiignt investments to maintain and improve theilabdity of our platform and to enable rapid redea of new features and
products. To the extent that we do not effectiaygress capacity constraints, upgrade our systemeesled and continually develop our infrastrudioi@commodate actual and
anticipated changes in our business and in ountdafy, our business and operating results mayabmadd.
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Substantially all of our communications, networki @emputer hardware used to operate our websitevatcare.com are co-located in a single facilityAshburn, Virginia.
We do not own or control the operation of this liiciOur systems and operations are also vulnerabtlamage or interruption from tornadoes, flodidss, power losses,
telecommunications failures or acts of war. Fomepke, a significant natural disaster, such as am&jowstorm or flood, could have a material adv@rgact on our business,
operating results and financial condition, andiosurance coverage may be insufficient to compenssfor such losses that may occur. In additiots, af terrorism could cause
disruptions in our business or the economy as devho

We have implemented disaster recovery procedua¢stlow us to move our platform to a bagk-data center in the event of a catastrophe. Hemwévese procedures do |
yet provide a real time back-up data center. Tloeegff our primary data center shuts down, thetebe a period of time that our platform will remaunavailable while the
transition to a back-up data center takes place.

Interruptions or delays in service arising from ouhird-party vendors could impair the delivery of our sée and harm our business.

We rely in part upon third-party vendors to provaie convenience payments product and other seruigen which we rely, including data center andrmét infrastructure
services, credit card and payment processing ssrvirackground checking services, email manageameindelivery services, customer relationship mamagé services and otk
services critical to our business. The operatioouwfproduct and service offerings could be imphifehe availability of these services is intetiegbor limited in any way. We
have contractual relationships with these partigsib not have physical control over their dailyeggiions, which increases our vulnerability to peais with the services they
provide. If any of these third-party service prarslterminates their relationship with us, or degsprovide an adequate level of service to our bes) it would be disruptive to
our business as we seek to replace the servicédprawr remedy the inadequate level of service.

In addition, these service providers are vulnersbigamage or interruption from tornadoes, flodides, power loss, telecommunications failures singilar events. They
also are subject to break-ins, sabotage, actsmafalism, the failure of physical, administrativaddechnical security measures, terrorist acts gmuemror, financial insolvency and
other unanticipated problems or events. The ocooeref any of these events could result in interomg in our service and unauthorized access talteration of, the content and
data contained on our systems and the contentatadttht these third-party vendors store and detimeour behalf.

We have experienced, and expect to continue toriexe, interruptions and delays in service andatvitity for such elements. Any errors, failurésterruptions or delays
experienced in connection with these third-parthimlogies and information services could negatiirpact our relationship with our members, oumidrand reputation and our
ability to attract, retain and serve our members.

If we or our service providers fail to process pagmt transactions effectively and accurately or f&il protect against potential fraudulent activitieslating to paymen
transactions, we may incur expenses and suffer rigional harm.

We offer household employer payroll and tax sewviteough our subsidiary Breedlove. We also regenttoduced an electronic payments solution thhoaghird-party
payments processor that allows families to maketrelric payments to their caregivers through oubsite and mobile apps. It is possible that we erseunvice provider may ma
errors in processing payments or that funds mayibappropriated due to fraud. We may also make=mnocalculating and remitting taxes to the IneéfRevenue Service. In
addition, the online tax preparation, payroll adstimation and online payments industries have airgly been subject to fraudulent activities bydtiparties. In addition to any
direct damages and potential fines we may incar r@sult of payment processing errors or fraudirgjdo our payments products, negative publicity doss of confidence
regarding these services could harm our business@mage our brand.

We may not be able to compete successfully againetent and future competitors.
We are and will continue to be faced with many cetitpe challenges, any of which could adversefgetfour prospects, results of operations and &irzcondition.

With respect to our consumer matching solutionscarapete for families, caregivers, employers and-celated businesses with traditional offline aoner resources,
online job boards and other, online care markegdaé/e also compete for a share of care-relatdddnses’ overall recruiting and advertising budgeéts traditional, offline
media companies and other Internet marketing pessidOur principal competitors are Craigslist,fee to consumer” website, and Sittercity, Inm,anline care specific
marketplace. In the consumer payments market, muranience payments product competes with othenpaysolutions such as PayPal and Google PaynamtdiomePay
competes with similar products offered by 4nanngsacom and GTM Payroll Services. In addition, we inathe future be subject to competition from ca@mies that operate
other online marketplaces and that decide to expandhe online care market or other establistedpmanies that decide to expand into the consunmengats market. These
potential competitors may be larger and have meseurces than we do, may enjoy substantial conyeetitivantages, such as greater name recognitioget operating histories
and larger marketing budgets, as well as substigrgi@ater financial, technical and other resosrdes a result, these potential competitors magtibe to respond more quickly
and effectively than we can to new or changing ofymities or technologies.

To compete effectively for members, we must comtitiuinvest significant resources in marketing nthe development of our products and servicentance their value.
To compete effectively for revenue from employerd aare-related businesses, we must continue é&stiiw marketing and in growing our membershiplufaito compete
effectively against our current or future compestoould result in loss of current or potential nbens, which could adversely affect our margins, prayent us from achieving or
maintaining profitability. We cannot assure youttiva will be able to compete effectively for membar the future against existing or new competjtarsl the failure to do so
could result in loss of existing or potential memsheeduced membership revenue, increased markatisglling expenses or diminished brand streragti1,of which could harm
our business.

We may incur liability or other expenses if membefs not meet the expectations of other members ttmynect with through our platform, if caregiversr @ther users of our
services engage in inappropriate, harmful or illelggonduct, or if we do not notify our members ofi@ded inappropriate or illegal conduc

Even though U.S. courts have held that online sesvcompanies are not responsible for the actibtie website users in many circumstances, amdesms of use state
that any screening we perform on families and deeeg is limited, there is a low tolerance for @& when seeking care for a loved one. Therefargilies and caregivers may
seek damages from us if a caregiver or family dmgsneet their expectations or causes them hareseltlaims also may be brought under foreign lalgh often do not
provide the same protections for online servicesgamies as in the United States. Even if thesensldio not result in liability to us, they may resalsignificant investigation or
defense costs, as well as negative publicity. Witach, because there is a particularly low toleefor failure when seeking care for a loved omg, such claims, events or
publicity could have a significant adverse effetonr reputation and brand. Any of these resuligtiqularly damages to our brand and reputationlccadversely affect our
financial condition, business and operating results
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Our subsidiary PIAP provides back-up child and etdee to families by directly assigning caregiyemme of whom are PIAP employees, to familiessiachof temporary
care. The caregivers and families involved in thesesactions are not required to be members of@usumer matching solutions. To the extent tre@ragiver provided through
our back-up services does not meet the expectatfom$amily or causes harm, we may be subjeclaions from that family or from the employer thabsaribed to this service
and offered it as an employee benefit to the family

From time to time, we become aware of informatielating to our members through complaints from othembers, publicly available sources or otherwiggch results in
our removal of the member from our marketplace aBse of the complex legal and regulatory envirortritewhich our business operates, we generallyal@dvise other
members when we decide to remove a particular mearizt when we do advise members that we have rtrmwmember, we generally do not tell them theoreés removal.
As a result, a member who hires a caregiver thraugtplatform may not be aware that the caregiasrsubsequently been removed from our marketplattee season the
caregiver was removed, and may seek to make adigal against us for failure to notify them of tleenoval or the reason for the removal. Any suelint$, whether or not
meritorious, or any claim by a caregiver that hetw should not have been so removed, may beradafish to management, result in our incurring s¢stdefend the claim or
otherwise harm our business and reputation.

Adverse economic conditions may adversely impacthousiness

Our business depends on the overall demand for @areprospective members’ employment and inconpaantheir demand for care. Increased unemployoreat
reduction in labor force participation could redtice number of dual-income families—a key compomémtur target market—and therefore the numbeaofilies seeking care.
In addition, if consumer spending is reduced dug weak economy, families may decrease spendinguenservices they believe to be non-essentiah, asihiousekeeping and
tutoring, or reduce or eliminate certain activitiat typically require the services of our caregsv such as date nights that require babysittetvacations that may require pet
sitters. As a result, weakened macroeconomic donditould decrease the traffic on our platforrdure sales of our products and services and ddtatian of new offerings.

If we require additional funds from outside sourc@sthe future, those funds may not be available aoceptable terms, or at a

We may require additional funds from outside saosiiogthe future, and we may not be able to obtaidsé funds on acceptable terms, or at all. If ieeradditional funds by
issuing equity securities, our stockholders mayeeiepce dilution. Debt financing, if available, mayolve covenants restricting our operations arathility to incur additional
debt. Any debt or additional equity financing thag raise may contain terms that are not favorabiestor our stockholders.

If we do not have, or are not able to obtain, sidfit outside funds, we may have to delay develeopmienew product offerings. If we are unable tisesadequate funds, we
may have to liquidate some or all of our assetsletay, reduce the scope of or eliminate somel af @alur development programs. We also may havedace marketing or other
resources devoted to our products or cease opasathmy of these actions could harm our operatasgilts.

We use, store and, in some instances, share infdforacollected from or about our members and siisitors and their devices, which may subject ugjtavernmental and
industry regulation and other legal obligations r@ed to privacy, and our actual or perceived faiéuto comply with such obligations could harm our &iness.

We receive, store and process information fromatralit our members and website visitors and theicds, as well as information about HomePay anétdogccare users,
including name, contact information, and in someesasensitive personal information, such as ceedit numbers, tax return information, bank accoumbers, social security
numbers and other personal information such asrairbackground information. In addition, our seevenables our members to direct us to share iafiwm including personal
and background information, with other members\aiti third parties.

Diverse legal and industry requirements in thearegiwhere our members and site visitors resideapply to our collection, use, storage and shanfgrmation about such
individuals, including to the extent that our memsbehoose to share data about themselves or famaitybers in connection with potential employmenthsmhome setting. The
scope of these privacy and data protection obbgatare changing in substantial and unpredictabiesysubject to differing interpretations, and rbayinconsistent between
different regions or conflict with other rules.

Some industry requirements subject us to paymedtassociation operating rules, certification regumients and rules, including the Payment Card Inglidata Security
Standard, or PCI DSS, a security standard with vb@mpanies that collect, store or transmit cerdaiia regarding credit and debit cards, creditdefiit card holders, and credit
and debit card transactions are required to con@uly.failure to comply fully with the PCI DSS maiplate payment card association operating ruleferfd and state laws and
regulations, and the terms of our contracts witynpent processors and merchant banks. Such fadwerhply fully may also subject us to fines, paraltdamages and civil
liability, and may result in the loss of our alyilib accept credit and debit card payments. Intemidithere is no guarantee that PCI DSS compliavit@revent illegal or imprope
use of our services or the theft, loss or misusdatd pertaining to credit and debit cards, cralit debit card holders and credit and debit camsactions.

We strive to comply with all applicable laws, pais, legal obligations and industry requirementatireg to privacy and data protection, to the ekteasonably possible.
However, it is possible that these obligations maynterpreted and applied in a manner that isrisistent from one jurisdiction to another and mayflict with other rules or our
practices. Any failure or perceived failure by asbomply with our posted privacy policies, our jady-related obligations to users or other thirdipsy or any other privacselatec
legal obligations, may result in governmental ecéonent actions, litigation or public statementsirzgiaus by consumer advocacy groups or others anidl cause our members
and customers to lose trust in us, which could lzavadverse effect on our business. Additiondllthird parties we work with, such as customersidaes or developers, violate
applicable laws, their contractual obligations $oow our policies, such violations may also putmembers’ information at risk and could in turn éan adverse effect on our
business.

Complying with existing and proposed laws, regoladi and industry standards applicable to the dalecuse, storage and sharing of data about ourbees and site visitc
can be costly and can delay or impede the developai@mew products, result in negative publicitglaaputational harm, increase our operating costgiire significant
management time and attention, increase our rislontompliance and subject us to claims or other reesedicluding fines or demands that we modify @seeexisting busine
practices.

Our business is subject to a variety of U.S. andeign laws, some of which are unsettled and stiéivéloping and which could subject us to claims ¢herwise harm our
business.

Federal, state, municipal and/or foreign governsiantl agencies have adopted and could in the fatlopt, modify, apply or enforce laws, policies aegulations covering
user privacy, data security, unfair and deceptieeties, payment processing, tax preparation atitééocollection, use, maintenance, processingstes, storage and/or disclos
of data associated with a unique individual, ingigdn connection with potential employment andesth
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activities. The regulatory environment for manyttedse laws is very unsettled in the United Statelsisternationally, especially as it applies to phheducts and services we offer
and to the operation of our business generally.

Our operations are subject to numerous laws tigalage privacy, data security and the use of coesurackground information. Certain of these lavwsvjate for civil and
criminal penalties for the unauthorized releas@pfccess to, this protected information or fdradopting processes or procedures for handlingrteg inaccuracies in this
protected information. For example, in the Unitéalt€s we acquire information about our members ftonsumer credit reporting agencies and other-fhartly sellers of public
data about unique individuals. We use this inforamain an effort to verify the accuracy of the infeation members provide about themselves and thefuour business objective
to maintain a trusted online community for our mensb We also facilitate the sharing of third-patysumer reports and criminal background checksdsst members at the
direction of the individual who is the subject bétreport. The Fair Credit Reporting Act, or theR#C applies to consumer credit reporting agencsesell as data furnishers and
users of consumer reports, as those terms areedefithe FCRA. The FCRA promotes the accuracynéas and privacy of information in the files oheamer reporting agenci
that engage in the practice of assembling or etialyanformation relating to consumers for certapecified purposes, including for employment. TRERRA limits the distribution
and use of consumer reports and establishes consigiis to access and dispute their own credisfiamong other rights and obligations. Members adoess consumer reports
about job applicants via our service expresslyagvdollow the FCRA requirements for employersolgtion of the FCRA can result in civil and crimiqeenalties. The U.S.
Federal Trade Commission, the Consumer FinancakeBtion Bureau, and the State Attorne@gneral, acting alone or in cooperation with onetlzer, actively enforce the FCF
as do private litigants. Many states have enaeted ith requirements similar to the FCRA. Soméheke laws impose additional, or more stringewlirements than the FCR

In addition, the payment processing and tax prejoaréndustries are receiving heightened atterfiiom federal and state governments. New legislatiegulation, public
policy considerations, litigation by the governmenprivate entities or new interpretations of &rig laws may subject us to additional legal orutatpry oversight or obligations,
restrict the types of products and services thataveoffer or the prices we can charge, or othenaé@ise us to change the way we operate our paymEm@ssing and tax
preparation businesses or offer our payment progeasd tax products and services. This in turn mesease our cost of doing business and limitreuenue opportunities. In
addition, if our practices are not consistent weitihrent or new interpretations of existing laws,may become subject to lawsuits, penalties and tithislities.

If we are not able to comply with existing or neawsk or regulations or if we become liable undes¢hlaws or regulations, we could be directly harnaed we may be
forced to implement new measures to reduce oursexpdo this liability. This may require us to ergesubstantial resources or to discontinue cestlutions, which would
negatively affect our business, financial conditéonl results of operations. In addition, the insegbattention focused upon liability issues assaltef lawsuits and legislative
proposals could harm our reputation or otherwigeeich the growth of our business. Any costs incuad result of this potential liability could haomr business and operating
results.

As we develop and sell new products, services aatlifes, we may be subject to additional and uneted regulations, which could increase our costsatherwise harm oul
business.

As we develop and sell new products, services eatlifes to our members, we may become subjectitticaml laws and regulations, which could creaiexpected
liabilities for us, cause us to incur additionastsoor restrict our operations. For example, weradtir convenience payments product to our mentbhsyagh a third party. If, in t
future, we provide this product directly to our ni#srs, we would be subject to complex financial teons. We may also become subject to financigdiletions as we develop
additional payment and financial solutions for members. In addition, if we expand our offeringgiude more personalized services, we may becwhbgect to various laws
and regulations relating to the protection of aféifg seniors and/or prospective employees.

Our failure to accurately anticipate the applicati laws and regulations that governmental orgatiors or others may claim are applicable to nevdpets and services we
may offer, or other failure to comply, could crekaility for us, result in adverse publicity oause us to alter our business practices, whictdamause our revenue to decrease,
our costs to increase or our business otherwibe ttarmed.

We could face liability or other expenses for infaation on or accessible through our online markesgk.

A significant portion of the information availalferough our online marketplace, including job pogsi, caregiver profiles and photographs, is subnhitl families,
caregivers and third parties. We also allow catated businesses and other third parties to adesttieir products and services on our websitesnahatle links to third-party
websites. We could be exposed to liability withpext to this information. Members could assert thfarmation concerning them on our website corg@irrors or omissions
and/or seek damages from us for losses incurttbeéyf rely upon incorrect information provided by avembers, care-related businesses or others. \We also be subject to
claims that the persons posting information onweelpsites do not have the right to post such inftionaor are infringing the rights of third partiessich as copyrights in
photographs and privacy and publicity rights. Amatiger things, we might be subject to claims thatlivectly or indirectly providing links to websgeperated by third parties,
we are liable for wrongful actions by the third {ies operating those websites. These claims algobadrought under foreign laws that often do movjgle the same protections
for online services companies as in the UnitedeStalVe could incur significant costs in investiggtand defending against
these claims even if they do not result in liabitt us.

We also allow families to submit reviews of caregi: Our terms of use prohibit members from praxjdhaccurate, misleading, defamatory or falserm#dion to us or to
any other user of our website and that all opiniexyressed must be genuinely held. However, weotlbave a regular practice of verifying the accyraicall member content.
There is a risk that a review or other contentgubsly a member may be considered defamatory onaigeeoffensive, objectionable or illegal under leggble law. Therefore,
there is a risk that publication on our websitewf ratings and reviews may result in a suit agaiagor defamation, civil rights infringement, figgnce, copyright or trademark
infringement, invasion of privacy, personal injudjscrimination, or other legal claims. Even ifsheclaims do not result in liability to us, theyymasult in costly and time-
consuming litigation and/or injury to our reputatio

If we are unable to protect our intellectual propgrrights, our competitive position could be harmedwe could be required to incur significant expses to enforce our rights

We rely on a combination of intellectual propeiithts, including trade secrets, copyrights andemaalks, as well as contractual restrictions, tegusdrd our intellectual
property. We do not have any patents or pendingnpaipplications. Despite our efforts to proteat moprietary rights, unauthorized parties mayrafieto copy our digital
content, aspects of our solutions for membersteximology, software, branding and functionalitypbtain and use information that we consider pesary. Moreover, policing
our proprietary rights is difficult and may not alys be effective. As we expand internationally,nasy need to enforce our rights under the laws ohtites that do not protect
proprietary rights to as great an extent as ddatlve of the United States.
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Our digital content is not protected by any regestecopyrights or other registered intellectualperty. Rather, our digital content is protectedstatutory and common law
rights, user agreements that limit access to aa@tisur data and by technological measures. Camgsi with use restrictions is difficult to monitand our proprietary rights in
our digital content databases may be more diffituéénforce than other forms of intellectual prapeights.

As of December 28, 2013 , we had three registeeeftimarks in the United States, including “Carmtpwhich is registered on the supplemental registour registered
trademarks in the EU and one registered trademagkéh of Germany and Canada. Some of our tradesharay not be eligible to receive trademark praiacirademark
protection may also not be available, or soughtdyin every country in which our service may bee@mwailable. Competitors may adopt service namnmeiasito ours, or purcha
our trademarks and confusingly similar terms as¥s in Internet search engine advertising prograhereby impeding our ability to build brand itignand possibly
confusing consumers and caregivers.

We currently hold the “Care.com”, “Betreut.de’gnd “Breedlove.com” Internet domain names andos other related domain names. Domain namesgénare
regulated by Internet regulatory bodies. If we lgeeability to use a domain name in the UnitedeStar any other country, we would be forced tairgignificant additional
expense to market our solutions, including the igraent of a new brand and the creation of new pt@nal materials, which could substantially hanan business and
operating results. The regulation of domain namehke United States and in foreign countries igesulto change. Regulatory bodies could establititianal top-level domains,
appoint additional domain name registrars or motie/requirements for holding domain names. Assaltewe may not be able to acquire or maintainditiain names that
utilize the “Care” name or other names we utilineall of the countries in which we currently inteto conduct business.

In order to protect our trade secrets and othefidemtial information, we rely in part on confidédity agreements with our personnel, consultantbthird parties with
whom we have relationships. These agreements niagffeatively prevent disclosure of trade secrets ather confidential information, and may not pdevan adequate remedy
in the event of misappropriation of trade secretany unauthorized disclosure of trade secretso#imetr confidential information. In addition, othensty independently discover
trade secrets and confidential information anduich cases, we could not assert any trade segiét lgainst such parties. Costly and teoasuming litigation could be necess
to enforce and determine the scope of our tradetseghts and related confidentiality and nondisdre provisions, and failure to obtain or mainteale secret protection, or our
competitors being able to obtain our trade secnets independently develop technology similar tiesoor competing technologies, could adverselycafier competitive business
position.

Assertions by third parties of infringement or otheiolation by us of their intellectual property ghts could result in significant costs and substeadly harm our business an
operating results.

Internet, technology and social media companie$rageiently subject to litigation based on allegasi of infringement, misappropriation or other atans of intellectual
property rights. Some own large numbers of pateaigyrights, trademarks and trade secrets, whig ithay use to assert claims against us. We haeéveetin the past and may
in the future receive notices asserting that westiafringed, misappropriated or otherwise violagetthird party$ intellectual property rights, and as we facegasing competitior
the possibility of intellectual property rights ictes against us grows. We cannot assure you thatrevaot infringing or violating any third-party électual property rights.

We cannot predict whether assertions of third-piautilectual property rights or any infringememtoisappropriation claims arising from such assegiwill substantially
harm our business and operating results. If wéaaoed to defend against any infringement or misappation claims, whether they are with or withougrit, are settled out of
court or are determined in our favor, we may beiiregl to expend significant time and financial i@ses on the defense of such claims. Furthermaragaerse outcome of a
dispute may require us to: pay damages, potentialyding treble damages and attorneys’ feesgeifane found to have willfully infringed a party’atgnt or copyright rights;
cease making, licensing or using solutions thatlegied to infringe or misappropriate the inteiled property of others; expend additional develeptmesources to redesign our
solutions; enter into potentially unfavorable rdyair license agreements in order to obtain thietitig use necessary technologies, content or ralteand to indemnify our
partners and other third parties. Royalty or litepsgreements, if required or desirable, may tavaitable on terms acceptable to us, or at all,raad require significant royalty
payments and other expenditures. Any of these swentld seriously harm our business, operatindteeand financial condition. In addition, any lawsuegarding intellectual
property rights, regardless of their success, cbaldxpensive to resolve and would divert the &me attention of our management and technical peedo

Our revenue may be negatively affected if we arguieed to charge sales tax or other transaction &sxon all or a portion of our past and future salesjurisdictions where we
are currently not collecting and reporting tax.

We currently only charge and collect sales or otieersaction taxes in certain of the jurisdictiorteere our members reside. A successful assertiampgtate, local
jurisdiction or country in which we do not chargedacollect such taxes that we should be collecdaigs or other transaction taxes on the sale gbrmaiucts or services, or t
imposition of new laws requiring the collectionsafles or other transaction taxes on the sale gbrmalucts or services, could result in substatdaliabilities related to past sales,
create increased administrative burdens or casisice demand for our products or services, decrrasability to compete if competitors lower thfges to offset the tax but we
do not or otherwise substantially
harm our business and results of operations.

Changes in our provision for income taxes or advermsutcomes resulting from examination of our incontex returns could adversely affect our results.

Our provision for income taxes is subject to vditgtand could be adversely affected by the follogzi

« changes in the valuation of our deferred taxtasse

« foreign or domestic income tax assessments ayndedated tax interest or penalties;

« expiration of, or lapses in, the research anccbpment tax credit laws;

« tax effects of nondeductible compensation;

« adjustments to the pricing of intercompany tratieas and transfers of intellectual property dreptassets;

« changes in accounting principles; or

« changes in tax laws and regulations, includinanges in taxation of the services provided by otei§n subsidiaries.

Significant judgment is required to determine theognition and measurement attributes prescribétkimccounting guidance for uncertainty in incaen@s. The
accounting guidance for uncertainty in income tegdlies to all income tax positions, including gwential recovery of previously paid taxes, thaettled unfavorably could
adversely impact our provision for income taxeadditional paid-in capital. In addition, we are jmabto the examination of
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our income tax returns by the U.S. Internal Revebeiwice and other tax authorities. We regulargeas the likelihood of adverse outcomes resultimg these examinations to
determine the adequacy of our provision for incéaxes. The outcomes from these examinations meye b material and adverse effect on our operagggts and financial
condition.

Our ability to use our net operating loss carryfoands and certain other tax attributes may be lindte

As of December 28, 2013, we had federal net ojerédss carryforwards of $59.9 million and staé operating loss carryforwards of $50.6 millidunder Sections 382
and 383 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, anded, or the Code, if a corporation undergoefamership change,” the corporation’s ability teeuits pre-change net
operating loss carryforwards and other pre-chaagadttributes, such as research tax credits, s&bits post-change income and taxes may be linitegeneral, an “ownership
change” generally occurs if there is a cumulath@nge in our ownership by “5-percent shareholttirat exceeds 50 percentage points over a rotlmge-year period. Similar
rules may apply under state tax laws. We may hapereenced an ownership change in the past andexyagrience ownership changes in the future asudt @fshis issuance or
future transactions in our stock, some of which f@yutside our control. As a result, if we earntarable income, our ability to use our pre-changeoperating loss
carryforwards, or other pre-change tax attributesffset U.S. federal and state taxable incometaxels may be subject to significant limitations.

Our international operations subject us to potentiaadverse tax consequences.

We generally conduct our international operatidmeugh wholly owned subsidiaries and report oualés income in various jurisdictions worldwide béisgon our
business operations in those jurisdictions. Owragmpany relationships are subject to transfeingiregulations administered by taxing authoriiegarious jurisdictions. The
relevant taxing authorities may disagree with cetedninations as to the income and expenses aéthileuto specific jurisdictions. If such a disagneat were to occur, and our
position were not sustained, we could be requinguhly additional taxes, interest and penaltiesclwvbould result in one-time tax charges, highezaive tax rates, reduced cash
flows and lower overall profitability of our operans.

We may not be able to successfully prevent othieirduding copycat websites and mobile apps, fronsagpropriating our content in the future.

From time to time, third parties have attemptethtsappropriate our content through website scragiegrch robots or other means. We have deployedadeechnologies
designed to detect and prevent such efforts. Howexemay not be able to successfully detect asdgmt all such efforts in a timely manner or assia¢ no misuse of our
content occurs.

In addition, third parties operating “copycat” Wsites have attempted to imitate our brand oruhetfonality of our service. When we have becomaravef such efforts by
other companies, we have employed technologicielgal measures in an attempt to halt their operatibBlowever, we may not be able to detect all sidits in a timely manne
or at all, and even if we could, the technologarad legal measures available to us may be insefffi¢d stop their operations. In some cases, péatly in the case of companies
operating outside of the United States, our aviEledmedies may not be adequate to protect ussighgndamage to our business caused by such egbsimobile apps.
Regardless of whether we can successfully enfarceights against the operation of these thirdipsrany measures that we may take could require espend significant
financial or other resources and have a signiflgaadverse effect on our brand.

Some of our solutions contain open source softwasdich may pose particular risks to our proprietaspftware and solutions

We use open source software in our solutions afidise open source software in the future. Fronetimtime, we may face claims from third partiesroing ownership of,
or demanding release of, the open source softwataderivative works that we developed using saftware (which could include our proprietary smicode), or otherwise
seeking to enforce the terms of the applicable gpemce license. These claims could result indft@n and could require us to purchase a costinse or cease offering the
implicated solutions unless and until we can retesgy them to avoid infringement. This re-enginegrocess could require significant additionateesh and development
resources. In addition to risks related to licerespiirements, use of certain open source softwardead to greater risks than use of third-partproercial software, as open
source licensors generally do not provide warrargiecontrols on the origin of software. Any ofgbeisks could be difficult to eliminate or managel, if not addressed, could
have a negative effect on our business and opgrasults.

We are an “emerging growth company,” and the reded disclosure requirements applicable to emerggngwth companies may make our common stock lessaetive to
investors.

We are an “emerging growth company,” as definedhe Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 26dthe JOBS Act, and may remain an emerging greathpany for
up to five years. For so long as we remain an eimgigrowth company, we are permitted and inteneip on exemptions from certain disclosure requieta that are applicable
to other public companies that are not emergingvtircompanies. These exemptions include not beiggired to comply with the auditor attestation iisgaents of Section 404
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, or Section 4®4 being required to comply with any requiremératt tmnay be adopted by the Public Company Accour@@versight Board
regarding mandatory audit firm rotation or a supygat to the auditor’s report providing additiongfbirmation about the audit and the financial statets, reduced disclosure
obligations regarding executive compensation ardngtions from the requirements of holding a nonipigédvisory vote on executive compensation andesiwdder approval of
any golden parachute payments not previously agpraw this Annual Report on Form 10-K, we haveinoluded all of the executive compensation-relatéormation that
would be required if we were not an emerging groedimpany. We cannot predict whether investorsfimil our common stock less attractive if we relytbase exemptions. If
some investors find our common stock less attrac&a result, there may be a less active tradargenfor our common stock and our stock price fmaynore volatile.

In addition, the JOBS Act provides that an emergjrayvth company can take advantage of an extemeadition period for complying with new or revisaccounting
standards. This allows an emerging growth comparetay the adoption of certain accounting starglandil those standards would otherwise apply icape companies. We
have irrevocably elected not to avail ourselvethizf exemption from new or revised accounting saadsl and, therefore, we will be subject to the saave or revised accounting
standards as other public companies that are netgéng growth companies. We have and will contitwicur increased costs as a result of operasr public company, and
our management has and will continue to be requaretbvote substantial time to new compliancedtiites and corporate governance practices.

As a public company, and particularly after we modonger an “emerging growth company,” we hawel avill continue to incur significant legal, accaing and other
expenses that we did not incur as a private compemy Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the Ddetdnk Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection the listing requirements
The New York Stock Exchange and other applicabderstes rules and regulations impose various meguénts on public companies, including establisiraed maintenance of
effective disclosure and financial controls andoooate governance practices. Our management aadmhsonnel have devoted and will continue to neetbvote a substantial
amount of time to these compliance initiatives. &tver,
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these rules and regulations have increased andamitinue to increase our legal and financial céamgle costs and make some activities more timetroimg and costly.

We are currently evaluating these rules and regulsatand cannot predict or estimate the amountiditianal costs we may incur or the timing of sedsts. These rules and
regulations are often subject to varying intergiete, in many cases due to their lack of spetyfi@nd, as a result, their application in practi®y evolve over time as new
guidance is provided by regulatory and governindié® This could result in continuing uncertairggarding compliance matters and higher costs nigatessby ongoing
revisions to disclosure and governance practices.

Pursuant to Section 404, we will be required taifelr a report by our management on our internarobaver financial reporting beginning with ourcsad filing of an
Annual Report on Form 10-K with the Securities &xd¢hange Commission. However, while we remain aerging growth company, we will not be requiredrtoliide an
attestation report on internal control over finaheceporting issued by our independent registetdalipaccounting firm. To achieve compliance wittc8on 404 within the
prescribed period, we will be engaged in a protesi®cument and evaluate our internal control divancial reporting, which is both costly and ckaljing. In this regard, we
will need to continue to dedicate internal resosrpetentially engage outside consultants and aldptailed work plan to assess and document #guady of internal control
over financial reporting, continue steps to improwetrol processes as appropriate, validate thréegfing that controls are functioning as docuneated implement a continuo
reporting and improvement process for internal drdver financial reporting. Despite our effortisere is a risk that we will not be able to coneludithin the prescribed
timeframe or at all, that our internal control ofieancial reporting is effective as required byt 404. If we identify one or more material weagses, it could result in an
adverse reaction in the financial markets dueltss of confidence in the reliability of our finaakstatements.

Risks Related to Ownership of Our Common Stock

Our stock price may be volatile, and the value ofiavestment in our common stock may decline.

Shares of our common stock were sold in our infiidlic offering in January 2014 at a price of $D7per share, and from the date through March 14 2&r common stock
has subsequently traded as high as $29.25 anwvass|617.74. The market price of our common stathkdcbe subject to significant fluctuations in resge to various factors,
some of which are beyond our control. In additiomhe factors discussed in this “Risk Factorsttien and elsewhere in this Annual Report on FoeakK1these factors include:

« our operating performance and the operating pedace of similar companies;

« the overall performance of the equity markets;

« the number of shares of our common stock pubbtieimed and available for trading;

« threatened or actual litigation;

« changes in laws or regulations relating to olutgms;

« any major change in our board of directors or agement;

« publication of research reports about us or ndustry or changes in recommendations or withdrafveésearch coverage by securities analysts;
« large volumes of sales of shares of our commacksby existing stockholders; and

« general political and economic conditions.

In addition, the stock market in general, and tlaekmt for technology companies in particular, hgseeienced extreme price and volume fluctuations tiave often been
unrelated or disproportionate to the operatinggrerance of listed companies. Broad market and inglfectors may seriously affect the market priteampanies’ stock,
including ours, regardless of actual operatinggrerfince. Securities class action litigation hasrofteen instituted against companies followingquriof volatility in the overall
market and in the market price of a company’s sgesr This litigation, if instituted against usudd result in very substantial costs, divert o@anagement’s attention and
resources and harm our business, operating resutfinancial condition.

Sales of substantial amounts of our common stockthie public markets, or the perception that sucHesamight occur, could reduce the price that ourmmon stock migh
otherwise attain.

As of February 28, 2014 we had 30,962,760 outstanstares of common stock. The shares of our constiook that we sold in the offering may be resoidhiediately in
the public market. We and all of our directors affiters and substantially all of our stockholdarsl option holders agreed not to offer, sell oeado sell, directly or indirectly,
any shares of our common stock without the peraissf the underwriters until July 22, 2014. Whee libck-up period expires, we and our locked-up sscholders will be able
to sell our shares in the public market. In addititve underwriters may, in their sole discreti@hease all or some portion of the shares suljdoick-up agreements prior to
expiration of the lock-up period. Sales of a sultséhnumber of such shares upon expiration (opreeption that such sales may occur), or eaidase, of the lock-up could
cause our share price to fall or make it more diffifor you to sell your common stock at a timel nice that you deem appropriate.

If securities or industry analysts publish inaccut@or unfavorable research about our business, aeasverage of our company or make projections teateed our actue
results, our stock price and trading volume couldddine.

The trading market for our common stock is and kdllinfluenced by the research and reports thatisies or industry analysts publish about us arlmusiness. If one or
more of the analysts who cover us downgrades ook sir publishes inaccurate or unfavorable reseaipclut our business, our stock price would likedglahe. If one or more of
these analysts ceases coverage of our companisatofpublish reports on us regularly, demanddiar stock could decrease, which might cause oekgidce and trading volur
to decline.

Furthermore, such analysts publish their own ptias regarding our actual results. These projastimay vary widely from one another and may notietely predict the
results we actually achieve. Our stock price mayide if we fail to meet securities and industrabysts’ projections.
Our management has broad discretion over our exigticash resources and might not use such funds eywthat increase the value of your investment.

Our management generally has broad discretiontbeeuse of our cash resources, and you will bénglyn the judgment of our management regardin@fpdication of
these resources. Our management might not ape tiesources in ways that increase the value ofigoestment.
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Concentration of ownership among our officers, dawrs, large stockholders and their affiliates mayevent new investors, from influencing corporatedsions.

Our officers, directors and their affiliated furatsd certain of our pre-IPO stockholders benefigialin or control, directly or indirectly, a majoriof the outstanding shares
of our common stock. As a result, if some of thesesons or entities act together, they will hagaificant influence over the outcome of mattersnsitted to our stockholders for
approval, including the election of directors apgraval of significant corporate transactions, sasta merger or other sale of our company or &stasThis concentration of
ownership could limit the ability of other stockHers to influence corporate matters and may haveffiect of delaying or preventing an acquisitiocause the market price of
our stock to decline. Some of these persons diienthay have interests different from yours. Bameple, because many of these stockholders purdtiasi shares at prices
substantially below the price at which shares aresotly being sold to the public and have heldrtsleares for a relatively longer period, they rbaymore interested in selling the
company to an acquiror than other investors or wianyt us to pursue strategies that are differemn filve wishes of other investors.

We do not intend to pay dividends for the foresdeduture.

We never have declared or paid any cash dividendsiocapital stock and do not intend to pay arshafividends in the foreseeable future. We antieiffaat we will retain
any future earnings for use in the developmenuotwisiness and for general corporate purposesdatgrmination to pay dividends in the future W#l at the discretion of our
board of directors. Accordingly, investors musyreh sales of their shares of our common stock afiee appreciation, which may never occur, asotiig way to realize any
future gains on their investments.

Anti-takeover provisions contained in our certificaté incorporation and by-laws, as well as provisioasDelaware law, could impair a takeover attempt.

Our certificate of incorporation, by-laws and Detaes law contain provisions that could have thectfté rendering more difficult or discouraging amaisition deemed
undesirable by our board of directors. Our corgogatvernance documents include provisions:

« authorizing blank check preferred stock, whichldde issued with voting, liquidation, dividenddasther rights superior to our common stock;
« limiting the liability of, and providing indemndation to, our directors and officers;
« limiting the ability of our stockholders to calhd bring business before special meetings arak&dction by written consent in lieu of a meeting;

« requiring advance notice of stockholder propogaidusiness to be conducted at meetings of makhblders and for nominations of candidates fect&n to our board of
directors;

« controlling the procedures for the conduct arttesiclling of board of directors and stockholder ngst
« providing our board of directors with the exprpssver to postpone previously scheduled annualingseaind to cancel previously scheduled speciatinmgse
« establishing a classified board of directorstet hot all members of our board are elected atiores

« limiting the determination of the number of direston our board of directors and the filling of &acies or newly created seats on the board toaandtof directors then
office; and

« providing that directors may be removed by stattters only for cause.

These provisions, alone or together, could delafileatakeovers and changes in control of our camma changes in our management.
ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

We lease approximately 54,000 square feet of sipamer headquarters in Waltham, Massachusetts unbirse that expires in June 2016. We also lggseximately
20,000 square feet of space in Austin, Texas, appadely 19,000 square feet of space in Berlin,n&e1y and have insignificant rental spaces in variher locations in the
United States and Europe. We believe our currethiptemned office facilities are generally suitatnleneet our needs for the foreseeable future. Hewyeve will seek additional
space as needed to satisfy our growth.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time we are involved in legal proceedi arising in the ordinary course of our busina#thiough the results of litigation and claims cahhe predicted with
certainty, we currently believe that there is nigdition pending that is likely to have a mateadVerse effect on our business. Regardless ofutteme, legal proceedings can
have an adverse impact on us because of defensetiginent costs, diversion of management ressaog other factors.

Information pertaining to legal proceedings caricaed in “Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplgiany Data - Note 6. Commitments and Contingenadéshis Annual
Report on Form 10-K, and is incorporated by refeedmerein.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable
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PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOC KHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY
SECURITIES

Principal Market

Our common stock began trading on the New York ISExchange under the symbol “CRCM” on January 2442 Prior to that time, there was no public mafiebur
common stock. As a result, we have not set fortirtguly information for the two most recent fisgabrs. From January 24, 2014, until March 1, 20ttes of our common stock
have traded as high as $29.25 and as low as $14s7f. February 28, 2014, there were 136 holdereodrd of shares of our common stock.

Dividend Policy

There were no cash dividends paid on any of owsels of equity during the past two fiscal years. lidard of directors does not currently intendag pegular dividends on
our common stock. We anticipate that we will retny future earnings for use in the developmemtuofbusiness and for general corporate purposesdAtermination to pay
dividends in the future will be at the discretidroar board of directors.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securit

During fiscal 2013, we granted options to purctes@ggregate of 1,301,912 shares of our commoh &iaxtotal of approximately 36 employees and atiasts at a
weighted average exercise price of $6.05 per glrater our 2006 Stock Incentive Plan having exengiges ranging room $6.02-6.28. During fiscal 2048 issued 315,066
shares of our common stock upon exercise of vegitdns at a weighted average price of $2.61 fgreggate consideration of $0.8 million.

The issuances of the securities in the transactiessribed above were issued without registratiaeliance on the exemptions afforded by Secti@) df the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended, and Rule 506 promulgateduthéee.

Use of Proceeds from our Initial Public Offering

In January 2014, we completed the initial publieohg of our common stock pursuant to a regisiratitatement on Form S-1, as amended (File No192391), that was
declared effective on January 23, 2014. Underegesiration statement, we registered the offerimdysale of an aggregate of 5.4 million shares ofcommon stock at a price of
$17.00 per share for net proceeds of $84.5 milNge.also received additional proceeds of $13.6anilin connection with the exercise of the undetevs’ over-allotment of
0.8 million shares of common stock.

Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, ifeer and Smith Incorporated and J.P. Morgan Séesitit C served as joint book running managers efaffiering. The
offering commenced on January 23, 2014 and closethpuary 29, 2014. The sale of shares pursudiné tanderwriters’ option to purchase additionaksbalso closed on
January 29, 2014.

We raised a total of $104.6 million in gross pratem the initial public offering, or approximate$®5.2 million in net proceeds after deducting undi¢ing discounts and
commissions of $7.3 million and $2.1 million of effng related expenses.

The net offering proceeds have been invested hraa$erm investment-grade securities and certdisaf deposit accounts and have been used foiingopckpital.

None of these repayments were direct or indiregingts to any of our directors or officers or thedsociates or to persons owning 10 percent or nfarar common stock
or to any of our affiliates, and none of such payteevere direct or indirect payments to others

There has been no material change in the planreedfysoceeds from our initial public offering assdribed in our final prospectus filed with the Sisuant to Rule 424
(b) under the Securities Act of 1933 on January2p44.

ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected historical consolidated fingl data below should be read in conjunction Witm 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysig-ofancial Condition
and Results of Operations,” our consolidated friahstatements, the related notes appearingnm &&Consolidated Financial Statements and Supmpiiata” of this Annual
Report on Form 16 to fully understand factors that may affect tioenparability of the information presented beloweBelected consolidated financial data in thisi@eetre no
intended to replace the consolidated financiakstants and are qualified in their entirety by thesolidated financial statements and related rintdsded in this Annual Report
on Form 10-K.

The consolidated statements of operations and talstmeets data for the fiscal years ended and@sagfmber 28, 2013 , December 31, 2012 and 201deaireed from our
audited consolidated financial statements appedmittgm 8 “Consolidated Financial Statements anppfementary Data” of this Annual Report on FormrKL@ur historical
results are not necessarily indicative of the tegolbe expected in the future (in thousands, gxper share data and revenue per paying familycarebiver):
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Revenue

Cost of revenue (3)

Operating expenses:
Selling and marketing (3)

Research and development (3)

General and administrative (3)
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses
Operating loss
Other expense, net

Loss before income taxes

Provision for (benefit from) income taxes

Net loss

Accretion of preferred stock

Net loss attributable to common stockholders

Net loss per share attributable to common stocldield

Basic and diluted

Weighted-average shares used to compute net loshigee attributable to common

stockholders:

Basic and diluted

Other Financial and Operational Data:

Adjusted EBITDA (2)
Total members
Total families
Total caregivers

Total paying families

Total revenue per paying family

Total paying caregivers

Total revenue per paying caregiver

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28,

December 31,

December 31,

2013 2012 (1) 2011
$ 81,487 $ 48,49: 26,00
18,84« 10,21 6,22t
55,25( 35,91¢ 22,48
11,81¢ 7,66: 4,63¢
18,84 13,67: 4,621
4,381 1,72 172
90,29 58,97 31,91
(27,65) (20,690 (12,13
(291) @7) (20)
(27,947 (20,73) (12,15
354 (317) —
(28,29¢) (20,420 (12,15
(57) (48) (41)
$ (28,35) $ (20,46¢) (12,199
$ (9.45 $ (7.97) (5.57)
3,00¢ 2,56¢ 2,18¢
$ 17,22) $ (15,51) (11,43)
9,744 6,67¢ 3,63t
5,281 3,50¢ 1,70¢
4,46% 3,16¢ 1,92¢
551 407 241
$ 14€ 11¢ 10¢
88 62 29
$ 66 $ 66 49

(1) The results of operations for Besser Betreub8nor Betreut, have been included in our constéidéinancial statements since the date of acgurisitn July 5, 2012.
The results of operations for Breedlove & Assoaatel.C., or Breedlove, have been included inaamsolidated financial statements since the dateafisition on
August 3, 2012. The results of operations for Parena Pinch, Inc., or PIAP, have been includedunconsolidated financial statements since the ofacquisition

on December 31, 2012.

(2) Adjusted EBITDA is a non-GAAP financial measwe define adjusted EBITDA as net loss, plus: mion for (benefit from) income taxes, other expgnet,
depreciation and amortization, stock-based compiensaccretion of contingent consideration, meiet acquisition related costs and other unusuaboscash
significant adjustments. Please see “Adjusted HBAT below for more information and for a reconeition of adjusted EBITDA to net loss, the most clise
comparable financial measure calculated and predentaccordance with U.S. generally accepted atowuprinciples, or GAAP.

(3) Stock-based compensation included in the setésrof operations data above was as follows (ingands):

Cost of revenue

Selling and marketing
Research and development
General and administrative

Total stock-based compensation
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December 28,

December 31,

December 31,

2013 2012 2011
161 15¢ 2C
34¢ 36¢ 264
35¢€ 21¢ 7C
997 1,211 174
1,862 1,952 52¢
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As of December 28, As of December 31,
2013 2012 2011

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 29,95¢ $ 44,77¢ $ 35,66
Working capital 13,20: 39,68¢ 31,44t
Total assets 113,82¢ 129,40: 37,44«
Total deferred revenue 8,30« 5,10% 2,40¢
Total non-current liabilities 7,068 11,02( 414
Redeemable convertible preferred stock 152,25: 152,19: 61,07¢
Total stockholders' deficit $ (68,30¢) $ (43,44 $ (29,23%)

Adjusted EBITDA

To provide investors with additional informatiorgeeding our financial results, we have disclosethéentable above and within this Annual Report omi10-K adjusted

EBITDA, a non-GAAP financial measure. We have pded a reconciliation below of adjusted EBITDA td loss, the most directly comparable GAAP finanaeasure.

We have included adjusted EBITDA in this Annual Bemn Form 10-K because it is a key measure ugemibmanagement and board of directors to undetsiad

evaluate our core operating performance and tréagsepare and approve our annual budget andvielafeshort- and long-term operational plans. Inipalar, the exclusion of
certain expenses in calculating adjusted EBITDAmavide a useful measure for period-to-period cangons of our business.

Accordingly, we believe that adjusted EBITDA proesduseful information to investors and others idarstanding and evaluating our operating resultsérsame manner

our management and board of directors.

Our use of adjusted EBITDA has limitations as aalgical tool, and you should not consider it inlaion or as a substitute for analysis of our itesas reported under

GAAP. Some of these limitations are:

« although depreciation and amortization are n@shaharges, the assets being depreciated and aedontay have to be replaced in the future, andststjulEBITDA does
not reflect cash capital expenditure requirementsdich replacements or for new capital expenditegeirements;

« adjusted EBITDA does not reflect changes in,aghcrequirements for, our working capital needs;

« adjusted EBITDA does not consider the potentidilytive impact of equity-based compensation;

« adjusted EBITDA does not reflect tax payments thay represent a reduction in cash available tand

« other companies, including companies in our itgusnay calculate adjusted EBITDA differently, whireduces its usefulness as a comparative measure.

Because of these limitations, you should considgrsted EBITDA alongside other financial performameeasures, including various cash flow metrics|ass, and our

other GAAP results. The following table presente@onciliation of adjusted EBITDA for each of therjpds indicated (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 (1) 2011

Reconciliation of adjusted EBITDA:

Net loss $ (28,299 $ (20,420 $ (12,159
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes 354 (317) —
Other expense, net 291 a7 20
Depreciation and amortization 6,70z 2,44( 172
Stock-based compensation 1,862 1,952 52¢
Accretion of contingent consideration 561 23¢ —
Merger and acquisition related costs — 54¢ —
IPO related costs 1,30t — —
Adjusted EBITDA $ (17,22) $ (15,517 $ (11,43)

(1) The results of operations for Besser Betreub8nor Betreut, have been included in our constéidlifinancial statements since the date of acéuriséin July 5, 2012.
The results of operations for Breedlove & Assodatel.C., or Breedlove, have been included inanmsolidated financial statements since the date@iisition on
August 3, 2012. The results of operations for Rarena Pinch, Inc., or PIAP, have been includedunconsolidated financial statements since the dacquisition on
December 31, 2012.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’ S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion and angslgbour financial condition and results of opéeais together with our consolidated financial staents and the related
notes thereto included in ltem 8 “Financial Staterseand Supplementary Data” of this Annual ReparForm 10K. In addition to historical information, this digssion contain
forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncettes. You should read Item 1A “Risk Factors” astteport for a discussion of important factorstiauld cause actual
results to differ materially from our expectations.

Overview

We are the world’s largest online marketplace iiodihg and managing family care with more thanr@illion members, including 5.2 million families adds million
caregivers, spanning 16 countries. In fiscal 20d8had an average of over 6.3 million unique visito our platform each month, including over 2iftiom visitors per month
from mobile devices. We help families address tpaiticular lifecycle of care needs, which includegd care, senior care, special needs care dat nbn-medical family care
needs such as pet care, tutoring and housekeépitige process, we also help caregivers find reimgriill-time and part-time employment opporturstie

Our platform provides families with robust solutoi®ur consumer matching solutions—our core ofterhallow families to search for, qualify, vet, coshwith and
ultimately select caregivers in a low-cost, releadhd easy way. Our platform also provides caregiwéth solutions to create personal profiles, desctheir unique skills and
experience, and otherwise differentiate and maHerhselves in a highly fragmented marketplace.

In addition to our core consumer matching solutjoves offer our members innovative products andisesvto facilitate their interaction with caregise¥We provide solutior
intended to improve both the ease and reliabilitthe care relationship in the home. One produea ave are particularly focused on is consumer patgn&hrough our consumer
payments solutions, families can not only electally pay a caregiver, they can also subscribésfopreparation services through our Care.com Hap@rRoduct. This product
offering deepens our relationship with our memizerd could enhance the lifetime value associatell @sith member.

We have expanded our marketplace beyond familiésaregivers. We also serve employers by provideggess to our platform to over 600,000 employensped
families. In addition, we serve care-related bussee—such as day care centers, nanny agenciesredchre agencies—who wish to market their sent@esir care-seeking
families and recruit our caregiver members. Thesgrnesses improve our member experience by praymlitditional caregiving choices for families andodmgment opportunitie
for caregivers.

We have experienced rapid growth in revenue andbmesnOur members increased to 9.7 million as aebwer 28, 2013 from 6.7 million as of December28IL2 ,
representing a 46% annual growth rate. Our reveasencreased to $81.5 million for the fiscal yeladed December 28, 2013 from $48.5 million forftheal year ended
December 31, 2012 , representing a 68% annual gn@te;, primarily driven by our consumer matchinygons. We experienced net losses of $28.3 miliad $20.4 million in
2013 and 2012 , respectively, representing a deeraa a percentage of revenue of 7%.

In January 2014, we sold 6.2 million shares ofammmon stock at a price of $17.00 per share resuilti net proceeds of $97.3 million.

Key Business Metrics

In addition to traditional financial and operatibngetrics, we use the following business metricentiitor and evaluate results (in thousands, exes@nue per paying
family and revenue per paying caregiver):

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011
Total members 9,74¢ 6,67¢ 3,63t
Total families 5,281 3,50¢ 1,70¢
Total caregivers 4,461 3,16¢ 1,92¢
Total paying families 551 407 241
Total revenue per paying family $ 148 $ 11¢  $ 10¢
Total paying caregivers 88 62 29
Total revenue per paying caregiver $ 66 $ 66 $ 49

Total MembersWe define total members as the number of payingnamdpaying families, including those who have segried through employer programs, and caregivers
who have registered through our websites and mabibs since the launch of our marketplace in 288Well as subscribers of our HomePay product.t@al memberincreasel
46% and 84% during the fiscal years ended Dece2®e2013 and December 31, 2012 , respectively, aoaato the corresponding period in the prior figear.

Total FamiliesWe define total families as the number of payind aan-paying families who have registered throughveebsites, including those who have registered
through employer programs, since the launch ofhearketplace in 2007, as well as subscribers oHmmePay product. Our total families increased 5h%h 6% during the
fiscal years ended December 28, 2013 and Decemlb@032 , respectively, compared to the correspngeriod in the prior fiscal year.

Total CaregiversWe define total caregivers as the number of pagimdjnon-paying caregivers who have registered girour websites and mobile apps since the launch c
our marketplace in 2007. Our total caregivers iaseel 41% and 64% during the fiscal years endedrleere28, 2013 and December 31, 2012 , respectivetypared to the
corresponding period in the prior fiscal year.

Total Paying FamiliesWe define total paying families as the number dfifees that have made a subscription payment wuwisig the relevant fiscal period. Our total
paying families have increased 35% and 69% dutirdiscal years ended December 28, 2013 and Dece3tih2012 , respectively, compared to the cornedjmg period in the
prior fiscal year. We expect our total paying faeslto continue to expand if we are able to cortitwincrease the conversion rate of families torgafamilies and introduce new
products and services that attract new familiesutoplatform.
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Total Revenue per Paying Familife calculate total revenue per paying family aaltavenue in the relevant fiscal period divideddtal paying families in the relevant
fiscal period. Our total revenue per paying fanmilgreased 24% and increased 10% during the fisaatsyended December 28, 2013 and December 31, 284j2ectively,
compared to the corresponding period in the pismaf year. The three acquisitions we completethdithe second half of fiscal 2012 contributedhte increase during the fiscal
year ended December 28, 2013 . We expect ourrestahue per paying family to continue to grow asfuvther expand our offerings and services, as agBeek to increase the
percentage of families that are using our HomePagiyct.

Total Paying CaregiverdVe define total paying caregivers as the numbeacdgivers that have made a subscription paymart thuring the relevant fiscal period. Our t
paying caregivers increased 42% and 118% durinfigbal years ended December 28, 2013 and DeceBih@012 , respectively, compared to the correspgngeriod in the
prior fiscal year.

Total Revenue per Paying Caregivéfe calculate total revenue per paying caregiveeasnue derived from caregivers in the relevacgfiperiod divided by total paying
caregivers in the relevant fiscal period. Our toéalenue per paying caregiver did not change ®y#ar ended December 28, 2013 and increased 36/4 due fiscal year ended
December 31, 2012 , compared to the correspondiriggin the prior fiscal year. We do not expeetersue derived from caregivers to be a material aovapt of our total
revenue in the foreseeable future.

Factors and Trends of Our Business

We believe that our performance and future sucdegsnd upon a number of factors, including ouiitsid continue to expand our member base, corbasic members to
paying members, introduce innovative new produstsenhance existing offerings and our infrastriettiach of these areas presents significant opptetsifor us, but also
poses significant risks and challenges that we sustessfully address. See the section titled KIR&ctors™ for a further discussion on these atigprisks to our business.

Lifetime Revenu®©ur revenue is impacted by a number of factorduding the pricing and mix of our monthly, quarieaind annual subscriptions, our ability to crods-se
our suite of products and services and the totajtteof time a member subscribes to our consuméstimg solutions, including renewals, which we defas subscriptions by the
same subscriber after, but not necessarily consetutvith, the initial subscription. During fisc@013 , our U.S. consumer matching paying membemtsgn average of $36 per
month to subscribe to our consumer matching saistiBased on our historical data, the expected epuwitpaid months of these paying members forhiheetyear period
beginning with their initial subscription is severnths: six months in the first year and one mamthe next two years. Over time, we expect to geeehigher monthly revenue
per member and more paid months per member if evsumcessful in cross-selling our other productssmvices. In particular, we have started to ss&fodly cross-sell our
HomePay product, where users on average pay $pg0gear over 3.5 years. As we cross-sell HomeRdyther products and services, we expect to sendicant increase in
the lifetime revenue of our members.

Customer Acquisition Costé/e expect to continue to make significant investimiém grow our member and enterprise customer b&sgsaverage cost of acquisition per
member and the number of new members we genenadade on a number of factors, including the eféectess of our marketing campaigns, changes ino€osedia, the mix of
our media expenditures between television and Beateertising, the competitive environment in oarkets and publicity about our company. In addjtemincreasing
percentage of our paying members have come froraidrgpurces, including word-of-mouth referrals,rskangine optimization and returning users, whieters our total
customer acquisition cost. In 20,18 majority of our paying families originated frampaid sources. Currently, a majority of our mérigeexpenditures are spent on acquiring
U.S. members for our consumer matching solutionfistal 2013 , we spent $88 per new paying U.8samer matching solutions member, which includievision advertising,
search advertising and all direct marketing expgense

Impact of Seasonal Demand¥e generally experience some seasonality fluctngtio our financial results due to a heightenedatehfor caregivers at the beginning of a
school year and at the beginning of a calendar. yeamordingly, purchases of subscriptions for comsumer matching solutions generally increaseerfitet and third quarters
compared to the second and fourth quarters. Reverognition associated with these subscriptiomedsgnized on a ratable basis over the subsamipgion, which could result
cash collection and revenue recognition occurnndifferent fiscal quarters.

Acquisitions As part of our ongoing growth strategy, we have gieted a number of acquisitions since July 2012.gbowth since this time has been significantheeféd
by these acquisitions. In general, we pursue aitiuis for several reasons, such as acquiring meh@it products which enhance the user experienceircervices and
complement our existing business.

Financial Operations Overview

Revenue

We generate revenue primarily through subscrigfé@s to our suite of products and services, whidbke families to manage their diverse and evole@g needs and
caregivers to describe their unique skills and ggpee, and otherwise differentiate and market gedwes in a highly fragmented marketplace. Adddllyn we generate revenue
through annual contracts with corporate employefgovide access to our suite of products and aesvas an employee benefit and through contraghligitions with business
to recruit employees and advertise their businesfigs. Substantially all of our revenue earnetkiognized on a ratable basis over the periodehéce is provided.

Consumer Matching SolutionSur consumer matching solutions provide familieseas to job postings, search features, caregieditgsr and content. Access to this
platform is free of charge for basic members. Rajamily members pay a monthly, quarterly or anrsuddscription fee to connect directly with caregsvend to utilize enhanced
tools such as background checks. Paying caregiearbars pay a subscription fee for priority notifiea of jobs, messaging services and to perforntéidnthirdparty backgroun
checks on themselves. Subscription payments aegveztfrom all paying members at the time of sigang are recognized on a daily basis over the splisa term as the
services are delivered once the revenue recogrttiteria are met (see “Critical Accounting Podéisiand Estimates” for a description of the reveraoegnition criteria).

Additionally, we generate revenue through contréws provide corporate employers access to a cemepsive suite of products and services that carffered as an
employee benefit. This product offering is typigadbld through the use of an annual contract withatomatic renewal clause. Revenue related toffesing is recognized on a
daily basis over the subscription term.

Consumer Payments Solutio@ur consumer payments solutions provide familiegise options to manage their financial relatiopshith their caregiver through the use of
household employer payroll and tax services, abagatlectronic convenience payments. Revenuestktatour household payment and tax servicesrisgpily generated through
quarterly subscriptions and recognized on a daiighie basis over the period the services aregedviRevenue related to our convenience paymevitssiis primarily generated
on a per transaction basis and are typically reiezegrin the period earned.
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Other Revenuéther revenue includes revenue generated througmaiketing solutions offering, which is designedtovide care-related businesses an efficientcast
effective way to target qualified families seekiraye services, and our recruiting solutions offgrimhich allows care-related businesses to recauigivers for full-time and part-
time employment, as well as revenue generated iintemational markets. Revenue related to thesguyatmfferings is typically recognized in the periearned or, in the case of
revenue generated from international markets, dailg ratable basis over the subscription term.

Cost of Revenue and Operating Expenses

Cost of Revenu@ur cost of revenue primarily consists of expertiasare directly related, or closely correlatedi@venue generation, including matching and paysnen
member variable servicing costs such as persomsés for customer support, transaction fees relatededit card payments and the cost of backgratmedks run on both
families and caregivers. Additionally, cost of raue includes website hosting fees and amortizaipense related to caregiver relationships, prapyiesoftware acquired as part
of acquisitions and website intangible assets. Weeatly expect cost of revenue to increase orbaolate basis in the near term as we continueparekour customer base.

Selling and MarketingOur selling and marketing expenses primarily cdrefisustomer acquisition marketing, including wé$&on advertising, branding, other advertising
and public relations costs, as well as allocatetliies and other supporting overhead costs. fitaah, sales and marketing expenses include saldenefits, stock-based
compensation, travel expense and incentive compendar our sales and marketing employees. We fdaontinue to invest heavily in sales and markgto expand our global
footprint, grow our current customer base and oamtibuilding brand awareness. In the near termgxpect sales and marketing expenses to increaae absolute basis and tc
our largest expense both on an absolute basissaagercentage of revenue.

Research and Developme@ur research and development expenses primarilsistasf salaries, benefits and stock-based comfiendar our engineers, product managers
and developers. In addition, product developmepegges include third-party resources, as welllasadkd facilities and other supporting overheastdNe believe that
continued investment in features, software devetagrtools and code modification is important taiafhg our strategic objectives and, as a resdtexpect product developme
expense to increase on an absolute basis in theerea

General and Administrativ®©ur general and administrative expenses primaoihsist of salaries, benefits and stock-based cosapiem for our executive, finance, legal,
information technology, human resources and ottenimistrative employees. In addition, general ashthiaistrative expenses include: third-party resesréegal and accounting
services; acquisition-related costs; and faciliied other supporting overhead costs not allodatether departments. We expect that our genechhdministrative expenses will
increase on an absolute basis in the near terne @®mtinue to expand our business and incur additiexpenses to support our operations as a pyliéded company, including
expenses related to audit, legal, regulatory axdelated services associated with maintaining d@npe with exchange listing and Securities andharge Commission
requirements, director and officer insurance prensiand investor relations costs.

Depreciation and Amortizatioepreciation and amortization expenses primarityscsi of depreciation of computer equipment, safénand leasehold improvements and
amortization of acquired intangibles. We expect tiegoreciation and amortization expenses will iasgzon an absolute basis as we continue to expartdahnology
infrastructure.

Other Expense, Nether expense, net consists primarily of the irsteircome earned on our cash and cash equivadrasges in the fair value of redeemable convertible
preferred stock warrants and foreign exchange gaiddosses.

Provision for (Benefit from) Income Tax@sovision for (benefit from) income taxes consiftéederal and state income taxes in the UniteteStand income taxes in certain
foreign jurisdictions.

27




Table of Contents

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth our consolidateduitssof operations for the periods presented. Téreog-to-period comparison of financial resultei@ necessarily indicative
of future results (in thousands, except per shate a@nd revenue per paying family or caregiver):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 31,

December 28, December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Revenue 81,48’ $ 48,49: $ 26,00¢
Cost of revenue 18,84 10,21( 6,22¢
Operating expenses:
Selling and marketing 55,25( 35,91¢ 22,48(
Research and development 11,81¢ 7,66: 4,63¢
General and administrative 18,84: 13,67: 4,621
Depreciation and amortization 4,381 1,72« 17z
Total operating expenses 90,29: 58,97: 31,91:
Operating loss (27,657) (20,69() (12,137
Other expense, net (299) (47 (20)
Loss before income taxes (27,947) (20,73Y) (12,157
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes 354 (319 —
Net loss (28,29¢) (20,42() (12,159
Accretion of preferred stock (57) (48 (41)
Net loss attributable to common stockholders (28,35%) $ (20,46%) $ (12,199
Net loss per share attributable to common stocldreld
Basic and diluted (9.45) $ (7.97) $ (5.57)
Weighted-average shares used to compute net loshaee attributable to common
stockholders:
Basic and diluted 3,00( 2,56¢ 2,18¢
Stock-based compensation included in the resultgefations data above was as follows (in thougands
Fiscal Year Ended
December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011
Cost of revenue 161 $ 15¢ $ 2C
Selling and marketing 34¢ 36¢ 264
Research and development 35€ 213 7C
General and administrative 997 1,211 174
Total stock-based compensation 186:  $ 195 % 52¢
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The following tables set forth our consolidateduitssof operations for the periods presented areeptage of revenue for those periods (certainsiteay not foot due to
rounding).

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011
Revenue 10C % 10C % 10C %
Cost of revenue 23 21 24
Operating expenses:
Selling and marketing 68 74 86
Research and development 15 16 18
General and administrative 23 28 18
Depreciation and amortization 5 4 1
Total operating expenses 111 12z 12¢
Operating loss (34) (43) 47)
Other expense, net — — —
Loss before income taxes (349) (43) (47)
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes — (@) —
Net loss (35)% (42% (4n%
Revenue
Fiscal Year Ended 2013 Compared to 2012 2012 Compared to 2011
December 28, December 31, December 31, Dollar Percent Dollar Percent
2013 2012 2011 Change Change Change Change
(in thousands, except percentages)
Revenue $ 81,487 $ 48,49: $ 26,00¢ $ 32,99: 68% $ 22,487 86%

Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012

The increase in revenue was primarily driven bynanease in the number of paying families, whicsuted primarily from our increased investmentmizrketing and by an
increase in revenue per paying family, which regliftom increased subscription fees, increasedgedength of paying subscriptions and backgrolmetic revenue.
Additionally, the acquisitions of Breedlove, Betremd PIAP completed during the second half offi012 contributed $ 12.4 million to this increaSerthermore, there was an
increase in caregiver related revenue of $1.7 enilliprimarily related to increased subscripticesfand background check revenue.

Fiscal 2012 Compared to Fiscal 2011
The increase in revenue was primarily driven bynanease in the number of paying families, mainkg ¢ a greater emphasis on television advertisind,an increase in
revenue per paying family resulting from increasebscription fees and longer subscription termsli#ahally, the acquisitions of Breedlove and Batreompleted during the

second half of fiscal 2012 contributed $6.0 milliorthe increase. Furthermore, there was an ineli@asaregiver related revenue of $2.8 millionpparily related to increased
subscription fees and background check revenue.

Cost of Revenue

Fiscal Year Ended 2013 Compared to 2012 2012 Compared to 2011
December 28, December 31, December 31, Dollar Percent Dollar Percent
2013 2012 2011 Change Change Change Change
(in thousands, except percentages)
Cost of revenue $ 18,84« $ 10,21( $ 6,228 $ 8,63¢ 85% % 3,98¢ 64%
Percentage of revenue 23% 21% 24%

Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012

The increase in cost of revenue was primarily eelab higher compensation and related expenses ®ffillion due to expanded headcount as a restiitecacquisitions
completed during the second half of fiscal 2012, ama@ lesser extent, to meet the demand assowidtiedur larger network of members and expandedlyet offerings.
Additionally, we incurred higher costs relatedhie amortization of certain acquired intangible ese€$1.6 million , as well as increased expendgifor credit card processing
fees and background checks of $0.5 million and $ldon , respectively.
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Fiscal 2012 Compared to Fiscal 2011

The increase in cost of revenue was primarily eelab higher compensation and related expensed ®ffillion due to an expanded headcount as atrektle acquisitions
completed during fiscal 2012 and, to a lesser éxtermeet the demand associated with our largevark of members and expanding product offeringsgdifionally, we incurred
higher costs related to the amortization of ceréaiquired intangible assets of $0.7 million, ad &glincreased expenditures for background checkdit card processing fees and
website hosting costs of $0.5 million, $0.5 milliand $0.3 million, respectively. Overall, cost efenue as a percentage of revenue has decreastdttaencrease in revenue
and our realization of economies of scale, paytiaffset by the increased expenses noted above.

Selling and Marketing

Fiscal Year Ended 2013 Compared to 2012 2012 Compared to 2011
December 28, December 31, December 31, Dollar Percent Dollar Percent
2013 2012 2011 Change Change Change Change
(in thousands, except percentages)
Selling and marketing $ 55,25( $ 35,91¢ $ 22,48( $ 19,33« 5% $ 13,43¢ 60%
Percentage of revenue 68% 4% 86%

Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012

The increase in selling and marketing expense wasaply attributed to increased spending on cugioatquisition marketing of $13.5 million , of whi&8.0 million was
related to increased spending on television aciegi Additionally, there was an increase of $3ilian in compensation and related expenses, lsrdeé to the Breedlove and
Betreut acquisitions completed in the second Hdisoal 2012. Furthermore, there was a $0.6 niliiccrease in overhead related expenses, lardelgdeto rent and utilities.
Overall, selling and marketing expenses as a ptxgerof revenue decrease d. This decrease wasrityitha result of both the Breedlove and Betrazgusitions. During fiscal
2013, both companies contributed to our revenuggeher, our television advertising expenditurestegldo these companies were low.

Fiscal 2012 Compared to Fiscal 2011

The increase in selling and marketing expense wasply attributable to increased spending on @itjian marketing of $9.7 million, of which $7.2 hion related to
increased spending on television advertising. Aolditlly, there was an increase of $2.1 million @ampensation and related expenses largely due Brérezllove and Betreut
acquisitions completed in the second half of fi€2, as well as other headcount increases asveedontinued to invest more in brand awarenesthénmore, there was a $0.8
million increase in spending related to the recneitt of caregivers, and a $0.4 million increaskaility-related costs, principally related to tledocation of our corporate
headquarters. Overall, selling and marketing ex@eas a percentage of revenue decrease d. Theadeanas primarily the result of both the Breedkve Betreut acquisitions.
During 2012, both companies contributed to our meree however, our television advertising expendguelated to these companies were low. If we weremove the revenue
associated with Breedlove and Betreut, sellingraacketing expense as a percentage of revenue \wautlbeen 85% for the fiscal year ended Decemhe2(BP.

Research and Development

Fiscal Year Ended 2013 Compared to 2012 2012 Compared to 2011
December 28, December 31, December 31, Dollar Percent Dollar Percent
2013 2012 2011 Change Change Change Change
(in thousands, except percentages)
Research and developmeni $ 11,81¢ $ 7,662 $ 4,63¢ $ 4,15¢ 54% $ 3,02¢ 65%
Percentage of revenue 15% 16% 18%

Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012

The increase in research and development expersprimaarily related to higher compensation andteel&xpenses of $2.4 million , largely due to améase in headcount.
Additionally, there was increased spending on tpady resources of $1.4 million . The increasboth headcount and thighrty resources was related to the increased imeex
in the development of our platform, principallyatdd to work on new platform features, includingkwon our mobile applications, convenience paympntsluct and our
international platform.

Fiscal 2012 Compared to Fiscal 2011

The increase in research and development expersprimaarily related to higher compensation andteel&xpenses of $1.7 million largely due to anease in headcount.
Additionally, there was increased spending on tpiacty resources of $1.1 million. The increaseaththeadcount and thinoarty resources was related to the continued imed
in the development of our platform, principallyatgdd to work on new platform features, includingkwon our mobile applications, convenience paympntsuct and our
international platform, to encourage membershipvgfiaand enhance the user experience.
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General and Administrative

Fiscal Year Ended 2013 Compared to 2012 2012 Compared to 2011
December 28, December 31, December 31, Dollar Percent Dollar Percent
2013 2012 2011 Change Change Change Change
(in thousands, except percentages)
General and administrative $ 18,84: $ 13,67: $ 4,621 $ 5,17C 38% % 9,05( 19€%
Percentage of revenue 23% 28% 18%

Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012

The increase in general and administrative expesmseprimarily related to higher audit and relatepemses of $1.3 million , and to a lesser exterreiased spending on
compensation related expenses of $0.9 million bimd-party resources of $0.8 million . The increasere primarily attributable to increased cossbeisted with our overall
growth and preparation to become a public compantjglly offset by M&A costs in 2012 which were nmmal in 2013. Additionally, we experienced an irase in facilities-
related costs of $0.7 million and an increase imiogent acquisition consideration of $1.1 millias a result of the three acquisitions that occuiltgthg the second half of fiscal
2012.

Fiscal 2012 Compared to Fiscal 2011

The increasén general and administrative expense was primeelgted to higher compensation and related exgesfsgs.8 million as we expanded our headcounuppsri
our overall growth and to, a lesser extent, anease in stock-based compensation expense. Addijiowa experienced an increase in acquisitiontegldransaction costs of $0.5
million, an increase in legal costs of $0.4 milli@xcluding those incurred as part of the acquois#), an increase in audit and related expens®8.®fmillion, and an increase in
accretion expense of contingent payments as a @fdhie three acquisitions that occurred durirgggbcond half of fiscal 2012.

Depreciation and Amortization

Fiscal Year Ended 2013 Compared to 2012 2012 Compared to 2011
December 28, December 31, December 31, Dollar Percent Dollar Percent
2013 2012 2011 Change Change Change Change

(in thousands, except percentages)

Depreciation and
amortization $ 4,381 $ 1,72¢ $ 17z $ 2,66 1546  $ 1,551 897%

Percentage of revenue 5% 4% 1%

Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012

The increase in depreciation and amortization expevas primarily related to a full year of amotti@a of certain intangible assets acquired as gfatie Breedlove, Betreut
and PIAP acquisitions completed during the secaifddfi fiscal 2012. Over the next five years, w@eet to incur total amortization expense associaifthe three acquisitions
of $8.1 million .

Fiscal 2012 Compared to Fiscal 2011
The increase in depreciation and amortization espevas primarily related to the amortization otaerintangible assets acquired as part of theddoee and Betreut

acquisitions completed during the second halfsafdi 2012.

Other Expense, net

Fiscal Year Ended 2013 Compared to 2012 2012 Compared to 2011
December 28, December 31, December 31, Dollar Percent Dollar Percent
2013 2012 2011 Change Change Change Change
(in thousands, except percentages)
Other expense, net $ (293 $ (47) $ (20) $ (244 51% $ (27) 135%
Percentage of revenue % — % — %

Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012

The decrease in other expense, net was primanfgriby the mark-to-market adjustment of redeemabievertible preferred stock associated with bbéhBreedlove
contingent liability and the outstanding preferstock warrants.

Fiscal 2012 Compared to Fiscal 2011

The decrease in other expense, net was primanfgriby net unrealized transaction gains on foreigmency exchange, coupled with a mark-to-markigtsiment of a
redeemable convertible preferred stock warrantroeszh
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Provision for (Benefit from) Income Taxes

Fiscal Year Ended 2013 Compared to 2012 2012 Compared to 2011
December 28, December 31, December 31, Dollar Percent Dollar Percent
2013 2012 2011 Change Change Change Change

(in thousands, except percentages)
Provision for (benefit from) income
taxes $ 354 $ (317 $ = $ 671 2199% $ (317) 100%

Percentage of revenue Yo D)% —%

Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012

The decrease in provision for (benefit from) inca@apees was primarily driven by deferred tax liai@b related to goodwill associated with the adtjors of Breedlove. We
recorded a provision for income taxes of $0.4 onillfor the year ended December 28, 2013 and aiben&D.3 million for the year ended December 3112. Our effective tax
rate for the year ended December 28, 2013 was ¢b)#pared to an effective tax rate of 2% for ther wemed December 31, 2012. Although our federalstae net operating
loss carryforwards exceeded our taxable incométoyears ended December 28, 2013 and Decemb2082, our annual effective tax rate was greater #eso due to the
following:

. Amortization of tax deductible goodwill, whiclegerates a deferred tax liability that cannot isedtby net operating losses or other deferredsaets since its reversal
is considered indefinite in nature.

. Certain state taxes for jurisdictions where $a&ee based on a measure other than net pre-tfix @anal partially offset by utilization of foreignet operating losses in
jurisdictions with deferred tax liabilitie

Fiscal 2012 Compared to Fiscal 2011

The benefit from income taxes was primarily related foreign deferred tax benefit related to therating losses incurred subsequent to the adquisif Betreut, partially
offset by deferred tax liabilities related to godllassociated with the acquisition of Breedlove.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The following table summarizes our cash flow atitda for the periods indicated (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011

Cash flow (used in) provided by:

Operating activities $ (12,667) $ (15,15%) $ (9,599
Investing activities (1,819 (25,86() (48¢)
Financing activities (259) 50,15’ 25,027
Effect of exchange rates on cash balances (85) (29) —
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents $ (14,81)  $ 9,11% $ 14,94t

As of December 28, 2013, we had cash and cashadgnts of $30.0 million Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash andymmarket funds. Cash held internationall
of December 28, 2013 was $1.3 million . We didmmte any short-term or long-term investments. Additlly, we do not have any outstanding bank laamsredit facilities in
place. To date, we have been able to finance cenatipns through proceeds from the public and peigales of equity, including our IPO in Januarg£@nd to a lesser extent
from the exercise of employee stock options. Weekelthat our existing cash and cash equivaledgba will be sufficient to meet our working cap#apenditure requirements
for at least the next 12 months. From time to time may explore additional financing sources toelfgy or enhance our services, to fund expansiorgsjpond to competitive
pressures, to acquire or to invest in complemergeoglucts, businesses or technologies, or to lowecost of capital, which could include equityuiégrlinked and debt financin
We cannot assure you that any additional finaneiiigoe available to us on acceptable terms, #lat

Operating Activities

Our primary source of cash from operations was fomgoing subscription fees to our consumer matchatations. We believe that cash inflows from thiesss will grow
from our continued penetration into the marketdare.

Fiscal 2013

Cash from operating activities used $12.7 millieming fiscal 2013. This amount resulted from aloss of $28.3 million , adjusted for non-cash itesh$10.3 million , and
a net $5.3 million source of cash due to increaseperating liabilities, partially offset by deases in operating assets.

Non-cash expenses within net loss consisted priyrairs6.7 million for depreciation and amortizatiexpense, $1.9 million of stock-based compensatpense, $1.3
million of contingent acquisition expense and $®i8ion for deferred income taxes.

An increase in operating liabilities and a decreéasgperating assets contributed $5.3 million tbaash used in operating activities. The cash geeérfrom this change
consisted of an increase in accrued expenses hadairrent liabilities of $2.9 million and incresis deferred revenue of $2.8 million and an inseea accounts payable of $0.7
million , partially offset by an increase in unbill accounts receivable of $0.5 million and an iaseein prepaid expenses and other assets of $lidnmi
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Fiscal 2012

Cash from operating activities used $15.2 millieming fiscal 2012. This amount resulted from aloss of $20.4 million , adjusted for non-cash itesh$4.4 million , and a
net $0.9 million source of cash due to increasepearating assets, partially offset by increasesperating liabilities.

Non-cash expenses within net loss consisted priyrair52.4 million for depreciation and amortizatiexpense and $2.0 million of stock-based compemsaekpense.

An increase in both operating assets and liakslitientributed $0.9 million to net cash used in apeg activities. The cash generated from this ghasonsisted of an
increase in deferred revenue of $1.9 million ,raméase in accounts payable of $0.7 million andherease in accrued expenses and other curreiiitigsbof $0.3 million ,
partially offset by an increase in unbilled recéies of $1.1 million , an increase in prepaid exggsmand other assets of $0.6 million and an ineneaaccounts receivables$3.5
million .

Fiscal 2011

Cash from operating activities used $9.6 milliomidg fiscal 2011. This amount resulted from a nsslof $12.2 million , adjusted for non-cash iteh$0.8 million , and a
net $1.8 million source of cash due to increaseparating liabilities, partially offset by incressin operating assets.

Non-cash expenses within net loss consisted priyrafr$0.5 million of stock-based compensation exggeand $0.2 million for depreciation and amoriizaexpense.

An increase in operating liabilities and a decreaszperating assets contributed $1.8 million tbaash used in operating activities. The cash geeeérfrom this change
consisted of an increase in accrued expenses ®idillion , a decrease in prepaid expenses and agets of $0.4 million and an increase in otloercurrent liabilities of $0.3
million , partially offset by a decrease in accaupayable of $0.3 million , an increase in other-norrent assets of $0.3 million and an increasgaounts receivable of $0.2
million .

Investing Activities

Fiscal 2013

During fiscal 2013, we used $1.8 million of cashiftvesting activities. This was related to capéapenditures of $1.4 million , principally relatedfurniture and fixtures
expenditures and $0.4 million used in the acquoisitf the assets of the Big Tent public groupsfpiat.

Fiscal 2012

During fiscal 2012, we used $25.9 million of cashifivesting activities. The cash used consistadanily of $25.1 million related to the cash portiof the acquisitions of
Breedlove, Betreut and PIAP, and $0.4 million redaio computer hardware and software expenditWesare not currently a party to any material puseheontracts related to
future purchases of property, plant and equipment.

Fiscal 2011

During fiscal 2011, we used $0.5 million of cashifovesting activities, primarily related to compuhardware and software expenditures.

Financing Activities
Fiscal 2013

During fiscal 2013, we used $0.3 million of cashffoancing activities. $1.1 million was used fayments of deferred offering costs, partially dffsg $0.8 million cash
generated from the exercise of employee stock ogtio

Fiscal 2012

During fiscal 2012, we received $50.2 million osbdor financing activities. The cash generatedsisted primarily of $49.9 million from the issuarmfeSeries E
redeemable convertible preferred stock.

Fiscal 2011

During fiscal 2011, we received $25.0 million osbdor financing activities. The cash generatedsisted of $25.0 million from the issuance of SebBe®deemable
convertible preferred stock.
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We did not have any off-balance sheet arrangemasidefined in Item 303(a)(4)(ii) of Regulation SsKthe Securities and Exchange Commission, irafi2013, 2012 or
2011.
Contractual Obligations

We lease our facility in Waltham, Massachusettseniagh operating lease that expires in 2016. Weletieer facilities in Austin, Texas and Berlin, ®any, the longest lea
of which expires in 2020. We do not have any deluapital lease obligations.

As of December 28, 2013 , our contractual obligetiovere as follows (in thousands):

Payments Due by Period

Less than More Than
Total 1 Year 1-3Years 3-5Years 5 Years

Operating lease obligations $ 9,83¢ $ 2,62¢ $ 4,56¢€ $ 2,011 $ 627
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In addition to the commitments discussed abovehawe commitments to make potential future milesfpements as part of the Breedlove acquisitiop-te $5.0 million i
cash and 382,555 shares of redeemable convertifierped stock—and the PIAP acquisition of $0.7iomilin cash, in each case if certain revenue aukings targets are
achieved. See Note 3, “Business Acquisitions,'the accompanying notes to consolidated finantiéments for additional information.

The Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act

On April 5, 2012, the Jumpstart Our Business Sparitct of 2012, or the JOBS Act, was signed inte. [&he JOBS Act contains provisions that, amongiothings, reduce
certain reporting requirements for an “emergingwgth company.” As an “emerging growth companyyé are electing to not take advantage of the eggt@dnsition period
afforded by the JOBS Act for the implementatiomefv or revised accounting standards and, as &,resuill comply with new or revised accountingrstiards on the relevant
dates on which adoption of such standards is reddar non-emerging growth companies. Section ¥aie0JOBS Act provides that our decision to ngetadvantage of the
extended transition period for complying with nemrevised accounting standards is irrevocabledtiteon, we are in the process of evaluating theefies of relying on the other
exemptions and reduced reporting requirements gedvby the JOBS Act.

Subject to certain conditions set forth in the JORS if as an “emerging growth company” we cheds rely on such exemptions, we may not be requoegamong other
things, (i) provide an auditor’s attestation repmrtour system of internal control over financepaerting pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbandsyict, (ii) provide all of the
compensation disclosure that may be required ofemerging growth public companies under the DodahkiWall Street Reform and Consumer Protection @igtcomply with
any requirement that may be adopted by the PCA@Brding mandatory audit firm rotation or a supplatre the auditor’s report providing additionalamation about the audit
and the financial statements (auditor discussiahearalysis), or (iv) disclose certain executive penmsation-related items such as the correlationd®et executive compensation
and performance and comparisons of our chief ekexafficer's compensation to median employee compensatioseTdemptions will apply for a period of five yetoowing
the completion of our initial public offering or tilnve no longer meet the requirements of beingemerging growth company,” whichever is earlier.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our consolidated financial statements are preparadcordance with U.S. GAAP. The preparation affiancial statements requires management to restimates and
judgments that affect the reported amounts of askabilities, revenue, expenses and relatedaiisces. We base our estimates on historical experiand various othi
assumptions that we believe to be reasonable the&ircumstances, the results of which form tr@dfmr making judgments about the carrying vabfesssets and liabilities tt
are not readily apparent from other sources. Acesllts may differ from these estimates undeedifit assumptions or conditions. We believe tragsumptions and estimates
associated with the following critical accountinglipies have the greatest potential impact on oasolidated financial statements:

« Revenue recognition;

« Business combinations;

« Software development costs;

» Goodwill;

« Amortization of intangible assets;
* Income taxes; and

« Stock-based compensation.

For further information on our significant accougtipolicies, see Note 2, “Summary of Significantéenting Policies”, in the accompanying notes tosotidated financial
statements.

Revenue Recognitio

In general, we recognize revenue when (i) perseasidence of an arrangement exists, (ii) delivery occurred or services have been rendered tustemer, (jii) the fee
is fixed or determinable, and (iv) collectabiligyreasonably assured. We derive our revenue phjniienm ongoing subscription fees. Revenue fromssuiption fees is recognized
on a daily basis over the subscription term aséneices are delivered. Revenue from backgroundkshéead generation and advertising is recogriizéioe period earned. Other
service revenues are recognized as the servicgedmmed.

Certain of our arrangements provide companies piperunity to purchase Care.com services on belfislfeir employees. These arrangements typicatljide a
subscription to our consumer matching solutiongtieir employees. These arrangements are accofantad multiple element arrangements. We have oded that each eleme
in the arrangement has staadne value as the individual services can be sgpdirately. In addition, there is no right of refumce service has been delivered. Therefore, we
concluded each element of the arrangement is aatepanit of accounting. In accordance with authtivie guidance on revenue recognition, we allocatesideration at the
inception of an arrangement to each unit of acdngritased on the relative selling price methodcizoedance with the selling price hierarchy. Theeotiye of the hierarchy is to
determine the price at which we would transacti@isthe service were sold on a stand-alone basid,requires the use of: (1) vendor-specific dbjeevidence, or VSOE, if
available; (2) third-party evidence, or TPE, if VB@ not available; and (3) best estimate of sglfirice, or BESP, if neither VSOE nor TPE is aJa#a Since VSOE or TPE are
not typically available, BESP is generally use@ltocate the selling price to each unit of accaumntWe determine BESP for units of account by aerimg multiple factors,
including but not limited to prices we chargesdnilar offerings, sales volumes, geographies ahdrdactors contemplated in negotiating multigeneent transactions.

Business Combination

We determine and allocate the purchase price atgnired company to the tangible and intangibletasscquired and liabilities assumed based onfdieivalues as of the
business combination date, including identifiabkaingible assets, which either arise from a cottedor legal right or are separable from goodWile base the fair value of
identifiable intangible assets acquired in a bussreombination on detailed valuations that useinéion and assumptions provided by managementhadansider
management’s best estimates of inputs and assumtiat a market participant would use. We alloaateexcess purchase price over the fair valubeohet tangible and
identifiable intangible assets acquired to goodwitle use of alternative valuation assumptionsuding estimated revenue projections, growth ratash flows, discount rates,
estimated useful lives and probabilities surrougdire achievement of revenue-based milestones] cestilt in different purchase price allocationd amortization expense in
current and future periods. Transaction costs @sacwith these acquisitions are expensed asriedtihrough general and administrative costs.

34




Table of Contents

In those circumstances where an acquisition ingd#veontingent consideration arrangement, we répegnliability equal to the fair value of the cmgient payments we
expect to make as of the acquisition date. We rasome this liability at each reporting period aadord changes in the fair value as a componerperating expenses. Increases
or decreases in the fair value of the contingensitieration liability can result from changes isadiunt periods and rates, as well as changes tinihrg and amount of revenue
estimates or in the timing or likelihood of achiayirevenue-based milestones.

Results of operations and cash flows of acquiredpamies are included in our operating results fileendate of acquisition.
Software Development Cos

Internal and external software development costsa@ated with the development of software for in&use are expensed to research and developnramg the preliminar
project stage and capitalized during the applicadievelopment stage. To date, costs incurred dagpgcation development stage have been insigmfidDuring the fiscal years
ended December 28, 2013 , December 31, 2012 arehider 31, 2011 , we believe the substantial mgjofibur development efforts were either in thdiprmary stage of
development or were for maintenance of, and mipgrades and enhancements to, internal-use sofamakeaccordingly, application development costeHhzen insignificant.

Goodwill

Goodwill is recorded as the difference, if any vietn the aggregate consideration paid for an atiguisind the fair value of the net tangible an@mngible assets acquired.
We evaluate goodwill and indefinite lived intangilalssets for impairment at the reporting unit I¢gperating segment or one level below an operatggnent) annually or more
frequently if we believe indicators of impairmenist. In accordance with the guidance, we are p#echio first assess qualitative factors to deteemihether it is more likely
than not that the fair value of a reporting unieiss than its carrying amount. If we conclude thstmore likely than not that the fair valueafeporting unit is less than its
carrying amount, then a two-step goodwill impairtrest is performed.

The first step of the impairment test involves canipy the fair value of our reporting unit agaiitstaggregate carrying value, including goodwiflthie carrying amount
exceeds the reporting unit's fair value, we perfthe second step of the impairment test to deterie amount of impairment loss. The second stépeofoodwill impairment
test involves comparing the implied fair value obdwill with the carrying value of that goodwill. #\have selected October 1 as the date we will peréur annual impairment
test.

Amortization and Impairment of Intangible Asse

We amortize our intangible assets that have finits over their estimated useful lives. We use&aight-line method of amortization, unless a mdttimt better reflects the
pattern in which the economic benefits of the igthle asset are consumed or otherwise used upecesliibly determined. Amortization is recorded raye estimated useful liv
ranging from one to ten years. We review our inialegassets subject to amortization to determimyf adverse conditions exist, or a change in gistances has occurred that
would indicate impairment or a change in the refngiiseful life. If the carrying value of an assgteeds its undiscounted cash flows, we will wiibevn the carrying value of
the intangible asset, or asset group, to its fliuerin the period identified. In assessing falugawe must make assumptions regarding estimatadsfcash flows and discount
rates. If these estimates or related assumpticensgehin the future, we may be required to recoghinment charges. We generally calculate fair vakiéhe present value of
estimated future cash flows to be generated bydket using a risk-adjusted discount rate. If sienate of an intangible asset’s remaining uséfieli$ changed, we will amortize
the remaining carrying value of the intangible apsespectively over the revised remaining usefel |

Income Taxes

We account for income taxes in accordance with A8, Income TaxesASC 740 is an asset and liability approach tequires recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities for the expected future tax consequenrattributable to differences between the carrgimpunts of assets and liabilities for financialoing purposes and their
respective tax basis, and for operating loss andredit carryforwards. ASC 740 requires a valuatiiowance against net deferred tax assets igcdbapon the available eviden
it is more likely than not that some or all of theferred tax assets will not be realized. We reizegtine tax benefit from an uncertain tax positiay if it is more likely than not
the tax position will be sustained on examinatigrte tax authorities, based on the technical mefithe position. The tax benefits recognizedhandonsolidated financial
statements from such position are then measureditmasthe largest benefit that has a greater tBélkelihood of being realized upon settlement.

Stock-Based Compensation

We account for all stock-based compensation paysrisstied to employees, consultants and directorg as option pricing model for estimating fair wel Accordingly,
stock-based compensation expense is measured draieel estimated fair value of the awards on the dfgrant, net of forfeitures. Compensation esees recognized for the
portion that is ultimately expected to vest over pieriod during which the recipient renders theliregl services to us using the straight-line sirogiton method. In accordance
with authoritative guidance, the fair value of remployee stock-based awards iseasured as the awards vest, and the resulting,\ibny, is recognized as expense durinc
period the related services are rendered.

We use the Black-Scholes option-pricing modelherBlack Scholes model, to determine the fair vafustock-based awards requiring the input of stthje assumptions,
including (a) the fair value of our common stodX), the expected term of the award, (c) our expestieek price volatility over the expected termiud tward, (d) the risk-free
interest rate and (e) expected dividends. A summgitiyese historical assumptions and estimateasafellows:

« Fair Value of Our Common StockBecause our stock has not been publicly tradedathgalue of our common stock has been determiryedur board of directors on
each grant date, as discussed in “Common Stoclkafiains” below.

« Expected TermThe expected term was estimated using the “sineplif method allowed under Securities and Excha@igenmission guidance, whereby the expected life
equals the arithmetic average of the vesting tertntae original contractual term of the option.

« Volatility. As we did not have any trading history for our coomstock, the expected stock price volatility far sommon stock was estimated by taking the average
historic price volatility for a group of similarlsituated publicly traded companies based on daitembservations over a period equivalent to ttpeeted term of the
stock option grants. These publicly traded compsawniere selected based on comparable charactettstissand consist of several companies in thentdolgy industry
that are similar in enterprise value, stage ofdifele, risk profile, financial leverage and witistorical share price information sufficient to h#ee expected life of our
stockbased awards. We did not rely on implied Vdlat of traded options in our industry peershmmon stock because the volume of activity was ikt low. We
intend to continue to consistently apply this pescasing the same or similar public companies argilfficient amount of historical information rediag the volatility of
our own common stock share price becomes availablenless circumstances change such that thefiddrtompanies are no longer similar to us, inakhitase more
suitable companies whose share prices are publielifable would be utilized in the calculation.
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« Risk-free RateThe risk-free interest rate is based on the yiefds.S. Treasury securities with maturities simttathe expected term of the options during théopethe
options were granted.

« Dividend Yield.We have never declared or paid any cash dividendsve@ do not presently plan to pay cash dividendbeé foreseeable future. Consequently, we used an
expected dividend yield of zero.

If any of the assumptions used in the Black-Schuoiedel changes significantly, stock-based compersédr future awards may differ materially compéhweith the awards
granted previously.

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronounceist

In July 2013, the Financial Accounting Standardaripor the FASB, issued ASU 2013-11 regarding @aeting standards update, or ASU, Topic 740 “Incohag.” This
ASU clarifies the guidance on the presentatiomafiarecognized tax benefit, or a portion of an cogaized tax benefit, in the financial statemesta aeduction to a deferred tax
asset for a net operating loss carryforward, alairtax loss or a tax credit carryforward. This A&l be effective for our fiscal year beginning @ember 29, 2013. Early
adoption is permitted. At this time, we expect tiat adoption of this ASU will impact the preseittiatof tax assets and liabilities on the stateneéfihancial position, but will nc
impact our consolidated financial position, resofteperations or cash flows.

In February 2013, the FASB issued updated auttivetguidance requiring entities to report the efffef significant reclassifications out of accumathother comprehensive
income on the respective line items in net incohtled amount being reclassified is required und®AB to be reclassified in its entirety to net inaarfror other amounts that are
not required under GAAP to be reclassified in tlesitirety from accumulated other comprehensivermeto net income in the same reporting period,raityes required to cross-
reference other disclosures required under GAAPpfwvide additional detail about those amounts.atfepted this guidance in our interim period endedch 31, 2013. The
adoption of this guidance did not impact our finahstatements, as the guidance is related toatisot only, and we have not had significant reiflaaons out of accumulated
other comprehensive income.

In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-11,l@8sees about Offsetting Assets and LiabilitiesisTASU requires an entity to disclose both grosszet information
about instruments and transactions eligible fasetffn the statements of financial position as &eglinstruments and transactions executed undesgemmetting or similar
arrangement and was issued to enable users otfatatatements to understand the effects or paterifects of those arrangements on their findrmiaition. This ASU is
required to be applied retrospectively and is éffedor fiscal years, and interim periods withirose years, beginning on or after January 1, 201Bnuary 2013, the FASB
issued ASU 2013-01, Balance Shéedpic 210): Clarifying the Scope of DisclosuremabOffsetting Assets and Liabiliti€Ehe amendments clarify that the scope of ASU 2011-
applies to derivatives accounted for in accordamitie ASC 815 Derivatives and Hedgingincluding bifurcated embedded derivatives, repase agreements and reverse
repurchase agreements, and securities borrowingenudities lending transactions that are eithisebfn accordance with ASC 210-20-45 or ASC 81545®r subject to an
enforceable master netting arrangement or simijegeament. The effective date is the same as tketefé date of ASU 2011-11. The adoption of thidJA®Bd not have a material
impact on our consolidated financial statements.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE S ABOUT MARKET RISK
We have operations both within the United Statesiaternationally, and we are exposed to markésiiis the ordinary course of our business.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

We have foreign currency risks related to our rereesind operating expenses denominated in currewitiesthan the U.S. dollar, principally the Eute British pound
sterling, the Canadian dollar and the Swiss frdihe. volatility of exchange rates depends on maatpfa that we cannot forecast with reliable acouréiée have experienced and
will continue to experience fluctuations in our teds as a result of transaction gains (losseadalto revaluing certain cash balances, tradeuatsoeceivable balances and
accounts payable balances that are denominatedrencies other than the U.S. dollar. In the ewemtforeign currency denominated cash, accountivable, accounts payable,
sales or expenses increase, our operating resajtdemore greatly affected by fluctuations inéiRehange rates of the currencies in which we dmbas. At this time we do nc
but we may in the future, enter into derivativesthrer financial instruments in an attempt to headigieforeign currency exchange risk. It is diffictd predict the impact hedging
activities would have on our results of operations.

Interest Risk

We did not have any long-term borrowings as of Dewmer 28, 2013 or as of December 31, 2012 . Undecwauent investment policy, we invest our excesshdn money
market funds. Our current investment policy seé@ks to preserve principal, second to provide lififyi for our operating and capital needs and ttorchaximize yield without
putting our principal at risk. Our investments arposed to market risk due to the fluctuation eailing interest rates that may reduce the yieldar investments or their fair
value. As our investment portfolio is short-terrmature, we do not believe an immediate 10% iner@amterest rates would have a material effedherfair market value of our
portfolio, and therefore we do not expect our rissof operations or cash flows to be materiallgetiéd to any degree by a sudden change in matket$h rates.

Inflation Risk

We do not believe that inflation has had a matefi@ct on our business, financial condition outessof operations. If our costs were to becomgemitio significant
inflationary pressures, we may not be able to faffget such higher costs through price increaSes.inability or failure to do so could harm oursiness, financial condition and
results of operations.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our independent registered public accounting fiem hot conducted an audit of our internal contvelrdinancial reporting. However, in connectioniwihe preparation of
the registration statement relating to our initiablic offering, our independent registered pubticounting firm discovered errors in our finansi@tements related to the
accounting for intangible assets. Specifically,em®neously recognized impairment charges relategitain acquired intangible assets that shouldhanee been impaired and
determined periodic amortization using inappropretonomic useful lives. The effect of these emas material to our financial statements. As alted these items, we
concluded that a material weakness in our interoatrol over financial reporting existed as of Deber 31, 2012.
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A “material weakness” is a deficiency, or a coméiion of deficiencies, in our control over finaalaieporting, such that there is a reasonable Ipitissthat a material
misstatement of our annual or interim financiatestzents will not be prevented, detected and cardeoh a timely basis. The cause of the materiakness was related to our la
of resources within our finance function requiredihalyze and account for such non-routine traiwecstated above in a timely manner.

Since January 1, 2013, we have taken steps to duildre experienced accounting and finance orgaémizancluding hiring a new chief financial officesenior vice
president of finance, assistant controller andaeicountant, and designing and implementing ingatgrocesses and controls, and we believe wereavediated this material
weakness during fiscal 2013. However, our effarteemedy this material weakness may not preveantdunaterial weaknesses or significant deficienicierir internal control
over financial reporting. See also Item 1A “Riskdtors” for additional information on this matter.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
Care.com, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying conselitibalance sheets of Care.com, Inc. as of Dece28)@013 and December 31, 2012, and the relatesbtidated statements of
operations, comprehensive loss, redeemable cobleeptieferred stock and stockholders' deficit, emsh flows for each of the three years in the pegitded December 28, 2013.
These financial statements are the responsibilitie@ Company's management. Our responsibility express an opinion on these financial statentegsd on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Slght Board (United States). Those standards redjat we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuranmet athether the financial statements are free déried misstatement. We were not engaged to peréorraudit of the
Company's internal control over financial reporti@yr audits included consideration of internalteolrover financial reporting as a basis for desigraudit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for tin@@se of expressing an opinion on the effectiveioéthe Company's internal control over finanoggdorting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includesnéxiag, on a test basis, evidence supporting theusits and disclosures in the financial statemestsessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made dyagement, and evaluating the overall financiaéstant presentation. We believe that our auditsigeca reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statementened to above present fairly, in all materialpests, the consolidated financial position of Game, Inc. at December 28, 2013 and
December 31, 2012, and the consolidated resuits operations and its cash flows for each of tined years in the period ended December 28, 20X&nformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
March 6, 2014
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CARE.COM, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except par value)

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31,
2013 2012
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 29,95¢ $ 44,77¢
Restricted cash 24¢ 39
Accounts receivable (net of allowance of $56 an@, $8spectively) 1,60¢ 1,16¢
Unbilled accounts receivable 2,471 2,042
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,731 1,29:
Total current assets 36,02: 49,31¢
Property and equipment, net 1,55 71E
Intangible assets, net 11,41¢ 16,85
Goodwill 62,68t 61,80¢
Other non-current assets 2,15( 71c
Total assets $ 113,82¢ $ 129,40:.
Liabilities, redeemable convertible preferred stockand stockholders' deficit
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 2,031 $ 1,00(
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 7,02¢ 3,52¢
Current contingent acquisition consideration 5,46: —
Deferred revenue 8,30¢ 5,10z
Total current liabilities 22,82: 9,63(
Contingent acquisition consideration 5,16¢ 9,28¢
Deferred tax liability 1,117 82¢
Other non-current liabilities 78t 904
Total liabilities 29,88 20,65(
Commitment and contingencies (see note 6)
Redeemable convertible preferred stock, $0.01 plarey 22,632 shares authorized; 21,299 sharedlissukoutstanding;
aggregate liquidation value of $161,666 152,25: 152,19:
Stockholders' deficit
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 32,000 shares Azdido
3,197 and 2,882 shares issued and outstandingeceimber 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012, resphctiv 3 3
Additional paid-in capital 9,311 6,62¢
Accumulated deficit (79,567) (51,21()
Accumulated other comprehensive income 1,94 1,13
Total stockholders' deficit (68,30¢) (43,447)
Total liabilities, redeemable convertible preferstack and stockholders' deficit $ 113,82¢  $ 129,40:

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsizitements
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CARE.COM, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per share data)

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011

Revenue $ 81,48 $ 48,49 $ 26,00¢
Cost of revenue 18,84« 10,21( 6,22¢
Operating expenses:

Selling and marketing 55,25( 35,91¢ 22,48(

Research and development 11,81¢ 7,662 4,63¢

General and administrative 18,84 13,67: 4,621

Depreciation and amortization 4,381 1,724 172

Total operating expenses 90,29« 58,97 31,91

Operating loss (27,657) (20,690 (12,13)
Other expense, net (297) (47 (20)
Loss before income taxes (27,947) (20,737 (12,15)
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes 354 (317 —
Net loss (28,29¢) (20,42() (12,15
Accretion of preferred stock (57) (48) (41
Net loss attributable to common stockholders $ (28,35) $ (20,468 $ (12,19
Net loss per share attributable to common stocldeld

Basic and diluted $ (9.4 $ 797 $ (5.57)
Weighted-average shares used to compute net loshaee attributable to common stockholders:

Basic and diluted 3,00(¢ 2,56¢ 2,18¢

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsiztements
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Net loss

Other comprehensive income:
Foreign currency translation adjustments

Total other comprehensive income

Comprehensive loss

CARE.COM, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
(In thousands)

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011
$ (28,29¢) $ (20,420 (12,157
80¢€ 1,137 —
80¢ 1,137 —
$ (27,490 $ (29,287 (12,157)

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsiztements
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CARE.COM, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE P REFERRED STOCK AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
(In thousands, except per share data)

Redeemable Stockholders' Deficit
Convertigtlgcﬁ’(referred Common Stock Accumulated
Additional Other Total
Number Number $0.001 Paid-In Accumulated = Comprehensive  Stockholders'
of Shares  Amount | of Shares Par Value Capital Deficit Income Deficit
Balance at December 31, 2010 11,09: $ 36,07¢ 2,10 $ 2 3 90 $ (18,549 $ — 3 (17,647)
Preferred stock financing 2,87( 24,95¢ — — — — — —
Exercises of stock options — — 13€ — 69 — — 69
Accretion of issuance costs — 41 — — — (41) — (41)
Stock-based compensation — — — — 52¢ — — 52¢
Net loss — — — — — (12,15} — (12,15)
Balance at December 31, 2011 13,96: 61,07¢ 2,23¢ 2 1,502 (30,74 — (29,23%)
Preferred stock financing 3,82¢ 49,90 — — — — — —
Preferred stock issued in connection with
acquisitions 3,511 41,16 — — — — — —
Exercises of stock options — — 152 — 25¢ — — 25¢
Issuance of common stock in connection with
acquisitions — — 494 1 2,921 — — 2,927
Accretion of issuance costs — 48 — — — (48) — (48)
Stock-based compensation — — — — 1,952 — — 1,952
Foreign currency translation adjustment — — — — — — 1,13 1,13
Net loss — — — — — (20,42() — (20,42()
Balance at December 31, 2012 21,29¢ 152,19 2,882 3 6,62¢ (51,21 1,137 (43,44%)
Exercises of stock options — — 31E — 821 — — 821
Accretion of issuance costs — 57 — — — (57 — (57
Stock-based compensation — — — — 1,862 — — 1,86:
Foreign currency translation adjustment — — — — — — 80¢€ 80¢
Net loss = = — — — (28,29¢) — (28,29¢)
Balance at December 28, 2013 21,29¢  $152,25: 3,197 $ 3 3 9311 $ (79,56) $ 194: $ (68,300

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsiztements
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CARE.COM, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)



Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash usegerating activities:

Stock-based compensation
Depreciation and amortization
Non-cash interest expense
Deferred taxes

Contingent consideration expense

Change in fair value of stock warrants

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, neffetts from acquisitions:

Restricted cash

Accounts receivable

Unbilled accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Other non-current assets

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Deferred revenue

Other non-current liabilities

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of property and equipment
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired
Purchases of intangible assets

Cash withheld for purchase consideration

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from the issuance of redeemable prefstoekl
Proceeds from the issuance of common stock
Payments for deferred offering costs

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casratnts

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of the period

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow activities

Cash paid for taxes

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing anthfincing activities

Issuance of preferred and common stock in conneetith acquisitions

Contingent acquisition consideration
Accretion of preferred stock to redemption value

Unpaid deferred offering costs

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28,

December 31,

December 31,

2013 2012 2011

$ (28,290 % (20420 $ (12,159
1,862 1,952 52¢

6,70z 2,44( 172

— — 14

284 (345) _

1,34; 23¢ —

115 93 44

23 89 —

(46) (473 (24¢)

(45¢) (1,060 _

(462) (584) 35¢

(109 (20€) (251)

70€ 711 (29€)

2,87( 33¢ 1,77¢

2,821 1,907 20¢

(15) 168 26(

(12,66)) (15,155 (9,592

(1,420) (419 (48¢)

(39¢) (25,07 —

— (142) =

— (230 —

(1,81¢) (25,86() (48€)

— 49,90 24,95¢

821 252 69

(1,072 — —

(25%) 50,15; 25,02

(85) (29) =

(14,81 9,11: 14,94t

44,77¢ 35,66 20,71¢

$ 29,95¢ $ 44,77¢ $ 35,66:
$ 26 $ 33  $ 7
$ — $ 44,08¢ $ —
$ — $ 9,04¢  $ —
$ 57 $ 48 $ 41
$ 47¢ $ — 3 —

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsizitements
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CARE.COM, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 28, 2013, DECEMBER 31, 2012 AN DECEMBER 31, 2011

1. Organization and Description of Business

"o nou

Care.com, Inc. (the “Company”, “we”, “us”, and “8yra Delaware corporation, was incorporated onoBet 27, 2006. We operate an online marketplaceriaect families
with caregivers. Our mission is to improve the dive families and caregivers by helping them cohitea reliable and easy way.

Certain Significant Risks and Uncertainties

We operate in a dynamic industry and, accordingiy, be affected by a variety of factors. For exampk believe that changes in any of the follovanegs could have a
significant negative effect on us in terms of autufe financial position, results of operationsash flows: rates of revenue growth; engagementiaage of our products; scaling
and adaptation of existing technology and netwofiastructure; competition in our market; managenaeéour growth; acquisitions and investments; digal employees and key
personnel; protection of our brand and intellecpraperty; protection of customers’ information givacy concerns; and security measures relateditavebsite, among other
things.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidatior

The accompanying consolidated financial statementsde the accounts of the Company and our whmliped subsidiaries, after elimination of all intargpany balances
and transactions. We have prepared the accompafiyargial statements in conformity with generaltycepted accounting principles in the United Statésmerica (“U.S.
GAAP").

Fiscal Year-End

For periods prior to Fiscal 2013, we operated @prted on a calendar basis fiscal year. Begininitige third quarter of Fiscal 2013, we operate ipbrt using a 52 or 53
week fiscal year ending on the Saturday closeBetember 31. Accordingly, our fiscal quarters endre Saturday that falls closest to the last dagi@third month of each
quarter.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of our consolidated financial steets in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires manageftto make estimates and assumptions that affeceported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosu@afingent assets and liabilities at the datdefdonsolidated financial statements and the regamnounts of income and
expenses during the reporting period. On an ongodisis, we evaluate our estimates, including thels¢ed to accounts receivable and revenue alloggrtice useful lives of long-
lived assets including property and equipmenthigitale assets, valuation of common and preferrecksand warrants to purchase preferred stockyéire of stockbased award
goodwill, income taxes, contingent consideratiord eontingencies. We base our estimates of thgingrvalue of certain assets and liabilities oridrisal experience and on
various other assumptions that are believed teasonable under the circumstances, when thesencamalues are not readily available from otherrses. These estimates are
based on information available as of the date efittencial statements; therefore, actual resoltgdcdiffer from the estimates.

Revenue Recognitio

In general, we recognize revenue when (i) perseasidence of an arrangement exists, (ii) delivery occurred or services have been rendered tustemer, (jii) the fee
is fixed or determinable, and (iv) collectabiligyreasonably assured. We derive our revenue phjniianm on-going subscription fees. Revenue frorssuiption fees is
recognized on a daily basis over the subscripgom tas the services are delivered. Revenue frofgbaund checks, lead generation and advertisingcisgnized in the period
earned. Other service revenues are recognizee aethices are performed.

Certain of our arrangements provide companies piperunity to purchase Care.com services on belfigfeir employees. These arrangements typicatijide a
subscription to our consumer matching solutiongtieir employees. These arrangements are accofamtad multiple element arrangements. We have oded that each eleme
in the arrangement has staadne value as the individual services can be sgpdirately. In addition, there is no right of refumce service has been delivered. Therefore, we
concluded each element of the arrangement is gepara of accounting. In accordance with authtivieaguidance on revenue recognition, we allocatesitleration at the
inception of an arrangement to each unit of acdngritased on the relative selling price methodcizoedance with the selling price hierarchy. Theeotiye of the hierarchy is to
determine the price at which we would transacti@isthe service were sold on a stand-alone basid,requires the use of: (1) vendor-specific dbjeevidence (“VSOE”"), if
available; (2) third-party evidence (“TPE”"), if SOE is not available; and (3) best estimate ofrgefirice (“BESP”), if neither VSOE nor TPE is aNable. Since VSOE or TPE
are not typically available, BESP is generally usedllocate the selling price to each unit of acding. We determine BESP for units of account dysidering multiple factors
including, but not limited to, prices we charge $amilar offerings, sales volumes, geographiesathdr factors contemplated in negotiating multgllement transactions.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments, which potentially subjectaisoncentrations of credit risk, consist primadf cash and cash equivalents and accounts rdxteiw&e place our cash
and cash equivalents with major financial instdns throughout the world that management assesdesdf higheredit quality in order to limit exposure of eadlvéstment. As ¢
December 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012 , sulatprati of our cash had been invested in moneyketaunds.

Credit risk with respect to accounts receivabldispersed due to the large number of customerg abwhich accounted for more than 10% of totabaots receivable or
revenue in any financial period presented. In @alditour credit risk is mitigated by a relativelyost collection period. Collateral is not requifed accounts receivable. We record
our accounts receivable in our consolidated balaheets at net realizable value. We perform onegoiadit evaluations of our customers and mairddgwances for potential
credit losses, based on management’s best estimatesints determined to be uncollectible are wmitdf against this reserve.

Foreign Currency Translation

We determine the functional currency for our foregmbsidiary by reviewing the currencies in whishréspective operating activities occur. Finanicitdrmation is
translated from the functional currency to the Widlar, the reporting currency, for inclusion inr@onsolidated financial statements. Income, esggrand cash flows are
translated at average exchange rates prevailinggleaach month of the fiscal year, and assetsiahiities are translated at fiscal period end exaje rates. Foreign exchange



transaction gains and losses are included in ¢éx@ense) income, net in the accompanying congelidstatements of operations. The effects of foreigrency translation
adjustments are included as a component of accteduddher comprehensive income in the accomparggngolidated balance sheets. Foreign currencyacsiog gains (losses)
included in other expense, net in the accompanyamgolidated statements of operations for the yeraded December 28, 2013 and December 31, @i less than $0.1 millic
and $0.1 million , respectively. During the yeadet December 31, 2011, we did not have any forefigmations.

Cash Equivalents

We consider highly liquid investments purchasedhwait original maturity of 90 days or less at tineetiof purchase to be cash equivalents. As of Deeet) 2013 and
December 31, 2012 , cash equivalents consistecoéymarket funds.
Restricted Casl

Restricted cash relates primarily to monies helelsicrow to settle contractual obligations and furedgived from families that are due to their déénespective providers or
the taxing authorities, but have not yet been rehitAmounts received from families that are heldib until disbursement to their providers andrtgxauthorities are restricted as
to usage because we are obligated to forward suntsfto the recipients on behalf of our paying f@si As of December 28, 2013 , restricted casitaissified within current
assets in the accompanying consolidated balanetsshecause such amounts are scheduled to bee@mithin the twelve months following the balanbeet date.

Deferred Revenu

Deferred revenue primarily consists of paymenteirezi in advance of revenue recognition of theisesvdescribed above, and is recognized as thauewecognition
criteria are met. Our customers pay for most sesvio advance on a monthly, quarterly or annuasbAsnounts expected to be recognized within thel\tes months following the
balance sheet date are classified within currabitlities in the accompanying consolidated balasieets.

Unbilled Receivables

Unbilled receivables consist of amounts earned gabisfying the revenue recognition criteria inauate of billing. Subscribers to our Care.com Hornyef®éution are billed
quarterly in arrears at the beginning of the subseticalendar quarter to which the services rel#getbunts expected to be billed within the twelventis following the balance
sheet date are classified within current assetsemccompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Cost of Revenue

Cost of revenue consists of personnel costs fdomesr support; website hosting fees; transactien felated to credit card payments; the cost dédraand checks run on
families and caregivers; amortization expense mégiger relationships, proprietary software and sieehintangible assets; and an allocation of féediexpenses.
Fair Value Measurements

Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 8Eajr Value Measurements and Disclosurestablishes a three-level valuation hierarchydfsclosure of fair value
measurements. The categorization within the valndtierarchy is based upon the lowest level of itipat is significant to the measurement of falueaThe three levels of the
hierarchy are defined as follows:

. Level 1 inputs Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets fortidahassets or liabilities that the reporting gnhias the ability to access at the measuremee

. Level 2 inputs inputs other than quoted prices included in Levtidt are observable for the asset or liabilitthesi directly or indirectly. These might includeotex
prices for similar assets or liabilities in activerkets, quoted prices for identical or similareas®r liabilities in markets that are not activeuts other than quot
prices that are observable for the asset or Itgl{#iuch as interest rates, volatilities, prepaynspeeds, credit risks, etc.), or inputs that améved principally from ¢
corroborated by market data by correlation or otheans.

. Level 3 inputs - Unobservable inputs for deteiimg the fair values of assets or liabilities theflect an entitys own assumptions about the assumptions that n
participants would use in pricing the assets dilitzes.

Recurring Fair Value Measuremer

Assets

Cash equivalentsCash equivalents include money market mutual$waith original maturities of three months or leBse fair value measurement of these assets isibase
on quoted market prices in active markets for idahtissets and, therefore, these assets are eecatrdair value on a recurring basis and claskdLevel 1 in the fair value
hierarchy.

Liabilities

Contingent Acquisition ConsideratiorContingent acquisition consideratimtludes the fair value of the contingent consitiera based on the likelihood of issuing prefe
stock and paying cash related to certain revenigstones, as part of the consideration transfeBadng the year ended December 28, 2013 we reses$éise probability of
achievement on the PIAP contingent acquisition gestment based on their meeting certain revenuestoites and the probability of reaching both tHE32thd 2014 milestones
which resulted in $0.6 million of incremental expenFor contingent consideration payable in pretestock, we used a valuation of the company basédmbth an income and

market approach to determine the fair value ofptiedéerred shares as of the acquisition date arahezngoing basis. Refer Mote 3-Business Acquisitiofer a discussion of the
methodology used and changes in the fair valuaiotontingent acquisition liability.

Preferred Stock WarrantsPreferred stock warrants consist of warrantseidsn connection with debt financings. The fairueabf the warrants was determined using the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model. RefeNote 8-Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock &kBolders’ Deficifor a discussion of the methodology used and claimgthe
fair value of our preferred stock warrants.

The following table presents information about assets and liabilities measured at fair value metarring basis as of December 28, 2013 and Deaedih012 and
indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuatiechniques we utilized to determine such fair egla thousands):

December 28, 2013 December 31, 2012
Fair Value Measurements Using Input Fair Value Measurements Using Input
Types Types
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets:



Money market mutual funds $ 15,08 $ — 3 — $ 1508 $ 42,07 $ — 8 — $ 42,07
Total assets $ 1508 $ — 8 — $ 1508 $ 4207 $ — % — $ 42,07
Liabilities:
Contingent acquisition consideration $ —  $ — $ 1063( $ 1063 $ — 3 — 3 9,28t $ 9,28¢
Preferred stock warrants — — 362 362 — — 247 247
Total liabilities $ — 3 — $ 1099 $ 1099 $ —  $ — $ 953 $ 953

The following table sets forth a summary of charigabe fair value of our contingent acquisitiomsweration and preferred stock warrants whichesgmt recurring
measurements that are classified within Level theffair value hierarchy wherein fair value is mstied using significant unobservable inputs (irugamds):

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, 2013 December 31, 2012
Contingent Contingent
Acquisition Preferred Stock Acquisition Preferred Stock
Consideration Warrants Consideration Warrants
Beginning balance $ 9,28¢ $ 247 $ = $ 152
Contingent consideration liability recorded — — 9,04¢ —
Total losses included in earnings 1,342 11F 23¢ 94
Ending balance $ 10,63( $ 362 $ 9,285 $ 247

Nor-Recurring Fair Value Measurements

We remeasure the fair value of certain assetsiabtities upon the occurrence of certain eventehSassets are comprised of long-lived assetsjdimg property and
equipment, intangible assets and goodwill. No resmesament of such assets occurred at December 28,&2@ December 31, 2012 . Other financial instntmeot measured or
recorded at fair value in the accompanying conatdid balance sheets principally consist of accaemtsivable, accounts payable, and accrued ligsiliT he estimated fair values
of these instruments approximate their carryingiesldue to their short-term nature.

Business Combination

We determine and allocate the purchase price atgnired business to the tangible and intangildetasacquired and liabilities assumed based onftievalues as of the
business combination date, including identifiabkangible assets which either arise from contrdcukegal right or are separable from goodwill. Wéese the fair value of
identifiable intangible assets acquired in a bussr@mbination on detailed valuations that userinéion and assumptions provided by managementhadunsider
management’s best estimates of inputs and assursptiat a market participant would use. We alloaateexcess purchase price over the fair valubeohet tangible and
identifiable intangible assets acquired to goodwitle use of alternative valuation assumptionduding estimated revenue projections, growth ratash flows, discount rates,
estimated useful lives and probabilities surrougdire achievement of revenue-based milestones] cesililt in different purchase price allocationd amortization expense in
current and future periods. Transaction costs #&ssatwith these acquisitions are expensed asredtthrough general and administrative expenses.

In those circumstances where an acquisition ing&veontingent consideration arrangement, we répegnliability equal to the fair value of the cimgient payments we
expect to make as of the acquisition date. We rearezhis liability each reporting period and reconanges in the fair value as a component of tipgraxpenses. Increases or
decreases in the fair value of the contingent ctamation liability can result from changes in disebperiods and rates, as well as changes inrtiegiand amount of revenue
estimates or in the timing or likelihood of achimyirevenue-based milestones.

Results of operations and cash flows of acquiredpamies are included in our operation results fileendate of acquisition.

Software Development Cos

Internal and external software development costecdated with the development of software for in&use are expensed to research and developnrmg the preliminar
project stage and capitalized during the applicadievelopment stage. To date, costs incurred dagppgcation development stage have been insigmfidDuring the years ended
December 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012 , we bdlevsubstantial majority of our development ¢ffarere either in the preliminary stage of develeptor were for
maintenance of, and minor upgrades and enhancemoeinternal-use software and, accordingly, apgiicadevelopment costs have been insignificant.

Equity Method Investmen

During fiscal 2012, we made a 50% investment ireCaternational Exchange, Inc. (“the Venture”)yanture formed with Magsaysay People ResourcegaCation
(“Magsaysay™). The purpose of the Venture is tmduct activities related to a live-in care prognaith the goal of generating revenue from the piaeet of foreign-born
providers with families, institutions or individisaseeking live-in home care throughout Canada.ii@ial investment in the Venture was $50,000, ardand Magsaysay each
have a commitment to provide an additional $0.4ionilof funding over the next two years. We accdontour investment in the Venture using the egoisthod of accounting
based on our voting interest as we have significdhtence over the Venture. Accordingly, our shaf¢éhe income or loss of the Venture is recordedther income or expense in
the accompanying consolidated statements of opemtlo date, the operations of the Venture hatbéeen significant.

Goodwill

Goodwill is recorded as the difference, if any vietn the aggregate consideration paid for an atiguisind the fair value of the net tangible anmngible assets acquired.
We evaluate goodwill and indefinite lived intangilessets for impairment at the reporting unit I¢eperating segment or one level below an operatignent) annually or more
frequently if we believe indicators of impairmemnist. We conduct our annual impairment test orfitise day of the fourth quarter. Events that womldicate impairment and
trigger an interim impairment assessment includeabe not limited to, current economic and madcetditions, including a significant adverse chamgleusiness climate or
operational performance of the business. In acomelaith the guidance, we are permitted to firseas qualitative factors to determine whetherrtase likely than not that the
fair value of a reporting unit is less than itsrgarg amount. If we conclude that it is more likéhan not that the fair value of a reporting usilgss than its carrying amount, the



two-step goodwill impairment test is performed.

The first step of the impairment test involves canipy the fair value of our reporting unit agaiitstaggregate carrying value, including goodwflthie carrying amount
exceeds the reporting unit’s fair value, we perftihesecond step of the goodwill impairment testetermine the amount of impairment loss. The sgstep of the goodwill
impairment test involves comparing the implied faitue of goodwill with the carrying value of thrggodwill. As a result of completing the first stefpour impairment assessme
the fair value exceeded the carrying value anduah, the second step was not required.

Amortization and Impairment of Intangible Asse

We amortize our intangible assets that have flitgs over their estimated useful lives. We us&aght-line method of amortization, unless a mdttimt better reflects the
pattern in which the economic benefits of the igthle asset are consumed or otherwise used upecegliibly determined. Amortization is recorded ratye estimated useful liv
ranging from one to ten years. We review our inialegassets subject to amortization to determiayf adverse conditions exist, or a change in gistances has occurred that
would indicate impairment or a change in the reingiiseful life. If the carrying value of an aseetisset group exceeds its undiscounted cash fleevsyill write-down the
carrying value of the intangible asset to its failue in the period identified. In assessing faiue, we must make assumptions regarding estinfiatie cash flows and discount
rates. If these estimates or related assumpticensgehin the future, we may be required to recogmhirment charges. We generally calculate fair valsiehe present value of
estimated future cash flows to be generated bydket or asset group using a risk-adjusted discatetlf the estimate of an intangible asset'saiemg useful life is changed, we
will amortize the remaining carrying value of timaingible asset prospectively over the revised m@nmgauseful life.

During the fourth quarter of Fiscal 2012, we mduedecision to replace the Betreut proprietarywsni with a new, worldwide, international platfotiat was to be
developed. As a result of this decision we tedtedassociated asset group for recoverability andladed that an indicator of impairment did notsexHowever, in connection
with the decision to migrate the existing technglptatform to the new worldwide platform, we coradad the useful life of the technology platform dlddae reassessed. We
revised the useful life to be one year to coineidth our migration plan.

During the third quarter of Fiscal 2013, we madedecision to migrate the PIAP trade name to CameBack-up Care. As a result of this decision vetetd the associated
asset group for recoverability and concluded thahdicator of impairment did not exist. However connection with the decision to migrate to the trade name, we concluded
the useful life of the PIAP trade name should lzssessed. We revised the useful life to be 4 maatbgincide with our migration plan.

Property and Equipmen

Property and equipment are stated at cost, andegreciated using the straight-line method oveesignated useful life of the assets or, whereiegiple and if shorter, over
the lease term, as follows:

Estimated Useful Life

Computer equipment 3 years
Leasehold improvements Lesser of asset life or lease term
Furniture and fixtures 3 years
Software 3 years

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are ctidegexpense as incurred, whereas major bettermaemtsapitalized as additions to property and egaig.

In accordance with ASC 360-10-35-15, Property, Paaxd Equipment—Impairment or DisposalLaing-Lived Assetswe review the carrying value of long-lived assets
whenever events or changes in circumstances imdiloat the carrying amount of the asset may nottaverable. Recoverability of assets to be hettlused is measured by a
comparison of the carrying amount of an assettimated undiscounted future cash flows expectdibtgenerated by the asset. If the carrying amduam asset exceeds its
estimated future cash flows, then an impairmentgghas recognized for the amount by which the dagamount of the asset exceeds the fair valukeofitset. Assets to be
disposed of would be separately presented in tlenba sheet and reported at the lower of the eagrgimount or the fair value less costs to sell,amachot depreciated. Assets i
liabilities that are part of a disposal group atabsified as held for sale would be presented séggirin the appropriate asset and liability sextiof the balance sheet. We have
recognized any impairment losses during the yeaisdDecember 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012 .

Income Taxes

We account for income taxes in accordance with A8Q, Income Taxes. ASC 740 is an asset and lighifiproach that requires recognition of deferredatsets and
liabilities for the expected future tax consequerattributable to differences between the carrgimpunts of assets and liabilities for financialoting purposes and their
respective tax basis, and for operating loss axndredit carryforwards. ASC 740 requires a valuatiiowance against net deferred tax assets iedapon the available eviden
it is more likely than not that some or all of theferred tax assets will not be realized.

We recognize the tax benefit from an uncertairp@sition only if it is more likely than not the taosition will be sustained on examination by #reauthorities, based on
the technical merits of the position. The tax b#aeécognized in the consolidated financial statets from such position are then measured bas#tedargest benefit that has a
greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upetilement. At December 28, 2013 and December@IL 2we did not have any uncertain tax positions.

Presentation of Taxes in the Consolidated Statensewit Operations

We present taxes that are collected from custoaregemitted to government authorities on a nashiaghe consolidated statements of operations.

Stock-Based Compensation



We account for all stock-based awards to emplogadsmembers of the Board of Directors (the Boaadjhe extent such awards were issued in connegtitbrtheir
services as directors, in accordance with ASC Tb8npensation—Stock Compensation. ASC 718 requisall share-based payments, including granttoekptions, be
recognized in the statement of operations as aratipg expense based on their fair values. We astitthe fair value of each option award using tlaelBScholes option pricing
model. In accordance with ASC 718, we recognizecthepensation cost of share-based awards on ghttaie basis over the vesting period of the award

Stock-based awards issued to non-employees, anersted for using the fair value method in accor@anith ASC 505-50, Equity-Based Paymentdltm-Employeeshese
stock options are typically granted in exchangectorsulting services to be rendered, and vestpaeods of up to four years. The fair value of dptions is estimated on the date
of grant, and subsequently revalued at each regoperiod over their vesting period using the Bi&cdkoles option-pricing model.

Advertising Costt

We expense advertising costs as incurred whendberttssement is run. We incurred advertising expsrd $22.3 million , $14.3 million and $7.2 mitifor the years ende
December 28, 2013 , December 31, 2012 and Dece®ib@011 , respectively, which was included inabeompanying consolidated statements of operatisiselling and
marketing expense.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Incor

As of December 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012unadated other comprehensive income was comprigletyof cumulative foreign currency translatiorjusiments.

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronouncest

In July 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-11 regardiBg Topic 740 Income Taxes. This ASU clarifies guédance on the presentation of an unrecognizelenefit, or a
portion of an unrecognized tax benefit, in the fficial statements as a reduction to a deferredssetdor a net operating loss carryforward, a siméx loss, or a tax credit
carryforward. This ASU will be effective for ousstial year beginning December 29, 2013. Early adppsi permitted. At this time, we expect that tdeation of this ASU will
impact the presentation of tax assets and liaslitin the statement of financial position, but wiit impact our consolidated financial positiorsules of operations or cash flows.

In February 2013, the Financial Accounting Stansd&dard (“FASB™) issued updated authoritative damce requiring entities to report the effect ghfficant
reclassifications out of accumulated other compnsive income on the respective line items in nedime if the amount being reclassified is requiredar U.S. GAAP to be
reclassified in its entirety to net income. Foresttmounts that are not required under U.S. GAABetreclassified in their entirety from accumuladéier comprehensive income
to net income in the same reporting period, artyeigtirequired to cross-reference other disclostegsired under U.S. GAAP that provide additionetiail about those amounts.
We adopted this guidance in our interim period eéndarch 31, 2013. The adoption of this guidancenditimpact our financial statements, as the guidasrelated to disclosure
only, and we have not had significant reclassiiicet out of accumulated other comprehensive income.

In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-11 o[bssires about Offsetting Assets and Liabiliti§$)is update requires an entity to disclose botlsgend net
information about instruments and transactionsk#égor offset in the statements of financial piosi as well as instruments and transactions erdauder a master netting or
similar arrangement and was issued to enable oéérmncial statements to understand the effectmtential effects of those arrangements on five@ncial position. This update
is required to be applied retrospectively and fisative for fiscal years, and interim periods withihose years, beginning on or after January 13.2@1January 2013, the FASB
issued ASU 2013-01,Ralance Sheet (Topic 210): Clarifying the ScopBistlosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilijiebhe amendments clarify that the scope of ASU
2011-11 applies to derivatives accounted for iroet@nce with ASC 815, Derivatives and Hedging,udilg bifurcated embedded derivatives, repurchgseeaents and reverse
repurchase agreements, and securities borrowingenudities lending transactions that are eithisebfn accordance with ASC 210-20-45 or ASC 81545®r subject to an
enforceable master netting arrangement or simjjezeament. The effective date is the same as tketefé date of ASU 2011-11. The adoption of thidatp did not have a
material impact on our consolidated financial staats.

3. Business Acquisitions
Breedlove

On August 3, 2012, we acquired all of the outstagaiapital stock of Breedlove & Associates, L.L(Breedlove), a provider of household employer plytax and
compliance services. The aggregate consideratigabfeto the former stockholders of Breedlove wa®.$ million. This consideration consisted of: $28hillion that was paid in
cash; the issuance of 1.7 million shares of ouieSé preferred stock, valued at $21.9 million;,ahdertain revenue-based milestones are achithredgh 2014, up to an
additional $5.0 million in cash (valued at $3.9lioil) and 0.4 million additional shares of SerieprEferred stock (gross value of $5.0 million)cbmnection with the acquisition,
we incurred $0.1 million of merger related trangactosts, which we recorded as general and adimitii® expense in the accompanying statementefatipns for the year
ended December 31, 2012.

We recorded our estimate of the fair value of toistingent consideration based on the evaluatidheofikelihood of the achievement of the contrattionditions that woul
result in the payment of the contingent consideratind weighted probability assumptions of thegeames. The fair value of the liability was estigtitising a discounted cash
flow technique with significant inputs that are obiservable in the market and thus represents @l Befair value measurement as defined in ASC Ba@,Value Measurements
and Disclosures The significant inputs in the Level 3 measurenmaitsupported by market activity included our olity assessments of expected future cash fletesed to
our acquisition of Breedlove during the earn-outqek appropriately discounted considering the utadeties associated with the obligation, and dated in accordance with the
terms of the equity purchase agreement. There lixa@e no changes in the probability of the earrpayment through December 28, 2013 . The cash pasfithe contingent
consideration liability has been discounted toeafthe time value of money, and therefore, asriestone date approaches, the fair value of thislity will increase. This
increase in fair value was recorded in generalaaiministrative expenses in the accompanying cafeeld statements of operations. The preferred stoxtlon of the contingent
consideration represents a liability in accordamite ASC 480-10, Distinguishing Liabilities from Hiy, and is marked to market each reporting pewat changes in market
value recognized in other expense, net in the apaaging consolidated statements of operations ré@$dts of operations for Breedlove have been dedun our consolidated
financial statements since the date of acquisiff@n.the period from the date of acquisition to &aber 31, 2012, revenue and net loss for Breedaiaéed $3.1 million and $0.1
million, respectively.

During the year ended December 28, 2013 we recedr$#2.2 million of expense related to the increadair value of the redeemable preferred stock.
Identifiable Intangible Asse

As part of the purchase price allocation, we deteedhthat Breedlove’s primary separately identigahtangible assets were its customer relatiorsshpprietary software
and trade name. We used the multi-period excesingarmethod to value the customer relationships fethod estimates the fair value of an assetdigting the future
projected earnings or cash flows attributable & gpecific asset and then by discounting this eeon benefit stream back to present value at theired rate of return. We uses
hybrid approach to value the proprietary softwates approach incorporates elements of the incamdecast approaches, specifically the lost profitd geplacement cost
methods. We used a royalty for the use of an asgber than incurring the costs associated wittrirally developing an asset of identical utilithe fair value is calculated by
taking the present value of avoided after-tax ¢hsts discounted back to a present value. The besdhta for this analysis was the cash flow esémased to price the
transaction. Cash flows were forecasted for eatetmgible asset then discounted based on an apg®pliscount rate. The discount rates applied,wtdinged between 12.9% ¢
13.0%, were benchmarked with reference to the edpiate of return from the transaction model, at agean estimate of a market participant’'s weidkagerage cost of capital



based on the capital asset pricing model.

In estimating the useful life of the acquired asset considered ASC 350-30-35, Intangibles-Godawitl Other, and reviewed the following: the expected usehay t
combined company of the assets acquired, the esgbeseful life of another asset (or group of ajsetated to the acquired assets, legal, regulaioother contractual provisions
that may limit the useful life of an acquired assetay enable the extension of the useful lifarficquired asset without substantial cost, theeesffof obsolescence, demand,
competition and other economic factors, and thellefymaintenance expenditures required to obterekpected future cash flows from the asset.

We amortize these intangible assets over theimas#d useful lives using a method that is baseestimated future cash flows, as we believe thisapiproximate the patte
in which the economic benefits of the assets vélllilized, or where we have concluded that thé flasvs were not reliably determinable, on a stn&iline basis.
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The acquisition of Breedlove was deemed to be setasirchase for income tax purposes. Accordimglydeferred taxes were established relating tdeihealue of the
acquired intangible assets. The factors contrilgutinthe recognition of goodwill were based upovesal strategic and synergistic benefits that apeeted to be realized from the
combination. Substantially all of the goodwill ispected to be deductible for tax purposes.

Betreut

On July 5, 2012, we acquired all of the outstandiapital stock of Besser Betreut GmbH (*“Betreytd)provider of online matching services in Germmgonnect care
seekers with care providers. The aggregate comsidempayable to the former stockholders of Betreas $23.3 million. This consideration consistedloé issuance of 1.8 millic
shares of our Series D-1 preferred stock valu&i @3 million; the issuance of 0.5 million sharé®wr common stock valued at $2.9 million; and &hillion in cash. In
connection with the acquisition, we incurred $0iliom of merger-related transaction costs, whioh recorded as general and administrative expertbe imccompanying
statement of operations for the year ended Decefhez012.

The results of operations for Betreut have beeluded in our consolidated financial statementsesthe date of acquisition. For the period fromdhte of acquisition to
December 31, 2012, revenue and net loss for Betealed $2.9 million and $1.8 million, respectiyvel

Identifiable Intangible Asse

As part of the purchase price allocation, we deitgeththat Betreut's primary separately identifiaioiangible assets were its customer relationsipigrietary software,
trade name and caregiver relationships. We usedhthiperiod excess earnings method to value tistoener relationships. This method estimates tihe#tue of an asset by
isolating the future projected earnings or casWdlattributable to that specific asset and thedisgounting this economic benefit stream back &sent value at the required rate
of return. We used a hybrid approach to value tbenetary software and caregiver relationshipss Hpproach incorporates elements of the incomecasidapproaches,
specifically the lost profits and replacement costhods. We used a relief from royalty method toe/ghe trade name. This method assumes thatiagMilyer would pay a
royalty for the use of an asset, rather than imegrthe costs associated with internally develogingsset of identical utility. The fair value aaulated by taking the present va
of avoided after-tax cash flows discounted back present value. The baseline data for this arsalyas the cash flow estimates used to price thedrion. Cash flows were
forecasted for each intangible asset then discdurdsed on an appropriate discount rate. The discates applied, which ranged between 16.5% arPd, Avere benchmarked
with reference to the implied rate of return frdme transaction model as well as an estimate ofrkenparticipant's weightedaverage cost of cafitaled on the capital asset
pricing model.

In estimating the useful life of the acquired asset considered ASC 350-30-35, and reviewed th@aifimg: the expected use by the combined compditlyepassets
acquired, the expected useful life of another ggsejroup of assets) related to the acquired sisiggfal, regulatory or other contractual provisitimat may limit the useful life of
an acquired asset or may enable the extensioreafsful life of an acquired asset without subg&hobst, the effects of obsolescence, demand, etitigm and other economic
factors, and the level of maintenance expendittegsired to obtain the expected future cash floesfthe asset.

We amortize these intangible assets over theimastid useful lives using a method that is baseestimated future cash flows, as we believe thisapiproximate the patte
in which the economic benefits of the assets vélubilized, or where we have concluded that thé @asvs were not reliably determinable, on a sti&igne basis. The factors
contributing to the recognition of goodwill weresleal upon our determination that several strategicsginergistic benefits are expected to be reafized the combination. None
of the goodwill is expected to be currently deduletifor tax purposes.

Parents in a Pincl

On December 31, 2012, we acquired all of the ondistey capital stock of Parents in a Pinch, In®?I&P”), a Boston-based provider of in-home backbgdcare and
eldercare services for working families. The aggtegonsideration payable to the former stockhsldéPIAP was $1.6 million. This consideration detesl of: $1.2 million in
cash; $0.2 million of cash withheld as securitytfa indemnification obligations of the PIAP stoolders; and up to an additional $0.7 million oferue-based earnouts through
2014, valued at $0.1 million which are payableastt In connection with the acquisition, we incdress than $0.1 million of merger related trarisaatosts, which we recorded
as general and administrative expense in the acaoyinmy statement of operations for the year endszkBber 31, 2012.

We recorded an estimate of the fair value of thra@# (contingent consideration) based on the exialn of the likelihood of the achievement of tlemtractual conditions
that would result in the payment of the contingemtsideration and weighted probability assumptafrthese outcomes. The fair value of the liabiitgs estimated using a
discounted cash flow technique with significantutgpthat are not observable in the market andrgpugsents a Level 3 fair value measurement asetkin ASC 820Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosul. The significant inputs in the Level 3 measurenmanttsupported by market activity included our pdoltity assessments of expected future cash
flows related to our acquisition of PIAP during tern-out period, appropriately discounted congidethe uncertainties associated with the obligatand calculated in
accordance with the terms of the stock purchaseeagent. This liability has been discounted to otfliee time value of money, and therefore, as thestone date approaches, the
fair value of this liability may increase.

The results of operations for PIAP have been ireduid our consolidated financial statements siheedate of acquisition. As the acquisition occuwadhe last day of the
fiscal year, no results of PIAP were included witbur year ended December 31, 2012 consolidatezshstat of operations.

Identifiable Intangible Asse

As part of the purchase price allocation, we deteehthat PIAP’s primary separately identifiableaimgible assets were its customer relationshipgrigtary software and
trade name. We used the multi-period excess earmirgghod to value the customer relationships. igthod estimates the fair value of an asset bgtisgl the future projected
earnings or cash flows attributable to that specifiset and then by discounting this economic iestefam back to present value at the requiredofiteturn. We used a hybrid
approach to value the proprietary software. Thigragch incorporates elements of the income andapgsbaches, specifically the lost profits andaeeiment cost methods. We
used a relief from royalty method to value the ¢radme. This method assumes that a willing buyelldvoay a royalty for the use of an asset, rathan incurring the costs
associated with internally developing an assetleftical utility. The fair value is calculated taking the present value of avoided after-tax chshsf discounted back to a present
value. The baseline data for this analysis wasdsé flow estimates used to price the transacBash flows were forecasted for each intangibletabse discounted based on an
appropriate discount rate. The discount rates egplihich ranged between 17.2% and 17.9%, werenbesred with reference to the implied rate of netiiom the transaction
model, as well as an estimate of a market partitipaveighted-average cost of capital based orcéipital asset pricing model.

46




CARE.COM, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 28, 2013, DECEMBER 31, 2012 AN DECEMBER 31, 2011

In estimating the useful life of the acquired asset considered ASC 350-30-35, and reviewed thenfimg: the expected use by the combined compdriyeassets
acquired, the expected useful life of another ggseajroup of assets) related to the acquired siSiggfal, regulatory or other contractual provisitimat may limit the useful life of
an acquired asset or may enable the extensioreafsiful life of an acquired asset without subgihobst, the effects of obsolescence, demand, etitigm and other economic
factors, and the level of maintenance expendittggsired to obtain the expected future cash
flows from the asset.

We amortize these intangible assets over theimastid useful lives using a method that is baseestimated future cash flows, as we believe thisapiproximate the patte
in which the economic benefits of the assets vélltlized, or where we have concluded that thé dasvs were not reliably determinable, on a sti&igne basis.

The acquisition of PIAP was deemed to be an assehpse for income tax purposes. Accordingly, rferded taxes were established relating to thevigire of the acquired
intangible assets. The factors contributing torgnition of goodwill were based upon severaltsgic and synergistic benefits that are expectés: realized from the
combination. Substantially all of the goodwill ispected to be deductible for tax purposes.

Purchase Price Allocatior

We accounted for these acquisitions as businesbinations and, in accordance with ASC 8BEsiness Combinationsve have recorded the assets acquired and liebilit
assumed at their respective fair values as of¢haisition date. The following table summarizes¢bmponents of the purchase price and purchase altwcation for the 2012
acquisitions (in thousands):

Breedlove Betreut PIAP
Total purchase consideration:

Cash $ 23,07¢ $ 1,09¢ $ 1,41¢
Fair value of preferred and common stock issued 21,910 22,17+ —
Fair value of contingent consideration 8,911 — 13¢
Total purchase consideration $ 53,89¢ $ 23,27 $ 1,557

Allocation of purchase consideration:
Cash $ — $ 31C $ (21)
Unbilled receivables 597 — 347
Accounts receivable — 25(C 8
Other assets 27¢ 17¢ 35
Deferred tax liabilities — (2,139 —
Other current liabilities (187 (476) (770
Identifiable intangible assets (a) 13,64( 3,72( 1,21(
Goodwill 39,57¢ 20,43( 74¢
Purchase price $ 53,89¢ $ 23,27 $ 1,557

(a) The following are the identifiable intangiblesats acquired and their respective weighted agerseful lives (in thousands):

Breedlove Betreut PIAP
Weighted- Average Weighted- Average Weighted- Average
Amount Life (Years) Amount Life (Years) Amount Life (Years)
Trademarks and trade names $ 3,61( 3 $ 65C 7 $ 24C 5
Proprietary software 2,61( 5 1,95( 5 19C 5
Website 4C 4 — — 10 2
Training materials — — — — 30 3
Non-compete agreements 6C 5 8C & — —
Leasehold interests 17¢ 6 — — — —
Caregiver relationships — — 27C 3 50 3
Customer relationships 7,15C 4 77C 4 69C 10
Total $ 13,64 4 $ 3,72( 5 $ 1,21¢ 8
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Details related to the valuation techniques utilifer estimating fair value of the intangible assatquired are shown below:

Breedlove Betreut PIAP

Valuation Approach Valuation Method Valuation Method
Trademarks and trade names Relief from royalty method Relief from royalty method Relief from royalty method
Proprietary software Replacement cost and lost profits methods Replacement cost and lost profits methods Replacement cost and lost profits methods
Website Replacement cost and lost profits meth — Replacement cost and lost profits methods
Training materials — — Replacement cost and lost profits methods
Non-compete agreements m/‘i:rrﬁgc;[\)/\gﬁggléamethod under the m/‘i:rrﬁgc;[\)/\gﬁggléamethod under the .
Leasehold interests ilgtce?rgset approach to value the leased fee _
Caregiver relationships — Replacement cost and lost profit Replacement cost and lost profit
Customer relationships Multi-period excess earnings Multi-period excess earnings Multi-period excess earnings

The fair value of the Series D-1 and Series E nexdéde convertible preferred stock issued as coredide in the Breedlove and Betreut acquisition wesved based on
third-party valuations of the Series D and Seriegsdeemable convertible preferred stock, respédgtiVdese fair value measurements were based aifisant inputs not
observable in the market and thus represent Lemg@urements under the fair value hierarchy.

The following unaudited pro forma financial infortizan presents the results of operations of the Gom@nd the acquired companies as if the acquisitiad occurred on
January 1, 2011, with pro forma adjustments to gffect to amortization of intangible assets, amease in the weighted-average number of commaesihatstanding based on
the common shares issued in connection with theeBeacquisition and certain other adjustments. difext acquisition fees and expenses of approxiy&0.5 million that were
a direct result of the transaction are excludethftioe unaudited pro forma information below for ylear ended December 31, 2012. The unaudited pmaféinancial informatiol
for the year ended December 31, 2011 was adjusteditide these charges. The pro forma financfakimation is provided for comparative purposes @md is not necessarily
indicative of what the actual results would haverbbad the acquisitions occurred at the beginnitigeoyear ended December 31, 2011 (in thousands):

Pro Forma for the Years Ended
December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011

Revenue $ 56,35¢ $ 37,08:
Net loss attributable to common stockholders $ (22,82) $ (13,92
Big Tent

In June 2013 we acquired certain assets and tiabibf Big Tent, a provider of an online forum tpoups to share information, which we determireelde an acquisition of
business. The results of operations of this adiprishave been included in our consolidated redrdts their respective acquisition dates. The totaisideration for this
acquisition was $0.7 million, paid in cash. In aeliting the total purchase consideration for thgguégition based on estimated fair values, we rezb®D.5 million of identifiable
intangible assets. Intangible assets acquireddeduyrimarily proprietary software and customeatiehships with weighted average useful lives 6fy@ars.

Transaction costs related to this business conibmatere not material and are included in genardladministrative expenses in the accompanyingatiolated statements
of operations. We concluded that this acquisitimhrabt represent a material business combinatiotlagrefore, no proforma financial information hen provided herein.

4. Supplemental Balance Sheet Information

The following table presents the detail of propentg equipment, net for the periods presentedh@ingands):

December 28, December 31,
2013 2012

Computer equipment $ 1,44¢ $ 84z

Furniture and fixtures 1,15¢ 38:



Software 199 132

Leasehold improvements 183 11z

Total 2,98( 1,47C
Less accumulated depreciation (1,427 (755)
Property and equipment, net $ 155  $ 71t

Depreciation expense for the years ended Decen®@023 , December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $0.7omi/lf0.3 million and $0.2 million , respectively.

The following table presents the detail of accrargenses and other current liabilities for theqmgipresented (in thousands):

December 28, December 31,
2013 2012

Payroll and compensation $ 3,134 $ 1,69t

Tax-related expense 372 35C

Marketing expenses 1,02¢ 34C

Rent expense 137 134

Other accrued expenses 2,352 1,00¢
Total accrued expenses and other current liatsilitie $ 7,02¢  $ 3,52¢

5. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The following table presents the change in goodwillthe periods presented (in thousands):

Balance as of December 31, 2011 $ =
Acquisitions 60,75«
Effect of currency translation 1,051

Balance as of December 31, 2012 61,80
Effect of currency translation 881

Balance as of December 28, 2013 $ 62,68t

The following table presents the detail of intamgibssets for the periods presented (dollars instueds):

Weighted-Average

Gross Carrying Value Accumulated Amortization Net Carrying Value Remaining Life (Years)
December 28, 2013:
Indefinite lived intangibles $ 242 $ — $ 24z N/A
Trademarks and trade names 4,561 (2,09¢) 2,46t 25
Proprietary software 5,18¢ (2,957) 2,23: 3.5

Website 50 (19) 31 2.3



Training materials 30 (20) 20 2.0

Non-compete agreements 14¢ (62) 87 2.6

Leasehold interests 17C (36) 134 5.4

Caregiver relationships 34¢ (164) 182 1.6

Customer relationships 8,952 (2,92¢) 6,02¢ 35
Total $ 19,68« $ (8,26€) $ 11,41¢

December 31, 2012:

Indefinite lived intangibles $ 24z $ — $ 24z N/A
Trademarks and trade names 4,53¢ (550) 3,98¢ 3.4
Proprietary software 4,85( (674 4,17¢ 3.2
Website 50 O] 46 3.2
Training materials 30 — 3C 3.0
Non-compete agreements 144 (19) 12t 3.4
Leasehold interests 17C (1) 15¢ 6.3
Caregiver relationships 334 47) 287 2.6
Customer relationships 8,65( (84¢) 7,80z 4.1
Total $ 19,00¢ $ 2159 % 16,85:

Amortization expense was $6.0 million and $2.2ionilifor the year ended December 28, 2013 and Deee81h 2012 , respectively. Of these amounts $3liomand $1.5
million was classified as a component of depresiatind amortization, and $2.3 million and $0.7 iorillwas classified as a component of cost of regemthe consolidated
statements of operations for the year ended Deaed8@013 and December 31, 2012 , respectivelyofA3ecember 28, 2013, the estimated future azaditin expense related
to current intangible assets in each of the fiveesading fiscal years is expected to be as follgnvhousands):

2014 $ 4,25¢
2015 3,67¢
2016 1,99¢
2017 567
2018 222

Total $ 10,72(

6. Commitments and Contingents
Leases

We have entered into various non-cancelable operégase agreements, primarily covering certaiounfoffices throughout the world, with original $&aperiods expiring
between 2014 and 2020. Facilities rent expenserdhdse operating leases was $2.5 million and §ill®n for the years ended December 28, 2013 aeckeinber 31, 2012 ,
respectively. We are responsible for paying oupprtionate share of the actual operating expenseseal estate taxes under certain of these lgasements.

Certain of these arrangements have renewal or sigranptions, as well as adjustments for marketipians, such as free or escalating base monthkarpayments. We
recognize rent expense under such arrangementstamght-line basis over the initial term of tiease. The difference between the straight-lineresgoand the cash paid for rent
has been recorded as deferred rent in the consaditialance sheets.

At December 28, 2013 , minimum future lease committs under all non-cancelable operating leasekifimg rent escalation clauses) are as followsh@usands):

Fiscal Year

2014 $ 2,62¢
2015 2,69¢
2016 1,87(
2017 99t
2018 1,01¢
Thereafter 627

Total $ 9,83:¢

Legal matters

From time to time we may be party to litigationsang in the ordinary course of our business. Weewnet subject to any material legal proceedingsduhe years ended
December 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012 , anlde thest of our knowledge, no material legal prowegare currently pending or threatened.
7. Loan and Security Agreement

On July 27, 2010, we entered into a loan and sycagreement (“the July 2010 Loan and Securityefsgnent”) pursuant to which we were able to borugpato $5.0 million



through March 31, 2011. We did not borrow any mouneger the July 2010 Loan and Security Agreemenihduhe draw down period which concluded on Ma3th2011.

In connection with the July 2010 Loan and Secukilyeement, we issued a warrant to purchase a maxiaf80,000 shares of our common stock at an eseemmice of
$1.65 per share. Upon the signing of the July 20i4h and Security Agreement, 40,000 shares wereeiirately available for purchase. Additional warsanbuld become
available for purchase in 2,000 share incrememts\fery $250,000 that we borrowed under the Jul02Gan and Security Agreement. The warrant wdg fielsted when issued,
and expires at the earliest to occur of July 21820r two years after the closing of an InitiabRei Offering, after which our stock is listed dretNASDAQ or another stock
exchange in the United States.

The fair value of the warrant was determined og 2dl, 2010 using the Black-Scholes option-pricinadel with the following assumptions: expected divid yield of zero,
risk-free interest rate of 2.46%, expected volgtilif 50%, expected term of eight years and a spoicle of $1.65. The fair value of the initial 40shares of the warrant was less
than $0.1 million at issuance, and was recordedter non-current asset. As of December 28, 2®i8 warrant has been fully amortized. We amortiesd than $0.1 million to
interest expense during the year ended Decemb@&031, As no debt was drawn on this agreementddiianal warrants were issued.

8. Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock and Stobbklders’ Deficit

In November 2006, we completed a private placeroE$8.8 million, authorizing the issuance and 418,765,000 shares of Series A redeemable coblegreferred stoc
(“Series A”) at $1.00 per share. In September200e completed a private placement of $2.0 millemthorizing the issuance and sale of 1,144, 68restof Series A-1
redeemable convertible preferred stock (“Series”A-at $1.72 per share. In February 2008, we compketaivate placement of $10.0 million, authorizihg tssuance and sale
2,728,438 shares of Series B redeemable conveptibferred stock (“Series B") at $3.67 per shdreJune 2009, we completed a private placeme®i0d million, authorizing
the issuance and sale of 136,422 shares of Seae$®B67 per share. In September 2010, we conapdepeivate placement of $20.0 million, authorizthg issuance and sale of
3,317,190 shares of Series C redeemable conveptiblerred stock (“Series C”) at $6.03 per shaneSeptember 2011, we completed a private placeofe$25.0 million,
authorizing the issuance and sale of 2,870,26%sh#rSeries D redeemable convertible preferrezkgttSeries D) at $8.71 per share. In July 2042 authorized the issuance of
2,688,098 shares of Series D-1 redeemable conleetit$8.71 per share in connection with the adiprsof Betreut. In August 2012, we completed &gte placement of $50.0
million, authorizing the issuance and sale of 3,885 shares of Series E redeemable convertiblenpeef stock (“Series E”) at $13.07 per share. #iddally, in August 2012 we
authorized the issuance of 2,059,055 shares oéSErat $13.07 per share in connection with theiaitipn of Breedlove.
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As of December 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012tpthkredeemable convertible preferred stock atediof the following in thousands, except sharkmer share data:

Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock: December 28, 2013  December 31, 2012
Series A redeemable convertible preferred stocki$par value;

3,765,000 shares authorized, issued and outstaetimgdemption

value) $ 3,751 % 3,75¢
Series A-1 redeemable convertible preferred st9@lQ1 par value;

1,197,022 shares authorized; 1,144,697 shareglissuke

outstanding (at redemption value) 1,96¢ 1,96¢
Series B redeemable convertible preferred stockl1$ear value;

2,864,860 shares authorized, issued and outstafatingdemption

value) 10,48: 10,47+
Series C redeemable convertible preferred stock14far value;

3,317,190 shares authorized, issued and outstafatingdemption

value) 19,96° 19,95
Series D redeemable convertible preferred stock1$par value;

2,870,265 shares authorized, issued and outstaetimgdemption

value) 24,97¢ 24,97(
Series D-1 redeemable convertible preferred stb@lQl par value;

2,688,098 shares authorized, 1,835,311 issuedw#sthoding

(at redemption value) 19,25: 19,25:
Series E redeemable convertible preferred stock1$ar value;

5,929,610 shares authorized, 5,502,055 issued#sthnding

(at redemption value) 71,85( 71,827

Total redeemable convertible preferred stock $ 152,25 $ 152,19

The holders of Series A, A-1, B, C, D, D-1 and Ei&mable Convertible Preferred Stock (“Preferr&xt8’) have the following rights:

Voting

Each holder of Preferred Stock is entitled to theber of votes equal to the number of whole sharesmmon stock into which the shares of Prefe8extk are then
convertible, determined as of the record dateHerdetermination of stockholders entitled to vatesach matter.

Dividends

No dividends shall be paid to holders of any ottiass of stock unless the holders of Preferredk3tball first or simultaneously receive a dividéndn amount at least
equal on a converted per share basis on theirshare

Liquidation

In the event of any voluntary or involuntary ligattbn, dissolution or winding-up of the companyg tiolders of the Preferred Stock are entitled tor@ant on a pari passu
basis before the holders of common stock in an ategual to the greater of the original issue poicthe amount that would have been received iPtlederred Stock had been
converted into common shares. At December 28, 28 holders of Series A, A-1, B, C, D, D-1 anB1eferred Stock were entitled to receive an amequal to $1.00, $1.72,
$3.67, $6.03, $8.71, $8.71 and $13.07 per shapectively, adjusted for certain dilutive eventasmny dividends declared but unpaid.

If our assets are insufficient to permit paymerfuily our assets in their entirety are availatdedistribution, and shall be distributed ratabiiyaang the holders of the
Preferred Stock in proportion to the full preferenamount each such holder is otherwise entitetteive.

After the payment of all preferential amounts reegito be paid to the holders of the PreferrediStihe remaining assets are available for distidouto our stockholders,
and shall be distributed among the holders of comstock in proportion to the number of shares hgléach such holder.

Conversion

Each share of Series A, A-1, B, C, D, D-1 and He?red Stock shall be convertible on a one for loasis, at the option of the holder, into such nunolbéully paid and non-
assessable shares of common stock as is deterbyrdididing the applicable original purchase ptigethe applicable conversion price in effect attthee of conversion. At
December 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012 the Serikd, B, C, D, D-1 and E conversion prices wete0®, $1.72, $3.67, $6.03, $8.71, $8.71 and $13e&pectively. The
conversion prices are subject to adjustment updaioeevents related to capitalization, as defined.

All outstanding shares of Preferred Stock shalbeuatically convert to shares of common stock upenclosing of an initial public offering of shareiscommon stock in
which the price per share is at least $13.00 aaégfgregate gross proceeds shall be at least $ihnor upon the vote of the holders of at |€a5¥% of the shares of the Prefer
Stock held by certain significant shareholdersingptogether as a single class on an as-convesasd [the “Requisite Holders™).
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Redemptiol

At any time on or after August 3, 2016, the Redeibslolders may request redemption. Upon such récged provided that we have funds legally avaddbl such
redemption, the Preferred Stock will be redeemetnee annual installments commencing 60 days edtaipt of written notice. The redemption shaieegshall be the applicable
original purchase price per share, plus all dedléxg unpaid dividends. We are accreting the cagryalue of the shares to redemption value ovepéned from sale to August
2016, such that the carrying amount of the seesritiill equal the redemption amount at the eartisdmption date. The annual accretion is expeotee $0.1 million for fiscal
years 2013, 2014 and 2015, and less than $0.omiftlir fiscal year 2016.

Preferred Stock Warrants

In connection with a debt financing in 2007, weigss the lender warrants to purchase 41 thousamdssbbour Series A-1 at an exercise price of $paishare, expiring
October 2014, which were fully exercisable uponasee. In accordance with the ASC 480Di3tinguishing Liabilities from Equitgthese warrants for our Series A-1 are
recognized as liabilities and recorded at fair gallhe fair value of the warrants granted was eg#thas of December 28, 2013 , December 31, 20dDacember 31, 201Lising
the Black-Scholes option pricing model. This valaimodel requires us to make assumptions and jedtgrabout the variables used in the calculatiauding the fair value of
our Series A-1, the expected term (the periodmoétihat the warrants granted are expected to Iséandling), the volatility of our common stock, skrfree interest rate, and
expected dividends.

The fair value of the warrants as of December 2832 December 31, 2012 and 2011 was determined tis2 Black-Scholes option pricing model basefagmmarket
values of the Series A-1 of $10.60 , $7.76 and%5&spectively, an expected volatility of 40% %6&nd 54%, a dividend yield of zero on all datesslefree interest rate of
0.40% , 0.27% and 0.36% and a remaining contratifaalf 0.75 and 1.75 and 2.75 years, respectively

For the years ended December 28, 2013 , Decemb@032 and 2011 we recognized other expense ofrfillian , $0.1 million, and $0.1 million, respeatily, which was
recorded in the accompanying consolidated statesrdperations, to reflect the increase in falugaf the warrants during the periods then end@iaé liability was classified
within other non-current liabilities in the accomgang consolidated balance sheets. We will contiougmeasure the fair value of the liability asated with the warrants to
purchase shares of Series A-1 at the end of eadhntirey period until the earlier of the exerciseempiration of the applicable warrants or untillstiene that the underlying
preferred stock is reclassified to permanent equity

Common Stock

Each share of common stock entitles the holdenéowmte on all matters submitted to a vote of dackholders. Common stockholders are entitled ¥@dnds when and if
declared by the Board, subject to the prefererigiats of the preferred stockholders.

In the event of liquidation, dissolution, distrimn of assets or winding-up of the Company, theléd of all classes of common stock have equatsighreceive all of our
assets after the rights of the holders of the predestock have been satisfied.

As of December 28, 2013 , we have reserved theviillg shares of common stock for future issuanammmection with the following (in thousands):

December 28, 2013

Conversion of Series A 3,76t
Conversion of Series A-1 1,14t
Conversion of Series B 2,86t
Conversion of Series C 3,315
Conversion of Series D 2,87(
Conversion of Series D-1 1,83¢
Conversion of Series E 5,507
Contingent consideration payable in Series E 38¢
Common stock options 3,63
Preferred stock warrants 41
Common stock warrants 40

Total 25,39

9. Stock Option Plans and Stock-Based Compensation
Stock Option Plans

On November 15, 2006, we adopted the 2006 Sto@ntive Plan (“the Plan”), which provides for tiesuance of incentive and non-qualified stock optjgestricted stock
and other stock-based awards to employees aneémpioyees of the Company. We reserved 4,567,50@slbhcommon stock for issuance under the Plaa.Bdard administel
the Plan and determines the exercise price of mgtjpurchase price for restricted stock, the rateghich awards vest and the other terms and dondibf the awards. Options
generally vest over four years, with 25% vestingruthe one-year anniversary of the date of hird,tha remaining 75% vesting quarterly over the tiesde years. Options
granted to consultants or other non-employees géyneest over the expected service period to traany. The options expire ten years from the oiggant. We issue new
shares to satisfy stock option exercises. To daliestock options have been issued under the Plan.

During 2010, we granted our Chief Executive Offiagrerformance-based option to purchase 150,00@sshahich vests in tranches if defined corporai@gare achieved
during fiscal years 2011 through 2014. We recomsHare-based compensation expense related tntaisl of $0.2 million and $0.1 million during thear ended December 28,
2013, and December 31, 2012 , respectively, arghame-based compensation expense during the yaed ®ecember 31, 2011 , as we determined thastnet probable the
performance condition would be achieved during yteatr. During fiscal 2012, certain of our executdfficers sold shares of common stock to significrareholders for an
amount in excess of the then, deemed fair valse|tieg in a compensation charge of $1.1 million.

Our board of directors has adopted, and our stddkh®have approved, a 2014 Incentive Award Plath@2014 Plan, which became effective on JanRay2014. The
2014 Plan permits us to grant cash and equity theeawards to eligible service providers in ortteattract, motivate and retain the talent for whice compete. The material



terms of the 2014 Plan are summarized below.

Eligibility and AdministrationOur employees, consultants and directors, and g consultants and directors of our subsidiani#sbe eligible to receive awards under
the 2014 Plan. Following our initial public offegnunless our board of directors otherwise detegmithe 2014 Plan will be administered by our badirectors with respect to
awards to non-employee directors and by our congtiemscommittee with respect to other participaatgh of which may delegate its duties and respiitisis to committees of
our directors and/or officers (referred to colleely as the plan administrator below), subjectedain limitations that may be imposed under Sectié of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act, arstidak exchange rules, as applicable. The plarirastnator will have the authority to make all deténations and
interpretations under, prescribe all forms for with, and adopt rules for the administration o #014 Plan, subject to its express terms and tonsli The plan administrator w
also set the terms and conditions of all awardeutite 2014 Plan, including any vesting and vestitgleration conditions.

Limitation on Awards and Shares Availablen aggregate of 4,112,048 shares of our commork stdtinitially be available for issuance under ass granted pursuant to
the 2014 Plan. The number of shares initially amdé for issuance will be increased by (i) the nemds shares represented by awards outstanding thel2006 Plan that are
forfeited, lapse unexercised or are settled in eashwhich following the effective date of the 2Al&n are not issued under the 2006 Plan andn(@naual increase on January 1
of each calendar year beginning in 2015 and endi2@19, equal to the lesser of (A) 4% of the shafecommon stock outstanding (on an as-conversispon the final day of
the immediately preceding calendar year and (Bjraount as determined by our board of directorsmmdee than 5,002,935 shares of common stock magsbed upon the
exercise of incentive stock options. Shares issmelér the 2014 Plan may be authorized but unissi@es, or shares purchased in the open market.

If an award under the 2014 Plan is forfeited, eepior is settled for cash, any shares subjectcto @award may, to the extent of such forfeiture,iratipn or cash settlement,
be used again for new grants under the 2014 Plaards granted under the 2014 Plan upon the assumgfti or in substitution for, awards authorizeduotstanding under a
qualifying equity plan maintained by an entity withich we enter into a merger or similar corpotea@saction will not reduce the shares availabigfant under the 2014 Plan.
The maximum number of shares of our common stagkrttay be subject to one or more awards grantadytaonemployee director for services as a dirgntesuant to the 2014
Plan during any calendar year will be 25,000, mtedithat a non-employee director may be granteddsxander the 2014 Plan for services as a diréot@ny one year in excess
of such amount if the total awards granted to ihectbr under the 2014 Plan for services as a tdiréc the year do not have a grant date fair vadisedetermined in accordance
with FASB ASC Topic 718 (or any successor theretogxcess of $500,000.

Awards.The 2014 Plan provides for the grant of stock aygtjancluding incentive stock options, or ISOs, andqualified stock options, or NSOs, restrictextlst dividend
equivalents, stock payments, restricted stock poitRSUs, performance shares, other incentivedsyatock appreciation rights, or SARs, and casirdsv No determination has
been made as to the types or amounts of awardwihbat granted to specific individuals pursuamtite 2014 Plan. Certain awards under the 2014rR&nconstitute or provide
for a deferral of compensation, subject to Secti@®A of the Code, which may impose additional regmients on the terms and conditions of such awattlawards under the
2014 Plan will be set forth in award agreementsckvivill detail the terms and conditions of the asl& including any applicable vesting and paymenhs and post-termination
exercise limitations. Awards other than cash awgederally will be settled in shares of our comratatk, but the plan administrator may provide fasttsettliement of any
award. A brief description of each award type foto

. Stock OptionsStock options provide for the purchase of sharesiotommon stock in the future at an exercisegpset on the grant date. ISOs, by contrast to NSOs,
may provide tax deferral beyond exercise and fadereapital gains tax treatment to their holdexsittain holding period and other requirementhefGode are
satisfied. The exercise price of a stock optionegaily will not be less than 100% of the fair markalue of the underlying share on the date of pf@n110% in the
case of ISOs granted to certain significant stotrkdrs), except with respect to certain substitptioas granted in connection with a corporate @atien. The term of
stock option may not be longer than ten yearsiyeryfears in the case of ISOs granted to certgnifstant stockholders). Vesting conditions detered by the plan
administrator may apply to stock options and majuide continued service, performance and/or otbeditions.

. SARsSARs entitle their holder, upon exercise, to reeéiem us an amount equal to the appreciation@ttfares subject to the award between the gramaddtthe
exercise date. The exercise price of a SAR willegelty not be less than 100% of the fair marketigalf the underlying share on the date of grarteiwith respect
to certain substitute SARs granted in connectidh wicorporate transaction) and the term of a SAR not be longer than ten years. Vesting conditd®termined by
the plan administrator may apply to SARs and majuite continued service, performance and/or otbeditions.

. Restricted Stoc, RSUs and Performance Shares. Restricted st@ekasvard of nontransferable shares of our commamk $hat remain forfeitable unless and until
specified conditions are met, and which may beestihip a purchase price. RSUs are contractual geso deliver shares of our common stock in thedéywhich
may also remain forfeitable unless and until spegi€onditions are met. Delivery of the shares dyitey RSUs may be deferred under the terms ofthard or at the
election of the participant, if the plan adminisgrgpermits such a deferral. Performance sharescanteactual rights to receive a range of sharesioEommon stock in
the future based on the attainment of specifiebpmance goals, in addition to other conditiond thay apply to these awards. Conditions applicablestricted stoc
RSUs and performance shares may be based on dogtservice, the attainment of performance goatBarsuch other conditions as the plan administraiay
determine.

. Stock Payments, Other Incentive Awards and Cashdsv&tock payments are awards of fully vested shafresir common stock that may, but need not, be nrade
lieu of base salary, bonus, fees or other cash ensgtion otherwise payable to any individual wheligible to receive awards. Other incentive awangsawards oth¢
than those enumerated in this summary that arendieated in, linked to or derived from shares of commmon stock or value metrics related to our shanred may
remain forfeitable unless and until specified ctinds are met. Cash awards are cash incentive bsrsusject to performance goals.

. Dividend EquivalentsDividend equivalents represent the right to recéieeequivalent value of dividends paid on shafesiocommon stock and may be granted a
or in tandem with awards. Dividend equivalentsasglited as of dividend record dates during théopgdretween the date an award is granted and teesdah award
vests, is exercised, is distributed or expiresledsrmined by the plan administrator.

Performance AwardsPerformance awards include any of the foregowards that are granted subject to vesting and/mpat based on the attainment of specified
performance goals or other criteria the plan adstiiaior may determine, which may or may not beathjely determinable. Performance criteria uponahitperformance goals
are established by the plan administrator may dehut are not limited to: (i) net earnings (eithefore or after one or more of (A) interest, (@)ds, (C) depreciation and (D)
amortization); (ii) gross or net sales or rever{iig;net income (either before or after taxesy) @djusted net income; (v) operating earningsrofitp (vi) cash flow (including, but
not limited to, operating cash flow and free cdetw}; (vii) return on assets; (viii) return on ctgj (ix) return on stockholders' equity; (x) tosabckholder return; (xi) return on
sales; (xii) gross or net profit or operating margkiii) costs; (xiv) expenses; (xv) working cagit(xvi) earnings per share; (xvii) adjusted eagsiper share; (xviii) price per
share; (xix) regulatory body approval for commdizaion of a product; (xx) implementation, compbet or attainment of objectives relating to reskadevelopment, regulatory,
commercial, or strategic milestones or developméris) market share; (xxii) economic value; (xxifevenue and (xxiv) revenue growth.

Certain TransactionsThe plan administrator has broad discretion to tadten under the 2014 Plan, as well as make adgrgs to the terms and conditions of existing and
future awards, to prevent the dilution or enlargend intended benefits and facilitate necessamyesirable changes in the event of certain traimsecand events affecting our
common stock, such as stock dividends, stock spligsgers, acquisitions, consolidations and othgsarate transactions. In addition, in the evertesfain non-reciprocal
transactions with our stockholders known as "equstructurings,” the plan administrator will madauitable adjustments to outstanding awards. Iretleat of a change of
control of our company (as defined in the 2014 Ptara reorginzation, merger, liquidation or simid@rporate transaction, or any other unusual arnegurring transactions
affecting us, the plan administrator may (i) terat@éawards for cash or replace awards with otheresty or rights; (ii) provide that outstanding adswill be assumed or
substituted by a successor entity; (iii) adjustrtheber and types of shares subject to outstaradirggds; (iv) provide that outstanding awards wéllfblly vested and exercisable;



or (v) terminate any outstanding awards. Individuahrd agreements may provide for additional acatdd vesting and payment provisions.

Foreign Participants, Claw-Back Provisions, Transtglity and Participant PaymentsThe plan administrator may modify award termsatagsh subplans and/or adjust
other terms and conditions of awards, subjectecstiare limits described above. All awards wilsheject to the provisions of any claw-back polieylemented by our company
to the extent set forth in such claw-back policg/anin the applicable award agreement. With lichigceptions for estate planning, domestic relatamders, certain beneficiary
designations and the laws of descent and distabusiwards under the 2014 Plan are generally ramsfigrable prior to vesting, and are exercisablg lmnthe participant. With
regard to tax withholding, exercise price and pasehprice obligations arising in connection witraeds under the 2014 Plan, the plan administratgr, inats discretion, accept
cash or check, shares of our common stock that speeified conditions, a "market sell order" ortsother consideration as it deems suitable.

Plan Amendment and Terminatiddur board of directors may amend or terminate @tel2Plan at any time; however, except in connedtiitin certain changes in our cap
structure, stockholder approval will be requireddny amendment that increases the number of shaadiable under the 2014 Plan. The plan admingtsaill not have the
authority, without the approval of our stockholdéessamend any outstanding stock option or SARetluce its price per share. No award may be grgntestiant to the 2014 Plan
after the tenth anniversary of the date on whiahbmard of directors adopts the 2014 Plan.

Stock-Based Compensation

A summary of stock option activity for the yearsled December 28, 2013 and December 31, 2012 ddlaw$ (in thousands for shares and intrinsic value

Weighted-Average Weighted- Aggregate
Number Remaining Contractual Average Intrinsic
of Shares Term (Years) Exercise Price Value
Outstanding as of December 31, 2011 2,36¢ 8.7¢ $ 2.6C $ 2,50¢
Granted 667 5.0¢
Canceled and forfeited (174) 3.5¢
Exercised (152) 1.6¢€
Outstanding as of December 31, 2012 2,70¢ 8.2t $ 3.21 7,344
Granted 1,30z 6.05
Canceled and forfeited (254) 3.92
Exercised (31%) 2.61
Outstanding as of December 28, 2013 3,43¢ 7.98 4.28 27,14¢
Options vested and exercisable as of December®, 2 1,46¢ 7.11 3.15 13,25:
Options vested and expected to vest as of Dece2@@013 (1) 3,28¢ 7.96 $ 4.2¢ $ 26,05¢

(1) Options expected to vest reflect an estimatef@iture rate

Aggregate intrinsic value represents the differdmeteveen the estimated fair value of our commocksémd the exercise price of outstanding, in-the@yooptions. The
estimated fair value of our common stock was $123892 and $3.70 as of December 28, 2013 , Deee81h 2012 and 2011 , respectively. The totainsit value of options
exercised under the plan was approximately $1.5omi) $0.2 million and $0.3 million for the yeagaded December 28, 2013 , December 31, 2012 arid,28%pectively. The
weighted-average grant-date fair value of optiaiaged during the years ended December 28, 20&8erber 31, 2012 and 2011 was $3.09 , $2.74 aii6 $iespectively. The
aggregate fair value of the options that vesteéhduhe years ended December 28, 2013 , Decembh@032 and 2011 was $3.3 million , $1.6 million &89 million ,
respectively.

As of December 28, 2013 , total unrecognized corsgion cost, adjusted for estimated forfeiturelatee to non-vested stock options was approximé&él¢ million, whick
is expected to be recognized over the next 2.8syéarof December 28, 2013 , we had 193,410 , steailable for grant under the plan.

The fair value of options granted to employeesisrated on the grant date using the Black-Schaiéisn valuation model. This valuation model favckt-based
compensation expense requires us to make assumptiohjudgments about the variables used in tlealegibn, including the fair value of our commonak, the expected term
(the period of time that the options granted argeeted to be outstanding), the volatility of oumznon stock, a risk-free interest rate, and expediedends. We also estimate
forfeitures of unvested stock options. To the eixésual forfeitures differ from the estimates, thigerence will be recorded as a cumulative adpestt in the period estimates are
revised. No compensation cost is recorded for aptthat do not vest. We use the simplified cal@hadf expected life and volatility is based onaamrage of the historical
volatilities of the common stock of several entitigith characteristics similar to us. There is otive external or internal market for our commoarsis. Thus, it is not possible to
estimate the expected volatility of our share piicestimating the fair value of the options grahnt&ccordingly, as a substitute for such volatjlitye use the published historical
volatilities of industry peers in the online publisg market (primarily internet based companiepjesenting the verticals in which we operate. Télefree rate is based on the
U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the timeycdnt for periods corresponding with the expecifedof the option. We use an expected dividenddy@lzero, as it does not
anticipate paying any dividends in the foreseeflilge. Expected forfeitures are based on our hicgtbexperience.

We are required to estimate the fair value of hramon stock underlying our stock-based awards weeforming the fair value calculations with the &teScholes model.
The fair value of the common stock underlying dock-based awards was determined by our boardettdrs or the compensation committee of our boadirectors (referred
to herein collectively, as our board of directotb members of which we believe have extensivenbss, finance, and venture capital experiencmaking stock option awards
our board of directors intended all options to pase shares of our common stock to be grantedeteanise price per share not less than the pee $aa value of our common
stock underlying those options on the date of giarthe absence of a public trading market foraammon stock, on each grant date, we developedtamate of the fair value
our common stock in order to determine an exemige for the option grants based in part on ifmmn an independent third-party valuation. Thereates of our common stock
fair value were determined in accordance with médhmgies and assumptions consistent with the guieleloutlined in the American Institute of CertifiBublic Accountants
Practice Aid, Valuation of Privately-Held-Companguity Securities Issued as Compensation. The agsumwe used in the valuation model were basefitome expectations
combined with management’s judgment. Our boardrettbrs, with input from management, exercisedifitant judgment and considered numerous objeetha subjective
factors to determine the fair value of our commiartls as of the date of each option grant, includirgfollowing factors:

. the prices of our preferred stock sold to o@sivestors in armngth transaction
. the rights, preferences and privileges of our pretestock relative to the common stc

. our operating and financial performar



. our stage of development and current business ttonsliand projections affecting our business, idiclg the introduction of new products and serv
. the hiring of key personn

. the likelihood of achieving a liquidity eventfthe shares of common stock underlying these siptikns, such as an initial public offering oresaf our company, in
light of prevailing market conditions;

. any adjustment necessary to recognize a lackiqgtialtrading market for our common stc

. the market performance of comparable publicly tdaclempanies; ar

. the overall US. and global economic and capital market condi

We use the straight-line method for expense attdhuThe following table presents the weightedrage assumptions used to estimate the fair valoptains granted

during the periods presented:

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011
Risk-free interest rate 1.23 -2.00% 1.15-1.41% 1.41 -3.31%
Expected term (years) 6.2t 6.2t 6.2t
Volatility 44.€% 56.5% 56.5%

Expected dividend yield — — —

Stock Options Granted to Non-employees

The fair value of options granted to non-employisesstimated on the grant date using the Black-Bstaption valuation model and subsequently remredsat each
reporting period over the vesting period. This atibn model for stock-based compensation expemgéres us to make assumptions and judgments abewatiables used in the
calculation, including the fair value of our comnsinck, the expected term (the period of time thatoptions granted are expected to be outstandtrgyolatility of our commc
stock, a riskfree interest rate, and expected dividends. Weestmate forfeitures of unvested stock optionsthiEoextent actual forfeitures differ from the esttes, the differen:
will be recorded as a cumulative adjustment inpiéod estimates are revised. No compensationgostorded for options that do not vest. We usestmplified calculation of
expected life and volatility is based on an avermaigbe historical volatilities of the common stazkseveral entities with characteristics simitaus. There is no active external or
internal market for our common shares. Thus,riibispossible to estimate the expected volatilitpuf share price in estimating the fair value @&f ¢iptions granted. Accordingly,
as a substitute for such volatility, we use theligtibd historical volatilities of industry peersthre online publishing market (primarily Internetsed companies) representing the
verticals in which we operate. The risk-free ratbased on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in eHietite time of grant for periods corresponding lith expected life of the option.
We use an expected dividend yield of zero, asesdwt anticipate paying any dividends in the feeable future. Expected forfeitures are based ohistorical experience.

As of December 28, 2013 , we granted stock optioqmirchase 212,798 shares of common stock to ttants) of which an aggregate of 105,436 shares @eercisable.
We recorded a share-based compensation expensg amsaccelerated method, of $0.2 million , $0.Mioniand $0.1 million for the years ended Decentfr2013 ,
December 31, 2012 and 2011 , respectively.

The estimated fair value of the stock options grdrid non-employees was calculated using the falig\assumptions:

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011
Risk-free interest rate 1.66 -3.02% 1.54 -2.23% 1.89 -3.62%
Expected term (years) 6-1C 10 10
Volatility 44.€% 56.5% 56.5%

Expected dividend yield — — _

The following table summarizes the effects of stbaked compensation related to stock-based awastsftloyees and non-employees on our accompangimpltidated
statements of operations (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011
Cost of revenue $ 161 $ 15¢ $ 2C
Selling and marketing 34¢ 36¢ 264
Research and development 35€ 21¢ 7C
General and administrative 997 1,211 174
Total stock-based compensation $ 1,86% $ 1,95: $ 52¢

10. Net Loss Per Share

Basic net loss per share is computed by dividirndass attributable to common shareholders by thighted-average number of common shares outstaddiig the
period. Series A, A-1, B, C, D, D-1and E holdersxdb have contractual obligations to share in adfour losses. Diluted net loss per share attrifdeitteon common shareholders is
computed by dividing net loss by the weighted-agemumber of common shares outstanding duringehiegand potentially dilutive common stock equérds, except in cases



where the effect of common stock equivalent wowdbti-dilutive. Potential common stock equivalestasist of common stock issuable upon exercistozk options and
common stock issuable upon conversion of our redb&ntonvertible preferred stock and warrants tolmse our redeemable convertible preferred stock.

The following table presents the calculation ofibasid diluted net loss per share (in thousandsgbper share data):

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011

Net Loss $ (28,29¢) $ (20,42() $ (12,15
Accretion of preferred stock (57) (48) (41
Net loss attributable to common stockholders $ (28,357) $ (20,46%) $ (12,19
Net loss per share attributable to common stocldreld

Basic and diluted $ (9.45) $ (7.97) $ (5.57)
Weighted-average shares used to compute net loshaee attributable to common stockholders:

Basic and diluted 3,00( 2,56¢ 2,18¢

The following equity shares were excluded fromahkeulation of diluted net loss per share attribldgao common stockholders because their effecidvioave been anti-
dilutive for the periods presented (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011
Redeemable convertible preferred stock 21,29¢ 21,29¢ 13,96:
Stock options 3,43¢ 2,70¢ 2,36¢
Preferred stock warrants 41 41 41
Common stock warrants 40 40 4C

11. Income Taxes

We account for income taxes in accordance withaittitive guidance, which requires the use of $metand liability method. Under this method, deféincome tax assets
and liabilities are determined based upon the idiffee between the consolidated financial statecamnying amounts and the tax basis of assets abiiities and are measured
using the enacted tax rate expected to apply &bte¥ncome in the years in which the differenaesexpected to be reversed.

The following table presents domestic and foreigmponents of loss before income taxes for the genwesented (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31,
2013 2012
United States $ (22,18)) $ (16,65¢)
Foreign (6,119 (4,08))
Total loss before income taxes $ (28,299 % (20,73)

The following table presents the components ofptioeision for (benefit from) income taxes for theripds presented (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31,
2013 2012

Current:
Federal $ — $ _
State 70 28
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Deferred:

Federal 62€ 374
State 48 68
Foreign (39)) (782)

Total deferred tax provision (benefit) 284 (345)
Total provision for (benefit from) income taxes $ 354 (317)

The deferred tax provision in the United Stateddfal and state) was a result of the amortizatfayoodwill for tax purposes for which there is raresponding book
deduction. This results in a deferred tax liabjlitye reversal of which cannot be forecasted, harkfore, cannot be used as a source of incomeptmse the realizability of our
U.S. deferred tax assets. The foreign deferrethémefit relates to German net operating lossesnedisubsequent to the Betreut acquisition. Thpseating losses provide tax

benefit as a result of existing taxable temporaiferences established in purchase accountingeelat this acquisition.
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The following table presents a reconciliation af gtatutory federal rate, and our effective tag,rfr the periods presented:

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31,
2013 2012

U.S. federal taxes at statutory rate 34% 34%
State income taxes, net of federal benefit 2 3
Permanent differences 3 (4)
Foreign rate differential Q) Q)
Change in valuation allowance - US (28) (31)
Change in valuation allowance - foreign 5) 2
Rate change — 3

Total (D)% 2%

The decrease in the effective tax rate for fis€dl®, compared to fiscal 2012 , was primarily htitable to recognition of German deferred tax hienelfited to the expected
future realization of German deferred tax asseteeted to offset future reversal of deferred takilities of definite lived intangibles establishedourchase accounting, partially
offset by the income tax expense related to theriwation of Breedlove goodwill for tax purposes fehich there is no corresponding book deductiath @rtain state taxes based
on operating income that are payable without re¢mmlir tax loss carry forwards.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effettemporary differences between the carrying amemohassets and liabilities for financial reportpgposes and the
amounts used for income tax purposes. The followabte presents the significant components of eferded tax assets and liabilities for the perjp@sented (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31,
2013 2012
Deferred tax assets
Net operating loss carryforwards $ 25,307 $ 17,62¢
Fixed assets 76 2¢
Accrued expenses 16€ 3E
U.S. definite lived intangibles 1,60¢ 43¢
Other temporary differences 47¢ 31t
Total deferred tax assets 27,63t 18,44:
Valuation allowance (27,21 (17,829
Net deferred tax assets 42C 61<
Deferred tax liabilities
Foreign intangibles (386) (98€)
U.S. goodwill (1,119 (437)
Other (34) (18)
Total deferred tax liabilities (1,539 (1,44))
Net deferred tax liabilities $ (1119  $ (82¢)

As of December 28, 2013, we had federal net ojperéiss carryforwards of $59.9 million and staét operating loss carryforwards of $50.6 milliamhich may be
available to reduce future taxable income. Theopetating loss (“NOL") will expire at various das through 2033. As of December 28, 20%# had foreign net operating los:
primarily related to our German operations of $#iion and our U.K. operations of $2.4 million thHzave an unlimited carryforward period under bB#rman and U.K. tax law.
We also had foreign net operating losses in oua@iam operation of $1.0 million that have a tweeggycarryforward.

The NOLs are subject to review and possible adjestry the Internal Revenue Service and stateutizodties. NOL carryforwards may become subjearn@annual
limitation in the event of certain cumulative chasgn the ownership interest of significant shaldéis over a three-year period in excess of 50%defined under Sections 382
and 383 of the Internal Revenue Code, respectiaslyyell as similar state provisions. This couhditithe amount of tax attributes that can be @dizannually to offset future
taxable income or tax liabilities. The amount af #imnual limitation is determined based on theevafithe company immediately prior to the ownerstiipnge. Subsequent
ownership changes may further affect the limitatiofuture years. We have not, as yet, conduct&dday to determine if any such changes have oattingg could limit our
ability to use the net operating losses and taditcoarryforwards.
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ASC 740 requires a valuation allowance to redueaiferred tax assets if, based on the weightaifable evidence, it is more likely than not thatne portion or all of the
deferred tax assets will not be realized. Aftersideration of all the evidence, both positive ardative, we have recorded a valuation allowan&2@f2 million and $17.8
million at December 28, 2013 and December 31, 20&8pectively, because our management has detatrtfiat is it more likely than not that these asaéit not be fully
realized. The increase in the overall valuatioovedince relates primarily to U.S. operating lossesvhich we currently provide no tax benefit.

As of December 28, 2013, we recorded a valuatiomwance of $1.0 million related to our German @tiens, $0.6 million related to our operationshia United Kingdom
and $0.3 million related to our Canadian operatidissa result of reversing the taxable temporaffedinces recorded in purchase accounting duestBétreut acquisition, we
realized a foreign deferred tax benefit of $0.4liorilin 2013 .

We file income tax returns in the U.S. federal aaderal state jurisdictions, of which our most gigant state jurisdictions are Massachusetts agxh3. The statute of
limitations for assessment by the Internal Revederwice, or the IRS, and state tax authorities mesnapen for all tax years. There are currentlyeuteral or state audits in
process. We file foreign tax returns in Canadan@ery, Australia and the United Kingdom as a resiufecent acquisitions and establishing foreigrratiens in these respective
countries. The statute of limitations is open fibtax years in all foreign tax jurisdictions forhich tax returns have been filed.

Our foreign subsidiaries do not currently have striiuted earnings, as they are currently operattragloss due to the start-up nature of theseatipas. Our current
intentions are to indefinitely reinvest the earsiiog our foreign subsidiaries, if any, or to rejzdé only when taxeffective. Accordingly, we have not provided foiUtaxes on tt
unremitted earnings of our international subsig&rlUpon repatriation of those earnings, in thenfof dividends or otherwise, we would be subjedti8. income taxes (subject
an adjustment for foreign tax credits) and potémtithholding taxes payable to the various foretgpuintries. As of December 28, 2013, there is meaognized U.S. deferred
income tax liability, as there are no unremittechesys at our foreign subsidiaries.

12. Segment and Geographical Information

We consider operating segments to be componetite @ompany in which separate financial informat®available that is evaluated regularly by ouethperating
decision maker in deciding how to allocate resasiar® in assessing performance. Our chief operdénigion maker is the Chief Executive Officer €0”). The CEO reviews
financial information presented on a consolidatasibfor purposes of allocating resources and atiatyfinancial performance. Accordingly, we hawgeimined that we have a
single operating and reportable segment. No counitside of the United States provided greater i of our total revenue. Revenue is classifiethieymajor geographic are
in which our customers are located. The followialglé summarizes total revenue generated by ourggloig locations (dollars in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011
United States $ 74,80( $ 45,51+« $ 26,00¢
International 6,687 2,97¢ —
Total revenue $ 81,487 $ 48,49 $ 26,00¢

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011
(As a percentage of revenue)
United States 92% 94% 10(%
International 8 6 —
Total revenue 10C% 10C% 10C%

Our long-lived assets are primarily located inltheted States and not allocated to any specifioregrherefore, geographic information is presemtely for total revenue.

13. Related-Party Transactions

We entered into a master services agreement irukigb2011 with the United Services Automobile Asatien, who later in 2011 participated as the leagstor in the
Series D redeemable convertible preferred sto@dafimg. We have not recognized any significantmeeaunder the master service agreement in eatle getars ended
December 28, 2013 , December 31, 2012 or 2011 téfies of this agreement have been supersedediiretitirety by the terms of the alliance agreemeferenced in the next
paragraph.

In December 2013, we entered into an alliance ageeewith USAA Alliance Services, LLC, or USAA Adince, an affiliate of USAA, pursuant to which USAMiance ha:
agreed to promote our services to USAA membersaanidave agreed to offer our services to their mesasespecified discounts, which vary based ométare of the services
purchased. Under the terms of the alliance agregmerhave agreed to pay USAA Alliance specifiethoassions in connection with the services thatpamrehased by USAA
members under the alliance agreement. Commissanysrased on the nature of the
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services purchased. We made no payments undellitrea agreement in 2013 and we anticipate thapayments under the agreement in 2014 will bethess $100,000.

14. Employee Benefit Plans

We have established a 401(k) tax-deferred savitagsqovering all employees who satisfy certainibliily requirements. The 401(k) plan allows eactntjzipant to defer a
percentage of their eligible compensation subgeeipplicable annual limits pursuant to the limisablished by the Internal Revenue Service. We iaiagur discretion, make
contributions in the form of matching contributiomsprofitsharing contributions. To date, we haee made any matching or profit-sharing contribusion

15. Other Expense, Net

Other expense, net consisted of the following f{susands):

Fiscal Year Ended

December 28, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2011
Interest income $ 47 $ 48 $ 4€
Interest expense a7 ©)] (50)
Other expense, net (321) (92) (1€)
Total other expense, net $ (29) % (4n 3 (20

16. Subsequent Events

We evaluated subsequent events after the auditaddeasheet date of December 28, 2013 but prithretéssuance of the financial statements to proadtitional evidence
relative to certain estimates or to identify mattiévat require additional disclosure. Subsequesntsvhave been evaluated as required.

Initial Public Offering

On January 29, 2014, we closed our Initial Pubfiiehg (IPO) in which we sold and issued 5,350,88@res of common stock, including 802,500 sharesramon stock
sold pursuant to the exercise of the underwritepsion to purchase additional shares, which wele teathe public at a price of $17.00 per share.rééeived net proceeds of
approximately $95.2 million from the IPO, includitize exercise of the underwriters’ over-allotmeptian, net of underwriters’ discounts and commissjand after deducting
offering expenses of approximately $2.1 million.ddghe closing of the IPO, all shares of our oulditag redeemable convertible preferred stock auticaily converted into
21,299,378 shares of common stock and all outstgndarrants to purchase redeemable convertiblepesf stock automatically converted into warraatgurchase 40,697 sha
of common stock at $1.72 per share.

Contingent acquisition payments

In the first quarter of 2014 we made cash paymientise former owners of Breedlove & Associates,.C.bf $2.5 million and issued 191,278 shares oéeethble
convertible preferred stock. During the same quaveemade cash payments to the former owners @nfam a Pinch, Inc. of $0.3 million. Refer to N@&—Business
Acquisitions for a discussion of these acquisitiand the associated contingent acquisition liddslit

Other

On March 3, 2014, we entered into an agreement@atismr, Inc. (“Consumr”the developer of a mobile application for ratings aeviews of consumer products, purst
to which we acquired the right to hire all employe& Consumr for total consideration of $1.1 miilio
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17. Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)
The table below sets forth selected quarterly fifelrdata for each of the last two fiscal yeardléde in thousands, except per share data).

For the Quarter Ended
December 28, 2013 September 28, 2013 June 30, 2013 March 31, 2013

(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
Total revenue $ 2251 % 21,68. $ 19,137 $ 18,16:
Cost of revenue 4,852 5,15¢ 4,607 4,227
Operating loss (3,89)) (11,469 (5,90€) (6,38%)
Net loss (3,631 (11,737) (6,112 (6,819
Net loss attributable to common stockholders (3,64¢€) (12,746 (6,12¢) (6,837)
Net loss per common share—basic and diluted $ (1.1¢) $ (3.8 % (2.0¢) $ (2.35)

For the Quarter Ended

December 31, 2012 September 30, 2012 June 30, 2012 March 31, 2012
(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
Total revenue $ 15,92¢ $ 14,20¢ $ 9,80: $ 8,557
Cost of revenue 2,98¢ 2,762 2,291 2,171
Operating loss (2,92¢) (8,862) (3,329 (5,57¢)
Net loss (2,54) (8,98) (3,33) (5,56))
Net loss attributable to common stockholders (2,55€) (8,999 (3,34) (5,57))
Net loss per common share—basic and diluted $ 0.8¢) $ (267 $ (1.46) $ (2.4¢€)

Information in any one quarterly period should betconsidered indicative of annual results duéeceffects of seasonality on our business.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AN D FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Managemen's Annual Report on Internal Control over FinanciaReporting

This annual report does not include a report ofagament’s assessment regarding internal controlfmancial reporting or an attestation report of cegistered public
accounting firm due to the existence of a transiperiod, established by rules of the SecuritiesExchange Commission, for newly public companies.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportm

There were no changes in our internal control éimancial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15¢igar the Exchange Act) during the year ended Deeefy 2013 that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likelynaterially affect, our internal control overdincial reporting.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedur

Our management, with the participation of our CRirécutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, &xated the effectiveness of our disclosure contals procedures as of
December 28, 2013 . The term “disclosure controts@ocedures,” as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) &add1b(e) under the Exchange Act, means controlo#ret procedures of a
company that are designed to ensure that informagiquired to be disclosed by a company in thertspoat it files or submits under the Exchangeifcecorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periodsifipd in the SEC's rules and forms. Disclosuretonls and procedures include, without limitatioontrols and procedures
designed to ensure that information required tdibelosed by a company in the reports that it flesubmits under the Exchange Act is accumulatedcammunicated to the
company’s management, including its principal exeewand principal financial officers, as appropeito allow timely decisions regarding requireccttisure. Management
recognizes that any controls and procedures, ntenfaaw well designed and operated, can providg i@@sonable assurance of achieving their objectivel management
necessarily applies its judgment in evaluatingcibet-benefit relationship of possible controls pnacedures. Based on the evaluation of our dismosontrols and procedures as
of December 28, 2013, our Chief Executive Offiaed Chief Financial Officer concluded that, aswaftsdate, our disclosure controls and procedures eféective.

ITEM9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFICERS AND CORPOR ATE GOVERNANCE

We have adopted a code of business conduct aras étidirectors, officers (including our Chief Exgive Officer and Chief Financial Officer) and doyees, known as
the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics. The CbBesiness Conduct and Ethics is available on tréstor Relations” website aitvestors.care.corim the Corporate
Governance section. Stockholders may request e of the Code of Business Conduct and Ethicselnyling an email request to investors@care.com.

The other information required by this item will bentained in our definitive proxy statement tdfitel with the Securities and Exchange Commissioodnnection with

our 2014 annual meeting of stockholders (the “Pr&tatement”)which is expected to be filed not later than 12@sdzfter the end of our fiscal year ended Decer@BeR013, an
is incorporated in this report by reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTOR COMPENSATION
Incorporation by Reference
The information required under this Item 11 willpaar under the sections entitled "Director Compimsi "Compensation Discussion and Analy:

"Executive Compensation” and "Employment and Chaimge&ontrol Agreements" in our definitive proxy tment for our 2014 annual meeting
stockholders, and is incorporated herein by refagen

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required under this Iltem 12 wilpapr under the sections entitled "Stock Owned gdbors, Executive Officers and Greater-than 5%l8tolders" and

"Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equityripensation Plans" in our definitive proxy statenfenbur 2014 annual meeting of stockholders, ariddorporated herein by
reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED PERSO N TRANSACTIONS

The information required under this Item 13 willpaar under the sections entitled "Information Reigay the Board of Directors and Corporate Goveraaand "Relate
Party Transactions" in our definitive proxy statemr our 2014 annual meeting of stockholders, iarnidcorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICE S

The information required under this Iltem 14 wilpagar under the section entitled "Independent RergidtPublic Accountants” in our definitive proxgtsiment for our 2014
annual meeting of stockholders, and is incorporhtadin by reference.
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PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCH EDULES

(a) The following documents are filed as part @ tieport:
1. Consolidated Financial Statements
See Index to Consolidated Financial Statementeat 8 herein.
2. Financial Statement Schedules
Schedules not listed above have been omitted bet¢hesnformation required to be set forth theiginot applicable or is shown in the financial staénts or notes herein.
3. Exhibits

See the Exhibit Index immediately following thersagure page of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdéport to be signed on its behalf by the undessi, thereunto duly
authorized.

CARE.COM, INC.

Dated: March 6, 2014 By: /s/ SHEILA LIRIO MARCEL

Sheila Lirio Marcelo
President and Chief Executive Officer

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Each person whose individual signature appearswieéweby authorizes and appoints Sheila Lirio Miareed John Leahy, and each of them, with full poefesubstitution
and resubstitution and full power to act withou tther, as his or her true and lawful attornejatt-and agent to act in his or her name, placesteat and to execute in the name
and on behalf of each person, individually andaohecapacity stated below, and to file any andraktndments to this Annual Report on Form 10-Ktarfide the same, with all
exhibits thereto, and other documents in connedtierewith, with the Securities and Exchange Corsimis granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and &geand each of them, full
power and authority to do and perform each andyesetrand thing, ratifying and confirming all theatid attorneys-in-fact and agents or any of thethar or his substitute or
substitutes may lawfully do or cause to be doneitiye thereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bblpthe following persons on behalf of the registrand in the capaciti
and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/sl SHEILA LIRIO MARCELO President, Chief Executive Officer and
Sheila Lirio Marcelo Chair of the Board of Directors
(principal executive officer) March 6, 2014
/sl JOHN LEAHY Executive Vice President and
John Leahy Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial and accounting officer) March 6, 2014
/sl BRIAN SWETTE Director
Brian Swette March 6, 2014
/sl STEVE CAKEBREAD Director
Steve Cakebread March 6, 2014
/sl TONY FLORENCE Director
Tony Florence March 6, 2014
/s MANDY GINSBERG Director
Mandy Ginsberg March 6, 2014
/sl J. SANFORD MILLER Director
J. Sanford Miller March 6, 2014
/s ANTONIO RODRIGUEZ Director
Antonio Rodriguez March 6, 2014
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Exhibit
Number

1.1
2.1 (1)

31
3.2
3.8
34
4.1

4.2
4.2

4.4

5.1
10.1#

10.z #
10.2 #

10.2 #
10.£ #

10.€ #

10.2C#

10.11 #
10.12 #

10.1:

10.1¢ #

21.1
23.1
24.1

31.1

31.2

32.1

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit Description
Care.com Common Stock Underwriting Agreement

Equity Purchase Agreement, dated August 3, 2012ndyamong the
Registrant, Breedlove & Associates, L.L.C. and Beeye Breedlove and
William Breedlove

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Regist, as currently in effe
Form of Restated Certificate of Incorporation af fRegistrant

By-laws of the Registrant, as currently in effect

Form of Amended and Restated By-laws

Reference is made to exhibits 3.1 and 3.2

Specimen stock certificate evidencing the shareofmon stock of the
Registrant

Warrant to purchase shares of common stock of gggsiant issued to
Lighthouse Capital Partners VI, L.P.

Warrant to purchase shares of Series A-1 redeemabieertible preferred
stock of the Registrant issued to Lighthouse Chpaatners VI, L.P
Opinion of Latham & Watkins LLP

The Registrant's 2006 Stock Incentive Plan

Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement underRegistrant's 2006
Stock Incentive Plan

Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement for grantexecutive officers
under the Registrant's 2006 Stock Incentive Plan

Form of Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreement fomgsao directors
under the Registrant's 2006 Stock Incentive Plan
The Registrant's 2014 Incentive Award Plan

Form of Stock Option Grant Notice and Stock Op#greement under the
Registrant's 2014 Incentive Award Plan

Form of Restricted Stock Grant Notice and Restli@®ck Agreement
under the Registrant's 2014 Incentive Award Plan

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Notice and Retstd Stock Unit
Agreement under the Registrant's 2014 Incentiverdwéan

Sixth Amended and Restated Investors' Rights Agee¢ndated as of
August 3, 2012, by and among the Registrant andtther parties thereto

Letter agreement dated November 15, 2006 betweeRefistrant and
Sheila Lirio Marcelo

Letter agreement dated December 9, 2010 betwedRdpistrant and
Sheila Lirio Marcelo
Form of Indemnification Agreement for Directors abfficers

Lease, dated March 9, 2011, by and between thesRRagi and Stony
Brook Associates LLC, as amended

Letter agreement dated January 28, 2013 betwedRddistrant and John
Leahy, as modified on March 21, 2013

Subsidiaries of the Registrant
Consent of Ernst & Young LLP
Power of Attorney

Certification of Principal Executive Officer Reged Under Rule 13a4(a)
and 15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act o#183 amended.

Certification of Principal Financial Officer Reqed Under Rule 13a-14(a)
and 15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act o183 amended.

Certification of Principal Executive Officer andiftipal Financial Officer
Required Under Rule 13a-14(b) of the SecuritieshBrge Act of 1934, as
amended, and 18 U.S.C. §1350.

Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date
S-/A  333-192791 11 1/10/2014
S-1 333-192791 2.1
12/12/2013
8-K 001-36269 3.1 1/20/2014
8-K 001-36269 3.2 1/29/2014
8-K 001-36269 3.2 1/29/2014
S-1/A  333-192791 34 1/3/2014
S-1/A 4.1
S-UA 333192791 42 111012014
s-1 333-192791 43 o013
s-1 333-192791 44 iom013
S-/A  333-192791 51  1/10/2014
s-1 333-192791 101 12/12/2013
S-1 333-192791 102 15100013
s-1 333-192791 105 101019013
S-1 333-192791 104 15100013
S-1/A  333-192791 105 1/3/2014
S-1/A  333-192791 106 1139014
S-1/A  333-192791 107 /210014
S-1/A  333-192791 106 1130014
s-1 333-192791 105 101012013
S-1 333-192791 1010 15109013
s-1 333-192791 1011 5190013
S-1 333-192791 101z 12/12/2013
s-1 333-192791 1015 15100013
S-1/A  333-192791 1014 ao01g
S-1 333-192791 211 12/12/2013
10-K 231 3/6/2014
s-1 333-192791 241 121212013
10-K 311 3/6/2014
10-K 312 3/6/2014
10-K
32.1  3/6/2014

The Registrant hereby agrees to furnisiplempentary a copy of any schedules and/or exHibitlis agreement, omitted from

this Registration Statement pursuant to ltem 6@2jlf Regulation S-K, to the Securities and Exgfea@ommission upon its

request.
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Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference inRbgistration Statement (Form S-8 No. 338640) pertaining to the 2006 Stock Incentive Riad the 2014 Incenti

Award Plan of Care.com, Inc. of our report dateddie6, 2014, with respect to the consolidated foi@rstatements of Care.com, Inc. included in fsual Report (Form 160),
for the year ended December 28, 2013.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
March 6, 2014



Exhibit 31.1

CEO CERTIFICATION

I, Sheila Lirio Marcelo, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this 2013 Annual Report on Fat¥ of Care.com, Inc

Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or om#itéde a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgis under which such statements were made, nt#adisg with respect to t
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15¢)) and internal control over financial repogtifas defined in Exchange Act R
13a-15(f) and 15d- 15(f)) for the registrant angéna

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procsdareaused such disclosure controls and procedoifge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatneg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made kno
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b. Designed such internal control over finanagglarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

C. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registralidslosure controls and procedures and presentidsi report our conclusions
about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proms] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such
evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the regm®sainternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during tt
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the resyts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an AairiReport) that has materie
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer analalve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataumnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@spersons performing the equival
functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal céotrer financial reporting
which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registeaability to record, process, summarize and refpwancial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant
internal
control over financial reporting.

March 6, 2014 /sl SHEILA LIRIOARCELO
(Date) SheilaidiMarcelo
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.Z

CFO CERTIFICATION

[, John Leahy, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this 2013 Annual Report on Fad¥ of Care.com, Inc

Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or om#itéde a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgis under which such statements were made, nt#adisg with respect to t
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15¢)) and internal control over financial repogtifas defined in Exchange Act R
13a-15(f) and 15d- 15(f)) for the registrant angéna

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procsdareaused such disclosure controls and procedoifge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatneg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made kno
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b. Designed such internal control over finanagglarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

C. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registralidslosure controls and procedures and presentdsi report our conclusions
about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proms] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such
evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the regm®sainternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during tt
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the resyts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an AairiReport) that has materie
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer analalve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataumnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@spersons performing the equival
functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal céotrer financial reporting
which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registeaability to record, process, summarize and refpwancial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant
internal
control over financial reporting.

March 6, 2014 /sl JOHN LEAHY
(Date) Jdteahy

Chief Financial Officer



Exhibit 32.1

Written Statement
Pursuant To
18 U.S.C. Section 1350

The undersigned, Sheila Lirio Marcelo, Chief ExaaiOfficer, and John Leahy, Chief Financial Officef Care.com, Inc. (the
"Company"), certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sectl@®0, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of tHeaBas-Oxley Act of 2002, that;

€) the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the pergmdied December 28, 2013 of the Company (the "Ferieport™) fully
complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) or Section 15(dhef$ecurities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(b) the information contained in the Periodic Refairly presents, in all material respects, timaficial condition and results of

operations of
the Company.

Dated:  March 6, 2014 /sl SHEILA LIRIO MARCELO

Sheila Lirio Marcelo
Chief Executive Officer

Dated: March 6, 2014 /s/ JOHN LEAHY

John Leahy
Chief Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to Care.com, lnand will be retained by
Care.com, Inc. and furnished to the Securities anexchange Commission or its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furnished to he Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant t@1J.S.C. Section 1350.
It is not being filed for purposes of Section 18 ahe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amendedydas not to be incorporated by
reference into any filing of the Company, whether rade before or after the date hereof, regardless ahy general incorporation
language in such filing.



